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WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE -]

ADMINISTRATION
IN GENERAL

Workmen's Compensation has grown in favor with the lapse of
time and the accumulation of experience. With smaller cost to the
employer and lighter burdens upon society, a much larger sum of
contribution is made to the victims of industrial misfortune. Under
compensation eight workmen receive relief to one under the law
of damage, and distribution is much more equitable. The law's
delay is substantially minimized, The vital human clement is ex-
ercised in applying the principles of equity to industrial misfortune.
Within the past century society has worked wonders in the de-
velopment of provisions for ameliorating the condition of its un-
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ADMINISTRATION fortunate wards. Once left to darkness and despair, the blind
A B Faak now live to serve and in some measure to enjoy existence. The deaf
I AR Jj"::;:‘; Cammissionss and dumb become useful members of society. The insane, if curable,
Ray M. Spangler e 8" S have every advantage of skill and care, while the hopeless are given
Helen A. Reed Chief Clerk all possible comfort, whereas aforetime they were restrained in
:::a Doege. Sla‘uourwnur and Settlement Clerk chains or cells, even as wild beasts.

i e Stenoerapher With the progress of Christian civilization there came a time
Marie Grinstead NSRS iy T when the public conscience was aroused and public intelligence fur-
ther enlightened by better understanding of public duty and of the
—_— general welfare. It meant the dawning of a better day when by
the State it was made the business of somebody definitely to care

0. J. Fay, M. D. e Medieal Counsel for those unable adequately to care for themselves.

In this evolutionary process Workmen's Compensation came not
uaehmyhnmimre&mbmder better consideration of the
misfortunes of industrial activity and for more equitable adjust-
ment of the burdens imposed, The State came to understand that
the wolfish damage policy was brutal to workmen, demoralizing
to employment, inimical to industrial relationship and against the
general welfare.

w&h :he mmdumm of Workmen's Compensation the State

terms, It the legal rule piain and inexorable that in cases
mmhjmlﬁua out of and in course of employment
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loss of earnings involved. It made it the interest as well as the
duty of employment to afford all available means for reducing
the measure of disability and consequent loss to the workman,

In such cases the State made it its business to sit in at settiement
time to insure a deal fair to-all concerned in conformity with law.
It became the duty of state agency to care, when care means so
much to the unfortunate victims of industry. The very atmosphere
of this humane and equitable service everywhere develops sym-
pathy and concern, as well as equity and due regard for the gen-
eral welfare. While it keeps open house to employment, it espe-
cially invites the injured workman or his dependents in case of
need to avail themselves of the assistance of this comprehensive
departmental service. When their rights are ignored, or when they
are in doubt as to their rights, they have a place to go for counsel.
Grievous burdens are frequently lightened in such experience.
Aside from technical requirements of legal direction, administration
may often do much to relieve distressing situations, and it seems
to be the tendency of this service everywhere to exercise all such
opportunity.

Litigation serves as a last resort when all endeavor to promote
settlement has failed, When this becomes necessary it is the pur-
pose of the department to proceed with as little delay and expense
as practicable, This process cannot be exercised to the negleet of
equity. The burden of proof is on the claimant. Employment must
not be denied its rights under the law. The fact is well under-
stood, however, and seldom criticised, that when in good faith
proceeding equipoise exists, the decision goes to the workman or
dependent, 2
IMPORTANCE OF SAFETY SERVICE

A large share of the accidental injuries in the State of Towa are
clearly avoidable. Inquiry into causes and results will definitely

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE T

of caution and the adoption of safety devices until misfortune
shall emphasize their importance, when it may be too late to profit
by their sad experience.

The State should rigorously insist upon working conditions as
safe as they consistently can be made. It should jolt the indiffer-
ent employer to a sense of his obligation to his workmen and to
society. It should insist upon the instruction of employes as to
perils to which they are subject and the importance of caution, and
these employes should be subject to rigid discipline when they are
disposed to ignore provisions for their protection with which they
must cooperate to reduce industrial peril.

The Commissioner of Labor Statistics is in charge of these im-
portant details. He is disposed to be vigilant and thorough, but is
so handicapped by lack of authority and limited funds as to give
him little opportunity for successful supervision. Parsimony in
this connection is mighty poor economy. What 15 more imporiant
to the State than the saving of human life and the conservation of
human energy?

COMPROMISE SETTLEMENT IN DOUBTFUL CABES

In some jurisdictions compensation authority declines to con-
sider settlement on a compromise basis. All or nothing is the rule
of adjustment. The Iowa department, while recognizing the need
of close scrutiny and discreet precaution, is willing to consider
compromise offers in doubtful cases, The circumstances in many
cases are inexplicably involved. To ascertain exactly what hap-
pened, or why, in case of accident, or the precise measure of dis-
ability involved, is sometimes beyond human comprehension. De-
cision either way is necessarily a matter of conjecture to a greater
or less extent. The hard and fixed rule of all or nothing may be

i ly unfortunate to the workman who has the burden of
proof. Equity pleads for him but evidencg is meager. The all
or nothing rule may in border cases work hardship on either side,
and it certainly promotes further litigation, as the defeated party
almost always appeals. When the case is called under the rules of
litigation, then the all or nothing principle must be applied. Em-
ployers and insurers are usually disposed to avoid litigation in all
possible cases. Where good faith is .manifest they humanely pre-
fer to afford relief to the workman with the amount required in

E

;
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FORMS OF INSURANCE

Insurance cuts a big figure in workmen's compensation and con-
troversy persists as to advantages and disadvantages of several
existing systems. In seven states, Nevada, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oregon, Washington, West Virginia and Wyoming, all compensa-
tion hazard is carried by the state, which excludes all other forms
of insurance coverage. In eight states, California, Colorado, Idaho,
Maryland, Michigan, Montana, New York and Pennsylvania, the
state affords coverage in competition with private insurance. In
all other states private insurance is wholly relied upon. In all juris-
dictions except where the state assumes monopoly, provision ig
made for self-insurance on the part of the employer.

It is alleged, and seems easily demonstralile, that state insurance
is afforded on terms favorable to the employer. On the part of
private insurance it is admitted that nearly forty per cent of the
premium contribution is absorbed in cost of administration. A
margin of profit must necessarily exist. In view of these appar-
ently conspicuous advantages in favor of lower cost where the
state offers coverage without profit, strange as it may seem, em-
ployers to a very limited extent avail themselves of the apparent
benefits where private competition exists. The volume carried by
the state in such cases ranges from four per cent in Michigan to
forty-nine per cent in Montana. In lowa employers may, and
many do avail th lves of self-i e, cutting out all expense
of insurance administration and profit. Curiously enough, how-
ever, from year to year some of these employers swing back and
forth between scli-insurance and private coverage in seeming doubt
as to which choice is most expedient,

UNPROTECTED WORKMEN

The department is continually reminded of the grievous inade-
quacy of lowa compensation coverage because of the elective char-
acter of our statute. Employers are not required to afford protec-
tion to their workmen in cases of personal injury. [If they do not
mequuﬂlywmwm-_ﬁ:

fion surisdi 5
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experience it rarely occurs that in the service of an employer with-
out this system injured workmen are able to secure relief. Either
the employer is judgment proof or he is able to rebut the presump-
tion of negligence, or for some other reason to escape from liability
as a rule. If there is no other remedy for this deplorable situation
it should come throngh amendment to the constitution

AMENDMENTS RECOMMENDED

Our compensation statute has not been amended in any respect
for a period of four years. In the discharge of his statutory duties
the Industrial Commissioner recommended to the Thity-ninth Gen-
eal Assembly a number of important changes in the law, but no
action was taken, as it was deemed expedient to refer all such mat-
ters to a future session, assuming a general revision of the code.
No such revision has been made.

The Workmen's Compensation service is in process of develop-
ment. The original act, passed when experience was wanting and
information meager, left much to be done in the building of a com-
plete and adequate system as time should suggest expedient amend-
ment. Because of a lapse of four years without change it is now
exceedingly important that needs developed by experience shall be
given statutory relief. Herewith is submitted recommendations
held to be important in just and comprehensive administration :

PAYMENTS SHOULD BE EXEMPT

ADVISABLE LIMITATION

Our compensation law fixes no limit to the period in which arbi-
tration proceeding may be brought. This is manifestly due to leg-
isistive oversight. Long delay in the exercise of this statutory
is apt to be very prejudicial to employer or insurer and sug-
bad faith on the part of the workman. After a lapse of years
is exceedingly difficult to make a clear record and there is no
good reason why a good case should be withheld so long from arbi-
teation where payment is denied.
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BURIAL EXPENSE

The one hundred dollars provided as burial expenses was small
enough, when much less expenditure was required, and it is now
exceedingly inadequate. This allowance should be increased gg
one hundred and fifty dollars without regard to last sickness Pro-
vision.

i REDUCED WAITING PERIOD

The statutory waiting period should be reduced to one week.
Few states now withhold payments of compensation from in.
jured workmen for a period as long as two weeks. In some
jurisdictions it is wiped out altogether.

MEDICAL, SURGICAL AND HOSPITAL

It is urgently recommended that medical, surgical and hospital
services to the extent of $200.00, within the discretion of the In-
dustrial Commissioner, be made available in case of personal injury,
without limitation as to time or requirement as to previous appli-
cation for any portion of same, The statute now affords relief
to the amount of $200.00, but limitations as to time and notice fre-
quently works serious hardship in cases most appealing. Ample
treatment for the removal or reduction of disability is well within
the obligation due injured workmen. Moreover, informed employers
and insurers are more and more aware that money spent in such
treatment is well invested in that it reduces the extent of compen-
sation payment and tends to more harmonious relationship between
labor and employment.

. TIME LOSS WITH MEMBERSHIP IMPAIRMENT

Where there is loss of, or permanent loss of use of, important'
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ployment burdens, but we have them occasionally and when they
arise they impose serious hardship upon individual workmen. The
Srate owes them this reasonable relief.

DEPENDENCY ACTUAL OR BY CONCLUSIVE PRESUMPTION

Dependency due to the death of a workman is a matter of im-
minent concern involving perplexing problems. In the various
states the laws widely differ as to coverage and in detail of appli-
cation, and particularly as to the element of conclusive presump-
tion, that is to say, where dependency is absolutely presumed to
exist with or without any loss of support. In lowa this rule ap-
plies to the spouse, to all children under sixteen and to the parents
of a minor. From this list I would exclude the husband and the
parents basing their claim to compensation wholly upon actual con-
tribution of the deceased to their support.

Levy of tribute upon industry in cases where no financial loss is
sustained is contrary to the spirit and purpose of compensation. It
is a relic of the damage system which is assumed to be whally
banished from compensation, inconsistent with public policy. It is
a burden upon consumption, inconsistent with public palicy and
private rights, In case of dependency as from a minor, parents
may be grievously prejudiced in the denial of just contribution.
There would seem to be sound basis for assuming our law will
permit the appplication of the rule of conclusive presumption to
the date when a deceased son would have reached the age of
twenty-one years. The Commissioner holds that for the remainder
of the three hundred weeks contribution shall be on the basis of
actual contribution, but this holding may be overruled in the courts,
working great injustice and positive hardship. There should be
no doubt as to three hundred weeks of payment in all cases of
actual loss of support, no more and no less, except in case of a wife
or of young children who should not be required to prove such loss
becawse of the natural presumption.

OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE SHOULD BEE COVERED
The lowa ion statute provides that “the words ‘injury’

and ‘personal injury’ * * * * ghall not include a disease ex-

cept as it shall result from the injury.” Under this statement there
would seem to be no escape from the conclusion that all so-called
partment holdings go to the limit in interpreting this provision.

)
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We insist that where disability arises from noxious gases, or from
contact with poisonous elements, and where such €Xposure or con-
tact may be focalized into definite, brief periods, legal obligation i
created. It seems necessary to hold, however, that disability due
to lead poisoning or exposure of any kind when development is
gradual and indefinite as to time, coverage is not afforfled. It seems
also necessary to exclude from benefits disability developed through
strain of employment—disability not chargeable to any specific in-
cident or occasion, This attitude of the state is simply indefensible.
The loss of earning power is a deadly blow to the workman and his
family. If such loss is due to the kind of work he is doing, or
the way he is required to do it, or to accident likely or unlikely t5
occur, it should call for definite, specific restitution. To say that
disability from one cause shall be compensable, while disability
from another cause shall not—though in each case it is directly due
to employment, is to juggle with justice and to deny a plain obliga-
tion. In states where occupational disease is covered the additional
cost of coverage is by no means burdensome,

SAVING WITHOUT SACRIFICE

Commutation of compensation claims now occurs with the sanc-
tion of a judge of the district court upon approval of the Industrial
Commissioner, Tt is held to be the duty of this department carefully
to investigate all eases upon application for a lump sum settlement
ind except in very rare instances approval here is accepted without
question by the district judge, It is apt to cost the workman or
his dependents from fifteen to twenty-five dollars, as a reasonable
charge for legal services required for court appearance. Some-
times the claimant is at a point remote from “a judge in the county
in which the accident occurred.” In order to save the expenditure
of funds always inadequate and sorely needed, the recommendation
is made that the approval of the Industrial Commissioner shall com-
plete theemmnmaﬁnupmm.emptthzappnlmyhuhnb
!ltlﬂltﬁctmbycnplommimnmife&hqndﬁ.

REDUCED PAYMENT TO NON-RESIDENT ALIEN DEPENDENTS

~ On the part of the General Assembly it is well worth while care-
mnmumamumam
tion payment to non-resident alien dependents. In cases before the
eat wives have continued to reside abroad for years while
family is receiving substantial earings in this coun-
tey. -hmm'ofm-ﬁhmmtpgﬁodd four-
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teen years and promised indefinite continuance at the time the hus-
pand was killed in employment. In such cases it is necessary to
hald for award on evidence more or less doubtful because qf the
dificulty of making a convincing record, hence, in lhc exercise of
the rule of greater probability employer or insurer is more apt to
be prejudiced than in case of resident dependency. .\Ior{: substan-
tial argument, however, is based upon the relative purchasing power
of our money at home and in the European states where dependency
is usually claimed. The forty-five hundred dollars mlmllvy award:ed
2 widow amounts to a King's ransom m many non-resident alien
cases, It will purchase many times the measure of family support
abroad than it will in the United States. The mmmmd?hle My
of compensation legislation is all the m for more liberal dealing
with workmen. If we give the non-resident alu:n dependent no
wore in buying capacity than we give our own widows and orphans,
we can easily find ways of appropriating the savings to employg'l
Mhmmthenppulingmdsoithosewhomofumdmt}:
us in national sympathy and welfare. Many states have made thu
proposed readjustment. In a few states no payment wb:t_ever is
made to non-resident aliens, In others, 2 maximum payment is fixed
much below the home standard. In many others the ratio of pay-
ment is from thirty-three and one-third per cent to fifty per cent of
the actunl schedule. Canada is frequently excepted lrop} ‘l.hl‘l rule
of reduction, as it should be, because of neighborly relationship and
of the more substantial fact that our money values are at par.

PROMPT ACTION IN CONTROVERSY

The Compensation Statute says:

“Process and procedure under this act shall be summary as rea-
scnably may be.” A
Our dictionaries say “summary” means “quickly executed,” “done
without delay or formality.” Tﬁadepumemumhqedmt.ah
this legislative mandate seriously and endeavors to meet its require-
ment. Appeals from review decisions, however, are from six
months to two years getting through the courts. This seems un-
necessarily dilatory. The Commissioner appeals to lawyers and all

In this connection amendment to the statute is earnestly recom-
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on the calendar of the Supreme Court and brought to a bearing in
the same manner as criminal cases on such calendar.” The General
Assembly is asked to make this provision apply to all compensation
cases docketed in the district court.

Our statute imposes hardship upon the seven-day worker. The
available rule in finding the basis of compensation payment is in
subsection (c) of Section 2477-ml5, which says:

(c) The annual earnings, if not otherwise determinable,
shall be regarded as three hundred times the average daily
earnings in such computation.

Accordingly, we multiply the daily wage by three hundred and
divide this result by fifty-two in order to find the weekly wage
When we apply this rule to the seven-day worker he is given as
compensation a sum less than that due the six-day worker—a mani-
fest injustice which should not exist. It is recommended that the
statute be so amended that in cases of seven-day work the muitiple

employed shall be three hundred and thirty-five instead of three hun-
dred.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

It is held to be entirely consistent to muke especial mention of
the substantial contribution to the best work of this department on
the part of our medical counsel, Dr, Oliver J. Fay, Ever since the
Workmen's Compensation service was installed in Iowa, Dr. Fay
has manifested absorbing interest in its development and operation.
His careful, conscientious and skillful scruting of cases submitted
by the department and his painstaking reports as to his finding has
. made it possible to avoid the delay and expense of litigation to a
substantial extent. His sympathetic interest in obscure sitvations
has tended to secure ample justice to injured workmen while im-
posing upon employment no more of burden than conditions justify.
The amount of service rendered by our medical counsel for modest
financial reward is evidence of the gratifying fact that his interest
in this work is much more than material

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

__Accepting the offer of co-operation on the part of the Federal
the policy of Vocational Rehabilitation of persons disabled in indus-
try with & view to retuming them to useful employment. This de-
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partment is under the supervision of a board consisting of the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction, the President c...:..n State
Board of Education and the Commissioner of Labor Statistics, who
have placed in charge a director of the service.

In the brief period of its existence this service has been developed
as far as practicable. Cases to the number of two hundred and
thirty-two have been listed. A considerable number of these cases
have been investigated and registered. Some thirty disabled work-
men are in training and service has been rendered in various ways
10 many more.

Since this department is closely allied in sympathy and co-opera-
tion with the Rehabilitation service, suggestions as follows are sub-
mitted :

It frequently happens that the employer, having discharged his
full legal responsibility by providing the proper insurance protection,
is moved to go farther than the legal requirements in the care of the
family of a disabled employe. This is noticeable especially where
the accident is spectacular or the family conditions distressing. It
wonld be well if employers generally could be informed that the State
has provided an agency which would be glad to work with them in
the after care of the workman who finds himself permanently dis-
abled. Sooner or later the weekly payments will come to an end
and the man must take up his responsibilities unaided. This com-
pensation period is, or should be, the time for him to make the
necessary adjustment with industry which he will have to make
when he again takes up employment.

Where it is not possible for the man to return to his old joby, he
can frequently be fitted to another job in the same establishment.
Such men become more valuable because of their loyalty and longer
acquaintance with the policies of the management. .H._ua?mw!xﬂ.
times expressed that the man looks on his new job as a pension right
is groundless, once the injured man is made to understand that the

! award is in full discharge of the company’s responsi-
bility.

It is the function of the State Rehabilitation Service to help the
disabled men to re-enter industry to the best possible advantage. To
gl%.ni&%h”iﬂ: o?%&gnwﬁg
‘which must be considered, suitable training may be provided. This
jﬂvf&ii%&ﬂw.ﬂwvng
fitting him for some position requiring less physical effort than his
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former job. But it must always be in accord with his desire and
ambition.

The entire activity of Rehabilitation Service cannot be enumer.
ated, for its responsibilities are so varied, but it may be summed up
as comprising almost everything that is required to lift the man
from his natural despondent state‘as he faces a life of dependency
to that of a useful employed citizen. One of the phases of this
work is to secure for the man assistance and opportunities in his
community which he cannot get for himself. Busy, broad minded
men are glad to aid to independence a man who has a carefuily
worked out program who could not take the time to consider his
poorly expressed ambitions.

The injured employe should understand that he need not hesitate
to begin his preparations for future employment while receiving
compensation or even pending settlement of his claim, Compensa-
tion, in cases of permanent disability, is not determined by earning
capacity but by the extent of physical impairment. It would not
prejudice his claim for compensation should he be able as a result
of training to command a higher wage than he formerly received.

The Industrial Commissioner is in every practicable way co-oper-
ating with the State Board for Vocational Education, which has the
administrative responsibility of the Rehabilitation Service, to help
reduce the horror and expense of industrial accidents, the one to
provide quickly and accurately medical care and a weekly substitute
for the lost wages, the other to help him take up the burden of self-
support with the least possible reduction of earning ability,

All inquiry in this connection should be submitted to J. J. McCon-
nell, Director of Vocational Rehabilitation, at the State House.

SERVICE SUGGESTIONS

It should be remembered that in cases where employers do not
cover their employes with insurance, such employes have no claim
for relief under workmen’s compensation.
&mamw.wmwmwmw
‘dollars within four weeks of time, except that when application is
made to this department before service in excess of this sum is
u@;ﬂmw one hundred dollars or so much thereof as

may be necessary is made available without limit as to time. No
part of this additional one hundred dollars can apply on service
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Workmen need not hesitate to sign settlement papers submitted
in the fear that they may thereby cut off compensation benefits to
which they might otherwise be entitled. No such signature affords
any bar to reopening of proceedings where the employer or insurer
has failed through any cause to meet the full measure of legal re-
quirement.

Under common court holding it becomes necessary to exclude
from compensation coverage such railway employment as train
service, track work and bridge building on established lines, as under
Federal control. This holding includes any sort of employment
directly relating to interstate traffic. Mechanical service on rolling
stock definitely associated with interstate traffic at the time of injury
is also excluded. Shop work on rolling stock detached and of in-
determinable schedule is intra-state and hence not without our juris-
diction, Some forms of station and yard work are also covered.

Under department holding the payment of one hundred dollars as
burial expense is required, exclusive of any medical, surgical or hos-
pital charge.

It should be understood as fundamental that agricultural, clerical,
domestic and casual employment are definirely excluded from com-
pensation jurisdiction,

Many claims based upon hernial development are rejected because
proof is wanting as to its relation with employment. Employers
and insurers are advised, however, that in all cases where such
claims are evidently grounded in good faith, and where it might
reasonably be assumed that injury arose out of employment, it is
the part of discretion to offer operation and consequent loss of earn-
ings rather than to go to arbitration in the hope of escape from lia-
bility.

Upon every available occasion the department asserts the deter-
mination to exercise great care in the approval of lump sum settle-
ment. Unless it may be definitely shown that in specific use funds
o made available will be conserved, such approval must be denied.
Since the law provides that in case of rémarriage without children
compensation shall cease, widows so situated cannot successfully
apply for commutation.

Under the Towa law disfigurement in industrial accident affords
basis for recovery only to the extent that it may affect earnings, In
case marred features tend to bar a worlker, and particularly a female
worker, from employment she might reasonably expect to perform,
it is possible to establish a considerable claim.

2
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AMENDMENT SUMMARY

[. Reducing waiting period to one week.

1I. Limiting period for bringing action to two years,
1I1. Exempting compensation payment from garnishment,
1V. Fixing medical, surgical and hospital limit ar $200.

V. Increasing burial allowance to $150.

VI. Providing for temporary disability payment, concurrent

with schedule injury.

VII. Reducing schedule of payment to non-resident alien de-

pendents,

VIII. Providing compensation payment in cases of occupational

disease.

I1X. Authorizing Commissioner to complete commutation with

consent of employer and insurer.

X. Limiting dependency on basis of conclusive presumption
to widow and children under 16 years of age.
XI, Docketing compensation cases in district court under stat-

utory rule provided for supreme court.
XII. Adequately covering seven-day employment.

FINANCIAL

s

5

will
e expenditure can be kept within the original ap

for at least two years more. The item of printing and binding i

~provided for in addition to our twenty thousand dollars.

, wm_mummmwmnmm
limit of expenditure. A good deal of Mumhmumm'
requirements..

-mmwm:-mmmmmmm

act creating the Workmen's Compensation system was
Thirty-fifth General Assembly, it included a perma-
appropriation of $20,000 as support of the department.

sum has never been increased. In the intervening period

000 has been turped back into the treasury as unex-
balances. The statement herewith shows we are getting
the limit of our annual appropriation, but no additional ask-
be submitted to the Fortieth General Assembly, as the de-

Settlementa mm . “ s
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ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
July 1, 1920—June 30, 1922

First Year Second Year

BRIRTION ox ricedivn ey o e ua e R TR SI4560.00  §15,487.10
Praveling EXPENBE .. iiiovureniataitiitnainicnas 618.49 686.62
Modlcal EXPONB® .. vvivvicorarrararrianneiaiiga ;56‘;22 23;?2

R Riog Al MRAIG. oo STt i 72254* 1217910
Offce supplies ....... . : 165.85 239.66
Office furniture ......... . 800 190.36
VUMEREY: cosecnvis b s 39 25 50.75
Telegraph, telephone and express 29.99 32.46
DI © &5 LA deha Se e s i s e aes Tos v 67.00 56.50
Total,.vesinnons e PE T e SR 1% $17,366.36  $19,29878

ADMINISTRATIVE ESTIMATES

July 1, 1922—June 30, 1924 )

First Year Socond Year

..................................... §15,600.00 375,500 05—

'l‘nnlin.; T e R TR e R S I 700.60

Hdml T S SRR L PO 750.00 750.00
T750.00 760.00

muu and 'hlndins 800.00* 1.000.00%
Office supplies . ... .00 200,00
Office furniture .. 100,00 100.00
LAY oo i awae ne dra e ae e s s SR 50.00 B60.00
Telograph, telephone and mm ..... " 76.00 76,00
MISORIIRDOONE o o\ osvneisinnisnsnsernnbssnnntsas 100.00 100,00
OLRL, + covaen wh AT s gl L R W $18,025.00 §19,226.00

Annual appropristion, $20,000.00.
* This item of expense {8 not by law chargeable to the appropriation.

STATISTICAL
REPORT OF ACCIDENTS AND SETTLEMENTS APPROVED
July 1, 1920—June 80, 1921

braanen resins

srassina

July 1, un—.lm ao, 19!3

mmm x¥sennns x¥absus e v ) <
¢ . h..m.-.... ..... = u.
Mﬂg‘mmm ............... 96,557.62
July 1,1620  July 1, 1981
to to
! June 30,1821 June 30,
Total number of applications fled............ 7 152
Total number of cases arbitrated............. 60 63
‘Tolal number of cases settied without hearing. 62
m_ zltuln-w._;.._.._......_. % ¢
Total nu un!m-mn'nmh-w
1 Kpdrenisfisnsrusseiivsnnren 12 20
cases 6 12
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CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM

FIRST YEAR
Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dist. Court | Sup. Court E
JRLP. L 10ut of mp., . .o | SOTRB0 . oav i No appeal
AP, P. . ..|Ext. of injury....| 1,812.80 (Re-opening), [No appeal. . .| .., . .. ... 8
41 Ext. of in e 1,246.00 i g
(BRI ER of ingury 2| 1/230.00 (Heopenin 5
..[P. P. . . Out of emp .| es7. (=}
B P . .| 1,435.00. k)
Fatal. .| 3,000, 00,
T, Per. || 4888 00, z
.|Fatal. .| 1,152.00.
Futal. 3000, 00, | %
N Dizallow i |
Fatal . . .| 8,528.00,... . ........|Affirmed g
T ST [ Raeaed v >
R P Disallowed (Re-opening) r
B . D00 e N o]
PP, . i DY P N o
PP ST T e INORIRRE: o . |t v i e e s =
. o e 1 AR Reversed.. .. |Noappeal ..|............ E
o 13.50 Wkly........ Reversed. .. .[Pending. ,...|......,.....
Fotal. . lowed. . .. 30, 0 Affitmed . . . . [Affirmed | | | . |[Pending E
| =5 PP LTSN e B e
Fatad 3,000.00. .. . ... .[Aflicmed, . [Affirmed. | [Affiried ]
atal. . BRI 4 s s a3 |Reversed . . . . |Affirmed . . . . [Affirmed =
Fatal, . o403 LTS N T T T TN
%al';l.. ............ Noappeal, .|, ... ...,

il e e

Gantt ve. Hunt & Schuts, . .. 0 e | - W § cvon| 1,987.20 (Re-opening). |No appeal. . Sy T o s iprenrear Il
vs. Clinton Lock Co, R e e L e N appeal. .|\ S
Fatal, . [Out of emp. .| 2,807.00, .o [Affirmed . . . Affirmed . . . | Pending
Futal . [Emp | 4, 500,00 No appeal. . | Fhal
wial. . . .| 3.750.00. . No appeal. .,
LB L [Extoof injwy. . .| 960.00. ) LROCEeN
Hly S of emp, . . . .. |Disallowed , .. |No appeal
. T.. . fExt. of injury. . . 2 AR e Nongpeal. . cfs ol ims =
! . T....|Ext. of injury. . 00, . ...........|No appeal (=]
" LT....[Out of emp.. , . .. |Medieal & dental servicelNoappeal. . .| ...........[.......... a2
. Towa. VP Oat of dmp L G LT R PR e MR
. M. o T....|Out of emp.s - . .. RO 553 5 v s T R R et L
: 4 VT....[Outof emp.. . . .. R . s e vr v No appeal
%mxﬂum(}o AAAAAAAAA Fatal . _ ETREREA [ 1 e R DT R TR PORRRIARO n
w“.w Elee d =]
'@wnmw.hw&m.(}o ¥ { =
Hayes vs, N. W.! s Port, P N &
Tonds vs. Creek Coal Co T o
Meliniski va. lowa Packing Co,. . .. .. T, w
Greene vs. Rowat Cut Stone Co. . .. . P. P -
MocFarland vs, Squire. .., .. . ey bl Fatal =
McDermont v, land Chemi 7y vy VR g ; o7 S
va. | ST Bt o ingury. .| B10:00. .. iiiaeiaenn Noappeal...|.....oooon. -]
Caiter vs. Crescent Coal Co... : . 2,694.00 (Re-opening). [No sppeal . . |, ... ... ..
Albright vs. Morrell & Co.. ... 1, 140.00 (Re-opening). [No appeal. . .| .. ..
in Co. iﬁ.gj’—?,ﬁl} wkly. . §Da ! =
No appeal. . . =4
Affimed 2250 8
Dilworth vs. Robbins. .............. T. T....|Out of Emp.,.,.. Disallowed . ... ........[Noappeal,..[............ R L
Sutter vs. Carter Lake Club. ........ .T....|Ext, of injury. ...| 1,075.00 (Re-opening).{No appeal. . .|.......... LA ARl o
Hudson vs. 8moky Hollow Coal Co.. .[T. T. . |Ext, of injury .. .| 575.00 (Re-opening) (Noappeal, . | ...........|........ ...
ith v&. Waterloo Gasoline Eng, Co. [P. P, | tof emp.. . ... Disallowed . . ..........\Noappeal...\............0...0covinns

12
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FIRST YEAR

-« o JAirmed
. . |Affirmed
.o [Pendiog
..i'endinlg

UANOISSIKNOD TTVIHLENANI 40 LHO4EY

L Reversed . . . |Pending

I 1
| Pending. . .. iisvnnn
NO o e
JREL . TR SRR
ANo appeal. .o wiad s
FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM 3
FIRST YEAR E
Canse Amount Dependent Adjusted é
Armonr & Cou. o ivvrenriines Falling sheet metal £4,500.00 Widow. ... .. |By agreement
American i A 4.335.00 [Widow. .. IBy agrecment 2
%mmcm rown from wagon 1.084.24 (Widow.. ......... By sgreement ®
v Co...[A. all of slate 4.500.00 [Mother. ..., ......|BY sgreement ]
Bettendor! C R e 400,00 | Duughter. . By agroement ’:'2
Bettendord Co. Fall of erane block 350 00 |Brother. . o+ -|By agreemont E
Boutes | e ¢ by train. . ... 4,500.00 (Widow. . ... By agreoment
Carey i R 4.107.58 [Widow. .. .|By ngrecuwnt o
L PR RE 4,500.00 (Widow... ....... By agreement =
C & s derndled ., .o 2 %7204 [Widow.. ... {Commutation td
C. B suck by timber. ... 1,373,600 |Widow . . .|Commutation w
C. G. by train. ...... | 20000:00 [Son....... ... - |BY agreement -
C.R.I t car, 4.060.00 [Parents . . i _|(,‘mnmul.n|.inu <
Central Cawiae 3,780.00 (Widow . ICommutation a
Contral Fell....-..: 3,000.00 (Parents .| By ngreement =
Centra Not known , ... .. 1,667.95 (Pather. . ... |By agreement
Central Fall fo slate. 4,500.00 (Widow. . ..|By ngreement
Centrul Not known . 1,667 95 |Father. . .. | By sgreement
Citizens 4,500.00 (Widow. . . ..!(Hyag‘lcwmt
Capitol Clay Co Fall of rock, ...... 1,800, 00 |(Widow. .. 1 ‘ommutation
Cardiff seation . . 700,00 1Moﬂbcr. : ..\ By agreement
Not known 1,089.00 Father By agreement 2
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Wikdow, .. 000aaes
No dependenis. . . .
BEOMhOT, . . ovooensn
Mother (partial) ., .
Father (partin). . ..
SBOW. s v aeesness

SREREEEASR=R

s5zz

Amount Dependent Adjusted
2,808 93 Witlu‘w. T Commutation
4,086.50 (Widow,......... .| By agreement.
1,087,51 [Bister (partial) Arbitration
1,104.95 |Father., ., ..,..... Arbitration
00.00 Parents. ., ........ By ngreement
4,500.00 Widow............ v agreement
3,000.00 idow, . , .. <10 - |By agreement
:,gfﬁ!;g me ...... e {i)' Bgreoment
2,052, other (partial). . . |Dy agreement
2,560.00 |Widow By
1,875.00 AR
f'?&"&'& Vidow. ...........[B)
227.58 |No dependents. . . .. [No rﬁ:‘m filed
3,983 20 Mdren. . . ... ... [Commutation
73000 Mother «++|By agroemoent
?.595.00 Widow, . .|By agreement
2,400.00 |Widow.. ... ... By agreement
2,238.00 Widow. ... ., By agreement
4,500.00 |Widow. .. . . 1y sgreement
3,783.00 (Widow. ..., . .. .. |By enent
110.84 [No dependents. No elaim filed
4,500.00 Widow. . ... v oo |Arbitration
995,00 [Relative. . .. .|By agreement
A4, 500,00 Widow........ By agreement
4,500, 00 Widow. . By agreement
3,433 .56 (Widow. . . . |By agreement
4,600,000 Widow. . Hy agroement
4,152.00 (Widow. . IBy agreement

im filed
m filed
Arbitration

Commutation
By agreement

«« [Commuiation

By agreement

.. .|B¥ ngrecment
.|By ngroement

By agreement

(Commutation

No elaim filed
By agreement
By agreement
By sgreement
By agreement
By agrecuent

. .| By agreement

H'y | ent
No elnim filed
By agreement

« | By ngreement
. .| By ngreement
- .| By ngreement
- [Commutation

By agresment
Compromise

. |By agrecment

By agreement

HANOISSIRKOOD IVIMLSNANT 40 LHO4AH
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FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM —Continued g

FIRST YEAR
Amount Dependent Adjusted
=
4.500,00 |Widow By agrmecent m
1,800.00 (Widow | By ngreement P
4,500.00 Widow............ By ngreament =
4.!1%00 a’:d]:: ; E:y agrecment =]
4 500 00 [Wid ¥ agrecment
4,500.00 Widow By ngrecment )
4,500,00 (Widow. . . . .. .| By agreement 5
4,600.00 (Widow. .. .........|Bysagreement
300,00 [Not known (partial){By agreemoent g
4,500.00 (Widow, . ... ...... |By sgreement
4,500.00 (Wi By agreement b
A4,600.00 By sgreement
3,000,000 By agreement E
530,28 By agresment
2,967.00 ¥ ament
100,00 No claim filed 8
3,483.00 rbitration z2
4, 500,00 By agreement =
4,000, 00 By agreement =
4, 500,00 By agreement g
4,320.00 By agreement =]
4,500.00 By agreement Z
3,953,497 agreement ;
1,575.00 Commutation
4,360 95 Commutation
4,500,000 (Widow. . ....... .. By sgreement

2,028, 00 |Widow., ... .....IBy agreement
1,160,908 Mother, , . ,....... Commutation
2,901.00 Widow............ By ngreemont
106.10 [Mother, . ......... By ngreement
4,500,000 (Widow.......... .. /By agreement
‘l‘,g‘ﬂglw PR, o v }:y agroement g
4 AN Y ngroement
4,500, 00 |Widow By agreement g
2,000,00 Mother, , .. ....... By agreement 1
4,500.00 (Widow. . .......... By ngreoment
3,000 00 (Children Ry agreemont g
3,000,00 (Widow vivs 000 | BY agreement 0
4. 500,00 (Widow............ By sgreement e
1,850.00 (Widow., . ,..,...... By agreement (=]
1,125.00 (Widow. ., . ........ Compromise =
400.00 No elaim filed o)
2,574.00 By ngraement B
1,000, 00 By agicement w
1,067.00 | By agreement et
4,500 00 - |Arbitration a2
750, 00 . JArbitration =
1,000, 80 .. |By agresment =
75000 By agreement g
500,00 . .|\ By agreement =
25000 By agrecment 9
400,00 .+ |By ngresment
700.00 By ag cement =
3.%&1% ! -%ommuminn
' B ¥ agreement
4,500.00 .. |By agreement
4,500, 00 By ngreement
3,060.00 | By sgrecment
4,500.00 'Widow . ..........|By agreemeat
-~ 1,500.00 Widow... ...... Compromise



SECOND YEAR

r

Edsssssacis
22223383822

¥ agroement
By agreement
By agreement
By agreement
By mnont
.|No claim filed
.. |Arbitration
«+ o [By agreement
<« - [Commutation
.|By agreement
By agrecment
By agreement
By agroement
By agreoment
Commutation
Commutation
By ngrecment
By agreement
By agreement
.« | By ngrocmoent
.. {By ngreement

HENOISSINNOD "IVIMLSAUN] 40 LUOJHH

1,011.60
4,500, 00
3,307 54
450000
450000
4,500.00
4,500.00
2,004, 00
4,102.95
2,500.00
4.500.00
4.500.00
4,500 00
1,200 00
4,500, 00
4,500, 00
4,500.00

210.50 |No dependents. . . . . |No elaim filed
4,500.00 W‘zdw ........... By agreement
4.500.00 (Widow............|By agreement
?,g% Fﬂu:' v vver v [Commutation

L1092, 0 s+ ieaesse- | By Agreement
1.145.84 Mother. .. ..., B;:nmnwt
3.%.% gm: i;;A»mnlllulicm
1,600.00 (Widow. . ..., ..,.('ztupmmian
4,500 00 (Widow,...........|By agreement
2,700.00 (Wi v e e By agreement
2,448.00 |Widow By ngresment
2,217.48 ISister and brother. . |By agicement

. .|BY ngroement
«« By agrecment

HOIAUAS NOLLVENSIWO0D S.NHENMHOM
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COMPANIES LICENSED TO WRITE COMPENSATION INSUR-
ANCE IN IOWA,

Employers Mutual Casualty Associstion. .
Town Bonding & Casualty Compan

Iows Mutual Liability Insurance Lomps:ﬁ)"

Aetna Casualty & Surety Company

Aetna Life Insurance Compnny ( \r-rdl. 'Depl ) )

American Mutual Liability (_o.m;nmy

Buiiders & Manufacturers Mutual C mn]tv ("nrnpn.ny

Continental Casualty Company .
Employets Indemnity Ci amuran
Emplovers Liabilit

Awnnr:e(uq;n (U, 8. Branch)

. Des Moines, lowa.
Des Moines, lowa.
Cedar Bapids, lowa.
Hartford, Conn,
.. Hartford, Conn,
....... Boston, M,
.. Chicago, 111
... Hammond Ind.
.. Kansas City, Mo,
Boston, Mass

European General {lummmﬂ C nmﬁu.n_v Ltd. (U. 8. B.) . .Now York, N. Y,

Fidelity & Casualty Co. of New Yor

New Yark, N. Y,

General Accident Fire & Life Assurance Corp n(U. 8. B) l;hlln.rldnhm, Pa.

Georgin Casuaity Company .

Globe Indemnity Company (A New York Corp'n) .
Hartford Accident & Indemnity (,umpamy L

Inf ty Mutual Casualty Com
s

...... \'m‘:& sorgin.
oW N
Hartford, Conn

.Chieago, 111,

1 Guarantee & Accident ompnﬁy U, 8. Bmm.-h} -.(‘luca L
London & Laneashire Indemnity Company of Ameries. .. New York, N. Y,

Muryland Casunlty Comy

Massachusetts Bonding .fm Insuranco Compa.nv

New Amsterdam Casualty Company

.......... Hnltmmn- Md.
.01 Poston, Mass.
: ..New York, N. Y.

Ocean Accident & Guarantee Corporation (U. 8. Bﬂnchp. New \'nrk. N. Y,

Relianes Life Insuranee Company (Av.-cdr. % PRI Pittsburgh, Pa.
Royal Indemnity Company . . Dq’ ......... New York, N, Y,
Standard Accident Insursnce (Ampn.n_\r ........ troit, Mich,
Tumlﬂllndemmly vissniseesss Hartford, Conn.

Fravelers Insurance ¥ (.&oodt Dept.) A g e e Hartford, Conn.
United States Casunity eI S AR New Ytn-k, \ Y
Uniled States Fidelity & Guaranty Company .. ... . ....

Fariah Goneral Avods, & Laubiiey a oo i 10, 6. 1 oo Md

PRIVATE EMPLOYERS AUTHORIZED TO CARRY OWN RISK

Amana Boclety

American Bridge Company

American Telephone & Telegraph
Company

American Railway Express Com-
pany

Adel Clay Products Company
Atlantic Northern Railway Com-
pany

Taddamdnn Tonipwny

mﬁam
Bnomcmtr'rd one Compnny
o rnﬂ&%m

m"?*m...
& Marion

Chicago, Northwestern Raflway
Company
Chéoum Rock Island, Pacific Ry.

mpany
cnmuuu&.nmom-
Clear Lake I :
Company

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 33

Dea Moines Photo Materinl Com-

¥
Del:.nunlnm Terminal Company
Dolese Brothers Company
Dupont De Nemours Company
Des Moines Union Raliway Com-

pany

Fort Dodge, Des Moines & Southern
Railway Company

Fort Dodge Gas & Eleotrie Company

Ford Paving Company

Fort Madison Eleetric Company

French & Hecht

Ford Motor Company

Fuller, Geo. A. Company

Firestone Tire & Rubber Company

Garden City Feeder Company

General Electric Company

Goodrich, B. F. Rubber Company

Quardian Life Insurance Company
of Amerien

GriMn Whesl Company

Home Lumber Company

anar A. 9. t‘ommy

mpany

lnlemticmnl Harvester C«ommy
of Amerion

lown Gate Company

lowa Malleable Iron Works

lown National Fire Insurance Com-

pany

lowa City Light & Power Company
lowa Transfer Railway Company
Kmkut mnctr:.e Kcommy

Lumber Company
Iauz Machinery Company
u:."u?.""”n‘uk"?"c‘:.n"“? Coms

1 ent Company
Marne & Elkhorn Telephone Com-

- pany
Minneapolis & St. Louis Railroad

Miemenion) pasy
River Power Com

Monteguma Klectrie Light, Heat &
Power Gm”.

Murray Iron Wo

Muscatine Lighting Comprny

Mason City & Clear Lake Rallrond
Company

New Valley Junction Water & Light
Com ¥

Novlker-Lyon Manufacturing Com-

pany
National Blseuit Company
Northwestern Bell Telephone Com-

pany

Omaha & Councll Bluffs Street Rail-
way Company

Oskaloosa Light & Fuel Company

Oskaloosa Traction & Llght Com-
pany

Ottumwa Gas Company

Peoples Gas & Electric Company

Peoples Light Company

Prudential Insurance Company of
Amerlca

Pittsburgh-Des Moines Sieel Com-

pany
Pacific Fruit Expresa Company
Sincluir, T. M. & Company
Sloux City Gas & Electric Company
Sloux City Service Company -
Standard Ol Company
Stoner-MeCray System
Sweet, Wallach & Company
Stoner's Incorporated
Sinelair Refining Gmnmny
Simmons Compan
Tri-City Rnilwny cmu ny
Transcontinental Ol mpany
Travelers Insurance Company
United States Rubber Company
Un'ted States Tire Company
Unlon Pacific Railroad Comppany
Vacuum Ol Company
Western Eleetric Company
Weatern Electric ’l’elephon! System
Western Unlon Telegraph Company
Wood Brothers Thresher Company
Waterloo Gas ne Company
Wisconsin Bridge & Iron Compnny
Wickham, 2. A, & Company
Zimmerman



COURT RECORD
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Case Comm'r held | Tn Dist. Court | In Sup. Coart
Fischer va. Pricbe Co. . .. .. .|For elsimant . . [Comm’'r affirmed|Comm’r affirmed
Grifith vx. Cole, et al. .. _|For defendant _(Conme'r rev ol Lo
Pace v J DO unty . tFor endant _(Comm'r affirmed|Comm" affirmed
Herbig w. T‘:hm Auto Co, - '
_{Notice) ..., .. <+« [For defondant . \Comm'r rev: omm'r affirmed
“f'?&hr For lair owm'r affirmed Comm'r afirmed
. .|For t... G y iiC
how lan: “; For def m:n C : affirmed r reversed
t Co, . v oo - (For defendant . (Comm'r omm"
Storm v, Thompson . . . .. [For defendant . [Comm'r affirmed -....
Smith ve.lnter Urban Py Co.[For elaimant. . . [Comm’r reversed /Comm's affirmed
M'Dry ('o.z:l.?lml: For claimant . [Comm'r affirtned |Comm's affirmed
Black 0. ™, F
TIown Industrial Comm’s. [For elaimant .. [Comm'r affirmed Comm'e affirmed 1

|Cotnm'r affirmed|Comm

AComm'r reversed Comm'r reversed
oo |[Comm’r affirmed
wAComm'r

affirmed|Comm’s
+|Comm'r affirmed|Comm’r affirmed
. |“omm'r affirmid

' aifirmed

amm'r

kv

Comm'r affirmed |Comm'y

|Comm’r roversad
AComm's reversed| Comm's

dant . |Cormm's reversod |Comm's

il

w W

R WA
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JUDICIAL

The functions of this department are ministerial rather than mag-
isterial. It is our especial endeavor to avoid the delay and the ex-
pense of litigation wherever issues are at all definite and where fair
settlement may be reached through negotiation. It is gratifying to
be able to state thal only in cases comparatively rare is it deemed
necessary or expedient to exercise the rigors of the law.

When appeal is made for judgment in case of controversy, how-
gver, the statute affords process and proceeding simple, summary
and effective. In arbitration the facts are developed without tech-
nical restraint and decision issues accordingly. In case of appeal,
in a more deliberate manner the Industrial Commissioner reviews
the arbitration record reduced to writing, in the light of the statute
and the best authoities in compensation jurisprudence, whereupon
review opmion becomes part of the record.

From this opinion appeal may be taken to the courts. In the sta-
tistical section of this report appears a complete list of cases decided
in which is shown the holding of the department and of the Dis-
trict and Supreme Courts. It therein appears that out of the thirty-
five cases reported, the department record in the higher court is:
Affimations 29; reversals 6. This record is submitted with satis-
faction in that it is held to give some measure of support to depart-
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Following appear department opinions in cases of interest issued
during the past two years:

DECISIONS IN REVIEW

DISFIGUREMENT—ABILITY TO EARN—OPPORTUNITY TO WOREKE—
TOTAL PERMANENT DISABILITY
Ruby LaPour, Claimant,
s,
Weatern Grocer Mills, Employer,
Employers Liabllity Assurance Corporation, Lid., Insurer.
W. T. Bennett, for Claimant;
Miller, Kelly, Bhuttleworih & McManus, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

Early in 1920, at the age of sixteen years, Ruby LaPour took work

with the Western Grocer Mills, at Marshalllown. On the afterncon of
the 14th day of October following she was assisting in the work of filling
coffes cans, The emply cans were stacked near the table msed in the
process, and, at the time the top cune were beyond her reach, so she
climbed on the table to pass them down, Some three or four fest abave
this table ran a Hne shaft :

The story of witness, Anns Peterson, forewoman of this departmsot,
rocites these fucts, Miss Peterson also relates that Ruby “was on her
knoes the Inst 1 saw of her.” Noxt she “looked and Ruby was hanging
by her halr on the shaft.'

Dr. R. R. Hanson deseribed the condition In which he found claimant
shortly after this accldent:

*The senlp waw torn off from the top of the head. When the scalp

was torn off evidently the greatest power was exerted In the anterlor
and off trom the lnﬂhumauuummm ]

the Hune of Junction, Just below laft eyebrow and run about two
to the jeft, the wound rununing down the loft side of the cheek
upward toward the junction of the skin area

i
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pr. Hatsen says the grafting was “her own skin taken “from her
ankies up to the hips” “We took the entire anterior part of the thigh
and the posterior part of the leg.”

If the grave character of this case is not estiblished In this hideous
diagram, it may be mentioned that the Western Groeer Mills expended
pearly tweniy-three hundred dollars, in excess of the $200.00 pald by the
inpurer, in affording medical, surgical and hospital rellef required.
Parentbetically, It may pol be out of place to draw attention to this almost
spexampled humanitarian act on the part of an employer who bad met
all legal obligation in covering smployes with insurance.

In arbitration October 5, 1822, it was held that clalmant was entitled
to award for sixty per cent of total disability, or the sum of $7.75 & week
for a period of 240 weekn

From this decision claimant appeals

While dlsposed to make payment on the basis of the committos Onding
the defendant Insurer insists no basls in law can be found for award so
high. The cold rule of logle affords support to thia eoncluslon. The
clatmant has the use of her limbs. She ls in possession of a falr measure
of vision. Her hearing Is only partially impaired. All these mambers
under given conditions might function more or less succeasfully, But this
In not & practieal diagram of the situation of Ruby LaPour,

Paln and suffering as proximate factors In compensation recovery
are not In our voeabulary, Disabllity—earning capacity—afford the real
basls of considerntion. But pain and suffering swhich promotes disability
and Impalrs earning eapacity may afford substantial basis for compen:
sation award,

The record of Industrial misfortune contains few cases, the incldents
of which are so excruciating. No one can read the detalled secount of
the condition In which clalmant appeared to her doctor without wonder-
Ing how she survived its horrors, or If she were to live, how her reason

i
]
E
|

effects. For months she was continually tertured by
her flesh and from the wounds so caused while
applied to the naked cranlum and related surfnces.
years her head is still suppurating and the
wig that her wouhds may finally heal.

her
the mind of Ruby LaPour during those

528f1
t?il
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is of no usual charascter as the endeavor is made to conceal deep scary
on the forchead and the side of her face

Surprise 15 expressed a! the ret of elal t. She appears sullen,
and doubt exists as to whether or not she ls acting a part to accentuaty
her condition for the purposs of gain. In view of all she has suffered Iy
it any wonder she should seem morose, Indifferent and unresponsive?
Ehe shows the same Indifference to the kindly offices of ber legal adviser
as ghe does to opposing counsel. Is it really strange that she should have
been changed from the ways of a cheerful, happy girl to an attitode of
grouching and resentment in view of her terrible experience?

With all this record In mind one should not wonder at the despalr
written all over that distorted countenance, and that she should be sorely
warped In mind and temperament by the cruclal developments of the past
two years,

This case appeals almost irreslstably to human sympathy, but com.
peneation adjustment s not reached that way. While we must not permit
sentiment to defoat the purposes of the law, we must not entertain an
interpretation of the law which falls to recognize the distinct bearing of
the foregoing upon the future usefulness of Ruby LaPour.

In some jurisdictions disfigurement is specifically recognized as come
pensable. The Jowa compensation statute does not mention disfigure
mont as & basis for recovery, It must be understood, however, that any
Injury arising out of employment which affects abllity to earn cannot
be lgnored.

In th!s case award must be made either under schedule provision for
permaner:! disabilily or on the basis of such actual earning eapacity as
may remain.

In subsection (J) of Section 2477-m9, Supplement to the Code of 1818,
the compensation law recites a schedule of certain permanent disabilities
specifically fixing the compensation due for each in terms of weeks
Following this partial disability schedule 1t is declared in paragraph 18:

- 'ﬁo“lo::m,u::.whm m«.;:«u Mmma
constitute total and permanent disability.” f

In the next paragraph it is provided:

“In all other cases In this, clause (J), the shall bear
ﬂmummmuhmmm%sﬂg
bears 1o those produced by the Injuries named in the schedule.”™ :

1s it not consistent 10 take this schedule as qualified by terms above.
expressed ax & measure of disability In this case? If it Is (and it seems
- ”w’_‘*a .
‘What relation does the dissbility of Ruby LaPour besr to “thoss
produced by the Injuries named in the schedule?™
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1t will be observed that in nearly all the combined Injuries constitut-
ing total permanent disability actual earning capacity remalna to a
greater or less extent.

If claimant bad lost both feel and were otherwise normal, would she
not have remsining far more of earning power than she now has? And
bow Infinitely better off ahe would be in the labor market If she had
lowt an eye and n foot. Ehe could hold her head in Its native comeliness
and ise all el ts of useful in heart and hope. She need not
feel bharseil an object of curiosity, of repugnance or of pity. She need
aot instinctively avoid associatlon with her kind under the bumilisting
terms of human tolerance.

If the foregoing rule were discarded them it would be necessary to
hase award upon the actual earning capaelty still existing.

It Is reasonable to assume that the demoralization of her nervous
foroes has seriously impaired the phyaleal structure of this clalmant, and
with her rema.ning limited equipment how will she proceed to earning.
Where will this girl find employment for such measure of service as she
might perform? She is definitely barred from all employment where
personality Ix taken into account Would she be an acceptable workmate
smong othera of her sex? 1f so employed a spirit of aloofness wonld bs
impossible of concealment, and It would almost surely suggest tmore or
fess of vatraciem, whoch would tend to moon closa her engagemant.

With lmited equipment and with dublous chance of using such as

she may possess, what s the earning capaclty of Ruby LaPour?

Some medical evidence In this record tends to minimize the disabllity
of this clalmant. All such evidence in duly considered. The servies of
physicians in cases of industrial m!sfortune is of value Inestimable, but
all compensation suthority finds difficulty at times In recouclling the
medical report with obvious evidence of oxlsting eonditions.

~ Within the two years since her Injury, claimant wounld sesm to have
-mumwm-wwummmmdm tollet
articles. How far were such sales as she made due to pity for her condl
tion? The mutllated vendor of pencils may comméreinlize his calamity
with more or less of financial success, but shall we say this process de
‘noles earning power?

hmcummmmmnmmnm.m
condition of Ruby LaPour is held to be that of total permanent disability
‘within the meaning of the statute.

 In view of this record and the econclusion it seems to justify, the
condition of Ruby LaFour is held to be that of total permanent disability
within the meaning of the statute.

Tt In therefors ordered that the Employers Liability Assurance Corpo-
*”hmmmuﬂﬂ.ﬂ waekly for a period of 400
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wecks, beginning with the fifteonth day following the injury, together
with statutory medical, surgical and hospital charges and the costs gf
this action.

Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 10th day of November, 1922
A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industricl Commissioner,
No appeal.

NON-RESIDENT ALIEN DEPENDENCY—BURDEN OF PROOF SUs
TAINED.

C. D. Royal, Greek Consular Representative of the non-resident alien de
pendonts of George Mamelos, deceased employe, Claimant,
o
Dougins Compnny, Employer, and London Guaranty & Accident Co., Lid,
Insurer, Defendants.
Royal & Royal, for Claimants;
Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants,

In Review Before the Iowa Industrial Commissioner

In this case It Is admiited that the deceased, George Marnelos, died
Mauy 22, 1010, trom Injuries arising out of and in course of his employment
by the defendant. Serious reslstance Is not offered to the claim that he
had been duly married to the claimant widow and that to this union was
born two daughters, named respectively, Lamprinl and Garoufalla,

Contention exiata chiefly because, as alleged by defendant, the record
doss not show thess dependents to have been in existence at the time
demand wan made for compensation payment.

This case was arbitrated August §, 1920, before Ralph Young, deputy
industrial commissioner, additional arbitrators being waived. In ﬁ
broceeding, defendant was held in payment to Maria Marnelos In the sum
of §10.00 & week for a period of 300 woeks.

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 1

evidence of gmulneness In outlining family relationship and in the con-
gideration of business matters.

In the record appears a certificate, dated Elounta, July 17, 1918,
stating that Maria, nee Barbounl, was the legal wife of George Marnelakis,
known in America by the name of George Marnelos, who was killed on
May 22, 1919, at Cedar Raplds, Iows; that their marriage was solemnized
in the year 1907; that sald marrisge was never dissolved by divorce, but
continued until the death of the husband; that from sald marriage was
born Garoufalin G Marselos, now ten years of age, and Lamprini G.
Marnelos, now eight years of age, who are living with their molher and
are supported by her. This certificate was signed by the Parish Priest,
Emmanuel Mavrikakis, and by the Mayor, Hagl-Emmanuel Arnacutakia
The genulneness of the algnature of the Mayor is confinned at St
Nicholas July 17, 1919, by the Prefect Lasithia, whose sigoature Is
sttestad ot Athens September 25, 1918, by order of the Minlster of the
Interior of Greece.

Also appears In the record, under date of July 17, 1919, what purparts
to be the certificate of the Actlng Justice of the Peace of St Nicholas,
stating that Maris, nee Barbounl, under osth, before him testified that
she was the wife of the deceased, and that he was the father of her daugh-
ters, aged respectively, ten and elght years. Also that Nicholas Massaros,
a merchant of St Nicholns, and Michael J. Drakonakis, a farmer, rosident
of Blounta, under onth, stated that the d d was the husband of Maria,
nee Barbouni, and the father of her children. Certificate as to genulne
ness passes through several departments of state, being finally attested
by the Greek Minlster of Forelgn Affairs,

Authority of C. D. Roynl to appear in behalf of these allen dependenta
through delegation by the Greek Consul at Chicago, whose appointment
s attested by the Department of State at Washington, {s submitted.

As to regularity of the marriage relations between the decensed and
clalmant widow and as to the paternity of the children, as alleged, there

would seem to be no basis for reasonable doubt. The testimony of Nick
Marnelos justifies the assumption that they were all living In the year
1916 The letters alleged to have been written by Nick Marnelos for the
deceased | bear evidence of genuinenss and strongly support the
Belief that no change In this situation bad occurrsd as late as the year
1518, The officfal documents to which refersnce has Been made are
strongly eonfirmatory of the contention that this widow and her ehildren
were living al the home in the Island of Crete at the date of the death

|
:
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greater probability that the widow and daughters, or at least one of them,
do, rather than that they do not survive,

He contends further that substantial doubt exists as to the survival
of these clal ts b of the 1 peril to life in Europe growing
out of the great war. It ia recalled that the Island of Cret: iz distany
trom the war zone, and there is no reason to believe conditions there were
unusual as to personal safely.

To deny compensation in this case would be to assume not only thas
the mother has died, but that both children as well are not in evidenece,
for it slther of the thres survive payment In sccordance with t!u arbl.
tration decislon is Incumbent upon this defend The t of
the claimant, together with evidence submitted in support of the same,
bears the Imprint of good falth and appear to sustain reascnable judg-
ment as to the valldity of this claim.

A brief submitted by the clalmant abundantly sustaina his contentien
that as a general rule of law “Where a peérson Is shown or appears to
have been Hving at one time there Is a presumption that he is still alive,
at least for such period as does not violate the laws of nature™ That in
such cases the “burden of proof is on the party denying their existence to
show that they have died.”

The arbitration decision I8 afMrmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Towa, this 2d day of February, 1921,

A, B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal,

DEATH IN OIL TANK AROSE OUT OF EMPLOYMENT

Carrie Lisk, Clalmant,
e,
National Refining Company, Defendant.
Wo fe, Wolfe & Claussen, for Clalmant;
Miller, Parker, Riley & Stewart, for Defendant.

In Review Before the [owa Industrial Commissioner

An award of $11.76 o week for a period of 300 weeks was made to this
elaimant, as the widow of George Lisk, in arbitration September 5, 1930

Review of this procesding by the Industrial Commissioner is asked
on many grounds, Chief of which are:

1 The deceased, George Lisk, did not come to his death by any acel-
‘dent arising out of and in course of his employment by the defendant

2, The death of sald deceased was due to suleidal Intent.

* WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE Lh]

George Lisk was in the employ of the defendant company at a dis
tributing oil station at Clinton. In the discharge of his duties he met
the wvaried requirements of general helper.

On the 25th day of September, 1919, toward evening, the helper was
missed by the employer, the superintendent of the station. Two days
later his body was found in a tank car.

The question is, was this death aceidental? Did It arise out of as
well as In course of employment? No case submitted for review in the
experience of this department has been more interesting—no one has been
given more thorough consldeération. It must be admitted that the way to
a decizlon has been involved in doubt and perplexity, though final com-
elusion is sustained by definite convietion upon what is believed to bhe
sound basis

A pump transferring the gasoline from the tank car to the storage

tank had been in motion for several hours. It was the duty of Lisk to

A disconnect the pump when its work was done. Before so doing, It waa

necessary to ascertain that the tank was empty by visual Inspection—by

peering Into the same, Counsel contends this was to be done while the

feot of a workman was on a stand midway down the side of the tank.

As the evidence shows, some tank cars have such footing while others

have no place to stand except on & narrow platform at the base of the

dome on the top of the car, and it could not be established in evidence
bow the ear in question was equipped in this regard.

The domas through which entry into the ear was afforded was about
fifteon inches in dinmeter. The opening In the shell beneath the dome
was nbout eighteen Inches across. It is contended by counsel (1) that
the performance of duty Involved no risk on the part of the workman,
{2) that entry through the dome into the car was so diffienlt that it could
not have cocurred accidentally. If these conclusions are established elaim-
ant eannot recover. If the deceased met death by voluntary entry, he was
without the scope of his employment.

He had on a previous occaslon emtered another ear to rescue a tool
dropped Into the tank. The employer had admonished him of the perll
this proceeding and directed him not to repest the perilous experi-

Upon the fatal oceasion there was no too! missing, if that might
beon an excuse, and there wis no possible requirement for going
the tank. 1f the deceased met death by the accidental entry of his
, this claimant must receive compensation payment.

committee had to face thess facts: George Lisk was
course of his employment. His body was found near
mmmumamm that death
employment, To abandon this inference substantial caune
True, there are elements of improbability involved
aceldental death. The entry way i small for the easy
the body of a man weighing approximately 185 pounds Susch

£
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a fall suggosts physical difficuity. On the other hand there is no basiy
for the inference that the decensed had In mind the performancs of any
duty to his employer requiring or suggesting voluntary eatry into the
tank.

While the burden & upon the elaimant to prove that death or lnjury
arose oul of employment, in such cases s this, where no eye witness exists,
where death Is Involved in mystery, clalmant Is not reguired to prove to g
dead moral cartainty the axact cirenmstances. If it be true that the theory
of voluntary performance ls not tenable, the busis for mccldent must be
diligently sought. Before disconnecting the pump it was the duty of the
workman to satlafy himself by personal serutiny that the tank was empty,
It is reasonable o assume that for this purpose he went on top of the
tank. No other way of procedure appears in the evid

Buperintendent Drews testifies that In making the Inspection himsaif
be did it from the top of the tank. The suprintendent estimated the
helght of the copula, or dome above the tank, st 235 feet. In view of
phynical cond tlons It Is mot unr ble to lude that in satistying
himself as to whelher or not the tank was empty, Lisk not only placed
his face over, but actually inserted his head into the dome. In this posture
he might eanily have lost his balance Or, it would not be at all strange
if he became confused, to a degree ovorsome, by the fumes of gas lssulng
from the huge basin below. In either case, the operation of gravity
might secount for a plunge head first to death.

Honnold, on Workmen’s Compensation, lays down these substantinl
rules:

Page 310:

“While proof which Is ns consistent with the theory of mo mecident sz
with the theory of aceldent ln (nsuffieient, of accldent need not negs-
tive every other possibility, nor need It direct and positive [t
rost on olrcumstances. Thus, where a porson is found dead, the
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aecident happened, the legal presumption favers the payment of compenss-
tlon. In other worda, If the evidonce, though slight, ls yet suficient to
make a reasonable man conclude In the claimants' faveor om the vital
points, then h's case is proven”™

“proof of accldent need not negative every other possibility, nor
peed It be direct and positive. It may rest on circumstanecss.”™

Do not cirenmstances successfully appeal to justice In this case?

“Where it Is dificult to determine where the welght of testimony lles
e & » = pr condition or manner In which an secident happened, the
jegal presumption favors the payment of compensation”

In the case at bar, has not sound basls for “legal presumption” boen
established?

This death was, or was not accidental To say that it was not 1s to
assume the grossly improbable, The detalls of this incident must ever be
involved In mystery. The clalmant cannot prove definitely what happened
or how it came about, or why this death occurred. The matter should be,
and by this tribunal e decided upon the rule of “greater probability.”
With all the doubt that might be entertained, it is far more likely that this
death was than it was not the result of accident and therefore com-

pensable. Out of the maze of circumstance the claimant should not be, and

by the Commissioner fs not required Lo prove more than that by the rule of
greater probabllity George Lisk did not take himself out of the scope of
his employment In any act of supererogation, but that in a performanoe
of duty he was overtaken by aceldent unforeseen and unexpeotod,

The defense of sulcide submitted by defendant is against the presump-
tlon of lnw and with Mmey foundation in fact. As herein quoted, Hon-
nold well saya:

“Where a person ls found dead, the lnw imparta to the elrcumnstances
the prima facle significance that death was caused by accident rather than

by sulelde. This persials in its logal foree untid

: e unfil overcome by
Again:
“The presumption of law is In favor of Iife, and the natural desire

- The plaintiff met the reasonable requirements of the burden of proof
In law and practice, Bhie made her case by & "preponderance of avidence”
In the “more eonvineing force” of the limited testimony available. De-
fendant unsuceosatully appeals for relief from obligation upon the plea
of sulcide and falls in the endenvor to sustain the theory that the work-
man met death in a departure from the scope of employment.

(Counsel suggests that the attitudle of this department in Bird ve.
Capital Soud Company commits us to the theory of defendant in the case
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at bar. In the former, the workman met his death by eourting the hazgrg
of contact with high power electric wires after his employer, on lhe
ground, had announced the requirement of expert service and while he
was using the telephone near at hand In securing such relisf from
trouble,. No slmilar sitoation Is involved in this case.

Due consideration ls glven to authorities cited by counsel. Nelther
side, however, submits a csse very remarkable In its application to the
vital lssues in this proceeding. 1 refer to Wishcaless vs. Hommond,
Stondish'd Co. declded by the Superme Court of Michigan, and reported
in 166 N. W. 853,

Frank Wishealess was in the employ of defendants as the opérator of
a frelght elovator, August 18, 1916, he disappeared. Three days later his
body was found in the pit of the elevator shaft. On the part of the
employer It was allegoed that the decoased did not meet with an accidant

which arose out of his employment; that it was impossible becanse of

death must be based on mere conjecture.
Quoting from appelinnt's brlef:

nesses that he must have foreed himself through the 834-inch space
than it is to adopt those ndvaneed by the board. If he did that, no proof
has been submitted that he was In the course of his employment while
#0 doing, and that his duties required him to do any work under the
elevator platform, Rather, the proofs are that he had no business under
the car, and therefore it eannot be sald that the risk was reasonably
ineidental to his employment.”

Quoting from the record:
“The deceased had worked for defendan
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which we have before mentioned, and that it was about 814 Inches. They
the conclusion that deceased passed through this opening to the
pit where he was found.

The evidence as to the size of the deceased fs not at all conclusive
No one testified as to the girth of the man; no one testified to the chest
menaure, the walst measure, or the hip measurs. No one testified to
paving seen the man welghed. Witnesses gave their copinion as to his
we.ght varying from 170 to 190 pounds. One witness, {n answer to the
om, 'Was he a man of your size or smaller™ answered: ‘He was
farger than 1 am and taller, He was not taller, but thicker. 1 am very
slender” Another witness, when asked, “Was he a heavyset man, or a light
thin man? answered, “Well, he was medlum." ™

The opinion closes as follows:

“In the instant case the decensed was engaged In his usual work of
running an elevator. It is found stopped between floors under such cir
cumatances Lhal he must have been in it at the time and did not pass out

the doors. There is Do good resson shown why he should climb
over the top of the elevator, and if he did that he would not account for
the presonce of the body in the pit. If he stepped or fell through the
the pull of gravity which never ceases its work would take him
he was found. In Papinaw vs. Grand Trunk Reilicay, 189 Mich.

441, 155 N. W. G456, It was sald:

“"I'his clalm §s by a dependent of & workman who was accldentally
killed, and whose evidence Is therefore not available. «n Grant vs. Rall
woy Co, 1. B. W, C. C. 17, it is sald: “If in such a case facts are proved the

and reasonable Inference from which s that the aceldent hap-
pened while the decensed was engaged in his employment, I think it falls
on th'; mpl:‘a:ur, it he disputes the c¢laim, to prove that the contrary
was the case’."

Heading the entire opinlon merely intensifies the striot analogy
of relationship in these cases. As a matter of fact, however, the citation
diagrams & sltuatlon much less conclusive as to compensation require
ments In & suecessful case than that submitted in the case at bar.

The physical difficult'es In the former are more conspleuous, Suggestions
o8 Lo sulelde are much more substantial,

Under the leading of facts and the interpretation of law as applied In
tompensation jurlsdiction generally, this claimant has a good case,

The decislon of the arbitration committee fs afirmed.
Dated at Des Moinea, lowa, this 26th day of January, 1921
A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrial Comm issioner.
No appeal.
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MEASURE OF DISABILITY IN LEG INJURY.

Glenn Albright, Clalmant,
v,
John Morrell & Company, Defendant,
London Guarantee & Accldent Company, Insurance Carrier.
Jaques, Tisdale & Jaques, for Claimant.
Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants,

Reopeming Proceedings Before the lowa Industriol Commissioner

In the employ of this defendant Gleom Albright sustained an injury
to his right knee October 28, 1519,

The department flles show that settlement Incomplete as to duration
of disabllity ocecurred between these parties Decembar 9, 1819 in which
weakly pay t of comp lon waw fixed at $14.256 per weak

After payment in the aggregate of about $494.50, insurance carrier
denfed further compensation until final judgment should be reachod.

Examination by Dr. 0. J. Fay, medical counsel for the dipnrtment,
September 20, 1020, developed a report suggesting settlement st from 20
per cent Lo 30 per cont of the legal mensure of the loss of n leg. A tender
of this amount waa refuscd by clalmant.

Heopening was ordered upon petition of Glenn Albright and a hearing
was dated for May 3, 1521,

At this hearing Jaques, Tisdale & Jaques, counsel for clalmant, and
Chandler Woodbridge, sttorney for the Insurer.

At this time It was agreed between the parties that claimant should
be permitted to file efMdavita of physicians in support of his claim.

In the meantime reports bave beon submitied to the Commissioner
by Dr. 0. J. Fay of Des Moines, und also by Doctors Howell, Harton,
Vinson and Rambo of Ottumwa. In his report Dr. Fay recommends the
payment of compensation on the basis of from 20 per cont to 3) per oent
of the loss of a leg. The four Ottumwa doctors above named wgres In
recommending payment on the basis of 50 per cent of permanent disability
to sald member.

On the basis of these reports and in tho exercise of his best jodgment
the Commissloner hersby fixes the permanent loss of function {n the

mtmuumummunmmummmmwg

under subsection (§) of Sectlon 2477-m%, Supplement to the Code of 1013,

mmmamwuwuomwn
weeks of compensation, including payments already made, st the rate of
§14.26 per wook.

Datad at Des Moines, Town, this —— day of May, 1921

No appeal. 2

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 49

AWARD FOR EYE INJURED BY DUST IN WEED CUTTING.

Albert Blackburn, Claimant,
8.
city of Dubugque, Defendant
Frantzen, Bonson & Gilloon, for Clalmant;
M. H. Caizek, for Defendant.

In Review Before the Towa Industrial Commissioner

In arbitration October 6, 1919, it wus found that for the total losa
of vision of bis left eye, Albert Blackburn was entitled o receive from
the defendant the sum of §6.00 per week for a perlod of one hundred weeks,

On the part of the City of Dubuque, review procesding is brought
without nny specific statement or indieation as to the grounds for appeal
from the decision of the arbitration committee. Defendant's answer to
petition for arbltration Indlcates doubt as to any Injury ar'sing out
of the employment having been sustalned by claimant, and If such Injury
was sustained, resistance was made on the ground that defendant had no
knowledge of the same within ninety days of its ocourrence, as required
by lnw,

The testimony of Albert Blackburn is to the effect that while cutting
weeds on & vacant lot on thes 10th and 11th days of July, 1916, be sus
tained Injury to his eyes from contact with dust and pollen from the
weeds which resulted In the loss of vislon of his left eye; that with'n
& few woeoks, not to exceed five or six weeks, he Informed Alderman
Flamondon of the injury he had sustalned.

Dr. Nicholas Bray testifies that thls claimant came to his office July
20, 1816, and that he treated him twenty-six days. He sald he had a “very
sors eye, Inflamed and decayed—the loft eye” He says the sight of the
left eye was destroyed when he first saw him. Dr. Bray was of the
opinion the condition of the eye wae conslstent with the history of the
pl_a_tzl_m by Blackburn, to-wil: that be had been cutting weeds for the
city and that the dust from the weeds got Into h's eye, and that he had
tried to take care of it himself but it "went wrong.”

Mra, John Sheasle testifies that during the month of July, 1916,
Blackburn borrowed of her o sickle to use, as stated by him, in cutting
weeds for the city; that when he returned the sickle his face and eloth-
Ing were covered with a green colored dust. She sald Blackburn told her

City records were Introduced to show that Blackburn had been In {(he
empioy of the city intermittently during the season.

The wife of Albert Blackburn, and Albert Blackburn himself, both
prior to July 10, 1916, elalmant bad had no trouble what-

%_E
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Louls Plamondon, City Alderman, In evidence admits a conversatioy
with Blackburn in which injury to the eye was claimed. He It unable ts
state the date of such conversation, but makes no statement denying or
In any way controverting the clalm of this workman that such epn.
versation occurred within a few weeks of the date of Injury.

This would seem to complete the substance of the record in thia
caso material to its charncter. It s by no means completely satlafying
as to the entire situation Involved. Incompleteness as to detall is natur.
ally due to the fmct that this hesring was held more than three years
after the date of Injury as alleged. Susplclon to a greater or less extent
is likely to attend such long delay in bringing an action of this character.
It Is due the workman to say, however, that the files show Blackburn had
employed an attorney and was depending upon h'm to prosecute this cass
with!n a reasonable period; and at the arbitration hearing expianation was
made as to why his attorney had not brought action, which seemed consist.
ent and In no way reflecling upon the clalmant or his case

A careful review of the evid the imp that Albert
Blackburn was cutting weeds, as alleged, for tha City of Dubugue July
10th and 11th, 1916 Taking the testimony of Blackburn with that of
Alderman Plamondon, the sssumption ls warranted that ths Clty of
Dubugue had legal knowledge through the alderman as to its obligation
to this workman. The testimony of Dr. Bray is consistent with the his
tory of the case and the claim of Blackburn,

Honnold, “On Compensation,” at page 464, says:

“The burden is on the applicant to establisl the fact of aseldent, If
neeldent be essentinl wndor the act: that the Injury complained
was ximately caused thereby; and that the Incapacity or death re

from such Injury. This burden may be wustained by 0
stantlal evidonce or Inferonces having a substantial basis in the evidence,
A preponderance of the evidence Is sufficlent. By n ‘preponderance of
the evidence’ is meant such evidence as, when weighed with that opposed
to it, has more convinelng force and from which It results that the
greater probabllity fs in favor of the party
i e A o s o S S
T acls L] n the course not over-
by the fact thot the | ave o
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days of this alleged date of Injury, and from this state of facts it Is
reasonable to mssume that the loss of vision in Albert Blackburn's eyes
sross out of his employment by the City of Dubugue in accordance with
his own testimony.

The decision of the arbitratlon commiitee is aMrmed.
Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 13th day of October, 1920,

A. B. FUNK,
fowa Industrial Commisnoner.

No appeal.
IMPAIRED VISION OF GRADUAL DEVELOPMENT NOT
COMPENSABLE
A. Earhart, claimant,
e,

Gas Tank Recharging Company, Employer,

The Fidelity & Casualty Company of New York, Insurance Carrier.
Hughes & Dolan, for Claimant;

G. A. Hodgman, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

Allaging serlous Impalrment of vislon as a result of employment by
the Gas Tank Recharging Company, A. Earhart, the clalmant herein,
roaks nn awoard for such disability,

In arbitration December 16, 1920, It was found:

“Thot the Impaired condition of the claimant’s eyes fs the result of
the nature and the ordinary eonditions of his employment and not the
result of an accident within the mean.ng of the compensation law.”

The facts in this caze ns developed in the record asre substantially
as follows:

In February of 1920, thlas relation of employer and employe was
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The record discloses that on or about the Sth day of March, 1919, this
claimant with another employe of defendant were loading butter from 5
platform into a freight car. As they were wheellng a truck loaded with
tuba acrosa the Intervening plank, the said plank slipped from the plat
form. Whereupon thess workmen fell upon their backs and received upen
their persons & number of tumbling tubs. The fellow workman escaped
without Injury.

On the date of Injury the employer reported this case to the Industria)
Commissioner as regqulred by law as “legs hruised.”

Springsteel testifies (transeript p. 11):

“It kotched me right across the legs, and the corner of the truck
ketched me right in here.

“Q. Well, where is that—you say right in here—

“A. Right In the groln, four inches above my groin, it was all tore up
and skinned up and 1 really bhad paln there ever since’™

Dr. Dafley was the attending physiclan following this accidental
injury. He testifies, (transeript p. 66):

“I found abrasions on the left limb, the right knee, the right limb,
and the left log half way between the knee and the hip, and the left hip
bad some abrasions, There had been some hemorrhage Into the hip up
near the pelvic bone”

Dr. Datley sald he discovered no Internal Injury,
Bpringsteel returned to the employment of the defendant on the Hth

of May following the accldent of March Sth. MHe did not (he says he
unable to do so) return to his old line of employmeént but waa

L

gsisaulsgiqliggfi
4539-23.?-&53.03:&1-—?%
a period of eleven months, when be quit work because of Lernial
opment.

On the 21st day of April, 1919, there was filed with this department
a Memorandum of Settlement between this workman and the Hanford
Produce Company with compensation poyment us agreed upon A
§1L54 a week, commencing March 23, 1918, Weekly payments ceused
‘when Springsteel returned te work.

Application for arbitration was filed with the department July T,

£

1f the hernta from which Springstee! is suffering in due to the sccident
UQE.’HB.-II%S%BI’!.; n
‘becomes necessary, therefore, Sllliillaa.tlig
tﬁoig!g!li
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Upon its understanding of the law as applied to cases of hernia this
dapurtment has uniformly held that in order to justify a claim for com.
pensation there shall be definite evidence of hernisl development attended
by pailn snd manifest nead of sul N_B_ operation immedintely attending the
injury; that compensation eannot be consistently awarded in cases where
hernial development occurs at a time more or less remote trom industrial
{njury alleged to be the cause of the same. This Is belleved to be the
rule of medical sclence and of legal Jurlsprudence everywhere

At the time of this accident claimant gave no suggestion either In his
person or In anything he expreased an to hernial allment. He testifies
(transeript p. 17) that the first he knew of his hernial trouble was five
or six weeks after the accldent. He further testifies (transeript p. 30-31)
that ha visited Dr. Dalley at his office about nine wesks after the accident
Asked: “Did you tell him you had a rupture or anything of that kind™
The answer was: “No, sir, 1 didn't know it. 1 commenced to think In
June or July that 1 had a rupture because when 1 would cough right hard
1 ecould feel something come out and then go back agaln.”

Tom Henoy was the workman handling the butter tubs with Frank
Springsteel. In deseribing the situation immediately following the
accident, these statements appear: (Transeript p. §)

“Q. Did he say anything where the pain was?

“A, He claimed his leg—this left leg.

“@Q. Did he say anything whereabouts on the leg the paln was?

“A. Well—his leg, that is all 1 could get from him.

3 uﬁiwlwzﬁzsuq&i-gnngiuupoas in his abdo.
men, or belng hurt In any way?

A Not at that time, any more than just the pain in that leg—
that 18 all 1 know anything about at that time™

Dr. Dalley, the attendng phynlcian, testifies as follows relative to
shdominal trouble (Transcript p. 68):

.M. Eagﬂuaﬂi.i?_nsﬁnﬂgFES.Stﬁxﬂ
tion of the abdomen for any other injury?

“A. Yes, sir. At the time of the Injury, do you mean?

“Q Yes, air,

“A. Well, I looked all over the abdomen, there—

“Q Did you discover at that tlme any symptoms of a hornis or
& rupture?

“A. No, alr.

*Q. Was there any hernia present that you could see on elther side?

“A. No, sir.

1n this connection the doctor states that the patient was lying in bed

~and that he “might not have detected any rupture there at that time”




" abdominal eavity, more particularly with reference to & hernia in the
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He examined him later—March Sth, 10th, 13th and 28th and at the offies “A. They would bave come down within an hour or a half hour
on April 4th. after the Injury, or you might not have observed the protrusion or the

hernia at that time.

#Q. But the probabllity Is in the greater number of cases, that they
would come down within say twenty-four hours, lsn't I?

(Transcript p. 69.)

“Q. Did you ut any of those later dates make any examination of himy *

“A. Yen, sir, =), Yes, they would be started within twenty-four hours.”

On page 387 of Bradiury's Workmen's Compensation, Third Edition,

"Q. What examinatlon did you make? -
r +  appears this statement:

“A. 1 wouldn’t say which date it was, It was elther the 13th or the
21st of March; we had him set up on the edge of the bed and we examined “po establish the fact that hernla Is caused by mccident arising out
him, and on the last one or two days 1 had him sit up in the chalr of the employment it Is necessary for the injured employe to show that
entirely out of the bed, and with his feet propped up in another ehair, the injury caused immedinte disability by reason of the pain at the time
and the last day we bad him stand up, of the nceident. Where such accident is followed by a later a-«o_avﬂwﬂ

bernia the mccident must usually be regarded as the occasion rat

“Q. On that date that you sald you had him standing up, was there ﬂnh use of the Injury and compensation be denied.”
any evidence of Injury to this left groin, near the pelvic bona? JA

“A. ‘No, air. A long list of cases In support of this declarstion s sppended.

In the same volume, page 389, Is an extract from a Connecticut deel-
glon, Mackay va, Awerican HDrass (o, which follows:
“Hernla |8 ordinarily a disease; genulne traumatie hernls Is very

rare. A sudden or severe strain incldent to an employment may be and
frequently i ‘an exciting cause’ of A hernin. When a man who has to

Q. Any ovidence at all of such an Injury?

“A. Yes, there was the evidence on the hip and on the legs.

"Q. But waa there any evidence of any injury to his abdomen—to the
serotum?

“A. No, air.”

Willilam Molssmer, foreman of the Hanford Produce Company {tran-
soript p. §6) testifies that at the time of the accldont Springsteel som:
plained only of paln In hin legs and mentioned no other Injury. When
he returned to work the foreman stutes his complaint as to disabiiity was
merely as to his leges and that he said nothing whatever about any
abdominal trouble of any kind.

Defendants’ Exhibit “B* is a duly authenticated report of Dr. Chas.
E. Magoun upon examination dated June 28, 1919, This report notes the
presence of varicose velns; also says: .

f bness sl ot
PO i~ o N e B g R M W
standing. However, on examinstion he has normal sensation, motion,

between the employment and the bernia as Lo justify an award."
Prom Honnold, on Workmen's Compensation, Vol, 1, page 205, we
quote:

n ] é Hernls in Keen's Surgery, Vol. 4, p. 27,
it s sald: ‘Kaufman of has made a carsful study of this question

uffords suggestion of desp significance applying to the case at bar.

Called by claimant, Dr. Schott testified to the of b “Inguinal hernia rarely results neeident.
iggniigsﬂu%. El’i%i?ﬁ%ﬁ-ﬁlﬂ“
(Transesipt p. 47.) Thet e mariia: s prafesed bt medient The Asgilesnt sk pooce
g?iiil?nggﬁg

Q. Now, you would not that these {njuries, or these hernls, as
70u have them here, were produced by this accident, would your

; : e o  The elreutt court reverved thia deesion, as eircult or district courts
g‘tﬁt”—rﬁiﬁ would that e within what "tese uithin’ are woat to do.
PREHD SeSy o In it oplnion sustaining the Industrial Commission, the Supreme
Court of Wisconain said:
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“The commission nssumes from common knowledge that inguina)
hernia is rarely caused by accldent, but is generally the result of inherited
or scquired weakness. These facts concerning the cause of hernia seem
to be so generally known and undoubted that no proof of thun is required
The proceedings in tnmpem\ll!un canes {ain the that this
assumption is correct.™

Numaerous cases elted
Hestating the rule of the Indusirial Commission—

“e & @ =+ Tp require definite proof that hernia was produced by
accldent; * * * that the aceident was such an could produce a hernia;
that the hernla appeared immediately after the accident; that it was
followed by paln immediately disabling the applicant”

The court concludes:

“We cannot say that these requlr ts are not r blz and esasn-
tial In detrrmining whether or not hernla s due to accidental Injury nor
that the eommission wrongfully these tests in determining whether
or not pla.otilf was injured in the course of his employment as he elaima™

There would seem to be substantial foundation for the statement
that in medical and legal jurisprudence the opinlon is so general as to be
practically unanimous that hernlal development cannol be cliarged (o
Industrial sccident unless abdominal paln and protruxion are In evi
dence immediately after the injury In guestion. Citation could be multi-
plied indefinitely in support of this statement,

‘While under some circumstances hernia is clearly compensable under
the laws of this and other states ns uniformly interpreted, justice demands
that great care be oxercised In the appliention of rules so well estab
Ushed in medicine and In law. |

Counsel evidently considers a polnt is gnined in demanding of the
defense explanation of the hernial condition of this workman since no
later accident fa in evidence. It sbould be remembered the burden is on
m:wmntumuhwmﬂhcuwmhud
injury arising out of and In course of the employment.

Workmen's compensation under existing laws is not health Insur-
ancs, neither ia it old age pension. It assumes to deal only with injuries
urising out of and in course of the employment. nmumw
age for anything that may happen to a workman without the b
his industrial engagement. When not o engaged a workman
down stalrs or get a severe Joit In getting off a street car,
from a eurh. It ls & well known fact that hornia is largely
.-m-lun. umwnmmmmm
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modieal skill and legnl genius such tact is impossible of establish-
ment.

The fact that the declsion of the arbitration committee liberally
awarding comprasation with the very common requirement in such cases
a8 to an operation is resisted by this clalmant Any doctor of standing
will testify that an operatioch of th's character would restore this work-
man to usefulness and that very little danger atiénds such operation
If no compensation were Involved almost any man under such elreum.
stances would sacrifice anything he possesses to secure such service with
such definite prospect of restoration to usefulness. The evident deter-
mination to demand 400 weeks of payment on the basis of total permanent
disability while reslsting the suggestion of operation Is so unreasonable
as to afford grounds for prejudice,

Th's department s abundantly on record as to its sympathetic
admin!stration of the P fon statut It has been distlnetly loyal
to the humane policy of resolving reasonable doubt in favor of injured
workmen or their dependents. It must not, however, contribute to the
plain miscarriage of justice. Rights well defined must not be sacrificed
to septiment.

1t is to be remembered that in such cases as this in the final analysis
the insurer has not much al stake. He gets the measure of cost of
carriage and adjusts his premium rates accordingly. Nor Is the employer
finally much concerned In such rates, He merely passes any extrs
charge on to the consumer. The general publie, of which the workman is
& part, has no eacape from the burden of such charge. Regardless of
coneoquences, noclely must be taxed to share with the workman or
his dependents the misfortunes of Industrial accident, but care should
be exerclsed In confining the burden within bounds absolutely legitimate.

In this spirit is the case at bar considered. The unfortunate claimant
#» suffering from hernia, and, according to medical evidence in this record,
sundry other physical ills. Interpreted In terms of law and medicine and
rommon experience, however, these misfortunes do not arise out of the
sccident of March 8, 1919, and the defendant is not held in ilability tor
unrelated consequencs.

WHEREFORE, the award of the arbitration committee is not sustained
and the Hanford Produce Company is held in no further liabllity to Frank
Springstec] except in the sum of $33.70 as admitted by defendant

Dated at Des Moines, Iown, this 12th day of May, 1821

A. B, FUNK,
Towa Imdustrial Commissioner,

Pending in District Court.
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ring tile only two days during his engagement: that he never heard
the workman make any complaint about having an sce/dent or being
hurt; that “Mike told me he had appendicitis two years ago.*

HERNIA—FAILURE OF PROOF.

Mike Bunich, Claimant,
.
Sheffeld Tile Company, Employer,
Integrity Mutual Casualty Company, Insurer,
Robinson & Boombower, and L. A. Moe, for Claimant;
H. W. Raymond, fd¢ Defendauts,

Upon thie record the arbitration commitiee was unquestionably
fustified In ita decislon adverse to claimant.

For cons!deration in the review proceeding, the deposition of Walter

Lampe is submitied. This witness is alleged to be the “other lellow™

In Review Before the Iowa Industrial Commissioner referred to In the arbitration testimony of this clalmant as being able
. to carroborate the circumstance bf Injury as alleged.

In arbliration at ShefMisld, April 6, 1521, decision in this case was for
defendant on the ground that clalmant had failed to sustain the burden
of proving that the hernia for which he seeks compensation payment
resulted from !njury arising out of and In course of his employment
by the Stefeld Tile Company.

The evidence upon which the arbitration committee based its decision
falls to disclose any messure of corrobornt.on in support of this clalm.

Bunlch testified that on December 8, 1920, he was assiating in trans
ferring cars of tile from the drier to the seiting gang when the ear ran
off the track, and while aiding in putting the car back on the rails he
had & sharp pain in his stomach and felt dizzy. Felt “slck all aftsrnoon and
felt s0 digzy, and had kind of o pain through my stomach.” Said ha
told the “other fellow” that he was slck. Could not remember the name
of the “other fellow" and was unable to loente him,

1, 8. Andrewn, yard foreman of the defondant, testified that the only

In this deposition Lampe testifies that he was working with Mike
Punich on December 8, 1920, and during such engagement while shoving
the ear off the track to the transfer, clalmant complained of pain and
sald he was sick. Does not remember whether he finished the afternocon
or not. Supposes he did. In crossexamination, asked if he recalled the
date he bod glven ax the time he worked with Bunich, he replled: *
don't recall If it was that same date. 1t was somewhere along that time”
He worked with him only one day. Asked if the clalmant safd any-
thing about having hurt himself, witness answered: “No, be aald he wos
sick—that’s all” Very hazy about date, Doesn't remember when Mike
first subaequently spoke to him about this oocurrence. “It was early in the
Spring. ‘The ball scason was open.”

Quoting from Recross-examination:

“Q. Your memory about the date Is not so definite but that {f the
records of the plant showed that the day yon worked with Mike was In the
Jatter part of November—that might be true, might it not?

“A, As far as 1 know, It might have been. 1 don't remember the

"Q. This s what 1 wanted to get, Walter, your knowledge is only

t (=1t might have b the last part of November, or it
%?ummmmumm.m:uumum
can

“A. Yeu
"Q. Now, Waller, Isn't it a fact that you knew nothing about
Eummmmmmﬂ Mike, untll you
ked with Mr. Moe just before this examinastion? That s, he suggested

Decomber Sth was the happened?
"A. That ls what he sald jyst a few minutes ngo.

Redirect examination:

"Q. Are you sure that ft was after the bonus was declared?
-b'-.o It g-_n‘u“h me ke lup. tdnt;t mmmur m‘uuia.:
| & w,
A ~ ' becanse as Lhe only day
“Q. 1 told you that that was when Mike claimed it was?
A Ya™

ﬁ
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The testimony of this witness Is so vague and vacillating as to ba of
fittle practicable value as corroboration. He knows of no accident or
injury as the bas's of any measure of disabllity as alleged by Bunich. He
is 8o accommodating In splrit as to endorse almost any sort of expression
suggested by counsel In support of either contention.

In crossing the street with a prospective client to visit the office of
nis employer. on October 6, 1921, it Is agreed that "Edward Plerce
was run down by an automoblle and severely injured: that his hip
was broken, his back Injured, thigh severely bruised and soft tissues
lacernted.”

Upon this statement of fact counsel or court may take either side
in controversy and find in the authorities plenty of support. Injury
sustained under similar eircumstances has been many times given and
denled award of compensation. Such conspicuous conflict in opinlon would
reem 3 Justity t.:lu lrl.bhunnl in the exercise of Its own judgment and
conviction as to what ought to be done in this

gy case, under the plain leading

In compensation genernlly, hernia is held to be compensable only
when It arises from speeific injury {nvolving some definite tangible incident
of employment. The demand upon the workman is not so drastic as to
make difficult the establishment of a clalm If good faith is manifest ang
substantial corroboration, clreumstantial or otherwise, can be submitted In
evidence. The law cannot be so broadly Interpreted, however, as lo sustain
a claim for compensation In cases where no corroboration of practieal

value is in evidence.
At the time of his Injury Edward Plerce was where he was expected

to be, doing what he was required to do under his contract of employ-
ment. He was doing in the ordinary way the tasks developed out of the
day's work. He was strictly within the scope of his employment. His
sole purpose was to serve the Interests of his ployer., It s d
that he wans required to make frequent use of the streets In pa:ain:
between the Merrlom Block, of which he was in charge, and the office
of his employer, and to go upon all sorts of errands.elsewhers about
the eity of Councll Bluffs in the discharge of hiz duties.

The fact that a workman is operated upon for hernis at about the
time he was In some certain employment does not suggest the burdening
of such employment with guch Injury, unless it is clearly shown to have
arisen out of the employment. In this case there Is no substantial basis
for such conclusion.

The declelon of the arbitration committes is afrmed.

Dated ot Des Molnes, lowa, th's 30th day of November, 1921

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.

In view of the plain facts of the case, to cavil over the technlealities
of "common street hazard” is to endeavor to “make the worse appear the

No appeal, better reason.”

To serlously ussume that this injury did not In deed and ln fact

nrise out of the employment is to speclalize in the devious while |
the abvious. i

WHEREFORE, It s held that the injury sustained by Bdward Plerce
October G, 1921, arose out of and in course of his employment.

Accordingly, award is ordered in the sum of $15.00 a week, under
statutory limitations, together with the payment of medleal, surgieal and
hospital expense to the extent of $200.00.

Dated at Des Moines, Town, this 26th day of May, 1922,

A. B. FUNK,
. lowa Industrial Commissioner,

CARETAKER INJURED IN STREET ACCIDENT—AWARD,

Edward Plerce, Clalmant,
V8.,
Whallace Benjamin, Employer,
Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Counnecticut, [nsurer.
A. 8. Hazelton, for Claimant;
Bert J. Hull, tor Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner
Stipulation on file walves arbitration proceeding and authorizes

mmum.mmmammcmummmu
No appeal.

:

mwuhm:uﬂmmnmmﬂm-

Fdward Plerce was In the service of this employer as custodian and.
mammumuwum In the performance of
is dutles it devolved umehlnmbmdiwhdwmh
M'muummmamumm also to
make frequent trips in the course of his employment to various points
about the elty in the Interests of his employer.

.-'v
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EPFILEPSY NO BAR TO RECOVERY IN CASE OF INJURY
ACCIDENT—SUFFIC.ENT PROOF OF NON-RESIDENT
ALIEN DEPENDENCY.

Antonia Hella, by Czecho-Slovak Consul, Omaha, Nebreska, Clalmang,
vE.

Quaker Oats Company, Employer,

Employers Liabllity Assurance Corporation, Ltd., Insurance Carrlar,

Joseph T, Votava and 8 V. Shonka;, for Claimant;

C, F. Jordan, for Defendants,

In Review Before the Towa Industrial Commissioner

Defendants appeal from the arbitration declsion, dated Januoary 18,
1922, by the Deputy Industrial Commissioner, Ralph Young additionsl
arbitrators having been walved.

November 8, 1920, Joseph Helln lost his life In the employ of (he
Quaker Oats Campany, of Cedar Rapids.

The equipment of this company includes a 1ift ran by an endiess belt,
with platforms st convenient distances, upon which workmen pass from
floor to floor In the course of their employment. On the date recited the
deceased workman stepped upon this 1ift and shortly thereafter his body
came tumbling down the shaft, death ensuing almost Instantly.

Reslatance to this compensation claim is based upon thesa grounds:

“1, That the desth of this workman did not arise out of his
ment because he was subject to epiléptic selzure to which Infirmity
death was due.

"2, That If this defense is not held to be valld, the record does mot
Justify an awnrd of dependency, us clalmed, because of fallure upon the
part of the claimant to establish such dependency.”

The record sustains the allcgation that Joseph Hella was subject to
occasional epileptic attack. Test mony of several witnesses supporta the
statement that about an hour before the mccident the workman sustained
such an attack while at his usual employment. Evidence submitted indl
oates, however, that when Joseph Helln enterod the Iift he was o normasl
condition of mind and body.

The clnim that the fatal aceldent was due to Impalrment of faculty
related to epllepsy is mere conjecture, If {t were admitted, however,
that Hella lost conselousness while in the lift and fell to bis death because
‘of such loss, this fact would not constitute a substantial defensa to
this elaim,
 The workman was in his line of duty. He had been by his foraman
‘directed to use the 1lft to earry him to the performance of duty on that
particular occasion.

No doubt can exist us to the fact that Helin's death was dus to his
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ment eyen If it were knovn that the fall from this point of peril was
occasioned by eplleptic selzure.

From Honnold, on Workmen’s Compensation, at page 461, we guote
declsions following: .

w“Where a man working on the edge of an open bold on a ship
had an epileptic fit and fell Into the hold, the aceldent arose out of the
smployment, Wicks vs. Dowell & Co., Lid., (1905) 7 W. C. C. 14, C. A
This case was followed In the case of Driscoll vs. Cushman's Brpress Co.,
Mass. W, C. C. (July 1, 1912-June 20, 1813) pp. 125, 180, where the driver
of AN eXpress Wagon, employed by the defendant, while driving h's wagon,
guffered a fainting 0t or an ‘epileptiform attack, falling from his
wogen and froeturing his skull dylng from the effect of the fracture, It
was held by the Industrial Accldent Board in review, and In conflrma-
tion of the decislon of the Committes on Arbitration, that the smploye
was exposed to a substantial and increased risk owing to his occupation,
thet the Injury arose out of and in the course of his employment, and
that the dependent mother was entitled to compensation. In Fennoh vs,
Midland, ete., Ry, 4 B. W, C. C. 440, where an engine driver, at work on
Bis ongine while stopped at a station, tightening up a nut, fell to the
permanent way and died from the effocts of the fall, and where it appeared
that he had previously had fainting fits, it was held that recovery eould
be had—that it was an sccident arising out of his employment.”

The more recent lilinols case, 122 N. E. 759, is dlrectly In point
A workman, named Madison, subject to eplieptic attack, fell into an ash pit
and was so badly burned as to cause his death. The Supreme Court of
Iinois held that while ihe fall may have been caused by eplloptic A,
{t was by his falling Into the pit while engaged In performing tho duties
of employment that Madison was so severely Injured that he died from
the injuries, Deceased dld not dle from epilepsy or pre-existing disease,
but from burns he recelved from fall ng Into the pit. If the Injury was
due to the fall the employer is lable even though the full was caused

by the pre-existing disease.

This theory Is held to be d and the t conclusion Is just
and fuir. The fatal factor in this case was not the infirmity of epilepsy.
The fall due to peril Involved In the course of employment and to which
this workman was subject by specific order of hiz superior Is clearly the
proximate cause of denth.

As the widow of Joseph Hella thls elaimant appeals for dependency
provided by statute. Her residence is in Bohemia under the government
of the Czecho-Slovak Republle. Numerous exhibits submitted tend to
establish the cxistence of this widow, her marriage with Joscph Hella
and uninterrupted marital relations through L nnd remit-
tances of support by the husband. Counsel denies the sufficlency of
this evidence.

In all cases of nmon-resident allen dependency clalmants are embar-
rassed by difficulty In secaring and transmiiting evidence required to
establish their clalms. 1f It were nocessary to prove beyond all reasonable
doubt matertal facts alleged, It would be hardly possible to make a com-
petent record. -

L]
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It becomos necessary in all such cases to consider all evidence gyp
mitted in the lght of greater probability. A preponderance is creatsd by
evidence tending to establish validity where only general denlal i plead
in defense

In this ease It Is not necessary to rely upon conjecture. It would
seem to be well within the range of probability that Antonis Hella wes
married to the deceased workman and at the time of his desth gus
talned legal marital relations with him.

The defense would seem to be Justified in alleging error in the matier
of weekly componsation as found in arbitration. The record discloses the
weekly earnings of Joseph Hella at the time of his decease Lo bave been
$24.23, which would entitle this clalmant to $14.54 a week instead of $15.00
& week for a period of three hundred weeks as awarded.

The arbitration decision is thus amended and ns mo amended it iy
duly afirmed.

Dated at Des Molnes, Iown, this 16th day of September, 1922,

A. B. FUNK,
ial Commiswi

Iowa I

No appeal.

MOMFICATION OF AWARD.

Carl Mattson, Clalmant,

vil,
Johnson Cement Sldowalk Company, Employer,
London Guaraniee & Aceldent Company, Insurer.
Max M. Hemingway, for Claimant;
Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendanta

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

In arbitration at the departmont May 28, 1621, the defendant was held
In compensstion payment to Carl Mattson to the extent of 160 wesks ob
the Basis of 40 per cent of totnl permanent disabllity.

Review was requested by defendant. At the hearing on this date
argument was submitted by eounsel for both parties

Upon due consideration of all evidence and argument submitted, it ls

hereby ordered that the arbitration declsion be modified In that the perlod
of compensation payment shall continue for 150 weeks (nstead of 150 weeks
as previously deelded

Dated &t Des Molnes, lown, this 15th day of June, 193L
A. B FUNK.

A ek

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 87

INJURY TO PROSTATE GLAND—AWARD

william Hhoades, Clalmant,

VK.
Consolidation Coal Company, Defendant
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Mabry & Mabry, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

Claimant was disabled for a period of several moaths on account of
the develop t of an ab in the prostate gland, due, as he alleges, Lo
an injury arising out of and in course of his employment by the defendant
cowpany.

1o arbitration April 18, 1923, claimant was awarded compensation at
the rate of $16.00 a week to cover the period of disabllity, costs being
assessed to defendant

The record submitted Is substantially us follows:

On the 1st day of June, 1921, Willlnm Rbhoades and his miner buddy,
Plummer Higgins, were pushing a coal enr around a curve into & moe
room, when the feet of clalmant slipped and he fell upon the rail of the
ear track which ho was straddling during the pushing process. This fall
was followed by Intense pain in the groin. After a time an effort was
made by him to resume lubor. He proceeded to bore n hole for blasting
put was unable to perform any further labor during the day, though he
stayed In the mine untll evening.

Some throe days later he returned and attempted to work bul got ne
furthor than the boring of another blasting hole when Mo was unable
to work any more. Some three dnys later be called a Dr. Chester, who
sdministered simple treatment to the parts evidencing distress. A day or
two Iater, In the absence of Dr. Chester, a Dr. Snyder was called, who
Inalsted upon hospital treatment. Clalmant was faken to the Miners Hos
pital, et Albla, where he was treated or operated upon for abscess of the
prostats gland.

Defendant employer denles lability on the ground that the cause of
is not found in any accident or incident of employment as
by clalmant. On its part it is contended that If the incident as
by Higgins and Rhoades s truo, the fall described could not

proximate cause of disabllity. Both parties devote con-

il

siderable testimony to the details of the enr pushing incldent, the pla'n-
UN to show how easily violent comtact with the track rall might have
eaused this injury, and the defendant to show how Impossible it was for
the fall an described to have affordsd any basis for the disabling abscess
beesuse the seat of Infection could not have had actual contact with
the track rafl.

Dr, Gutch testifies to a belief that the contention of difendant In
highly probable. In the deposition of Dr. H. C. Eshbaugh. of Albia, sup-
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part is glven to the contentiom of elalmant, that is to say, that the expery.
ence aa related In the record of the arbitration commiltee afforded sgh
stantial basls for the presumption that the abscess had its Inception I
the injury ns alleged.

The defendant subm'ts a plaunible theory in this denial of obligation,
It is not unreasonable to suppose that falling prostrate, as Rhoades gad
his buddy declared Rbhoades did, in describing the situstion, does not Indi
cate traumatle Injury.

With this admission, however, what are we to do with the evidently
fotimate relationship between this fall and the subsequent disabilityr
There is nothing in the record to discredit the cla'm thst Willlam
Rhoades, up to the date of this ear pushing incldent, was performing
the work of an able bodied man. Notbing ls submitted tending to prove
that his disab’lity did not commence on the day of the fall, as claimed
by Rhoades and Higgins, Must we nssume that by a mere colncldenes
Rboades was able bodied on the last day of May, and that on the first
day of June he sudd by ble to further function as a miner?

It Is not pecessary to assume disabllity to have resulted from actual
contact with the affected parts. In any event, the fall as described wonld
produce an unusual strain and Jolt to the physical structurs. It may
have been that disease waa already doing its work at the polnt
of infection and that this strain and joit precipitated developing more
Immediate disability, Absolute knowledge s not avallable.

The burden s on the claimant, but this does not require prouf
to a dead moral certalnty thiut no causs other than that alleged alfords
basis for disability. If he hos established in evidence the inherent prob.
ability of hls contention, his cass is made. Of course the defsndant Is
not required to prove s negative but whers disabllity is by evidence of
eredible tendency, linked with nccidental injury arising out of employ-
ment, something more than general denlal on the part of defendant is
necessary to the defeat of compensation.

In & situstion more or less Involved it becomes necessary to
the reasonable rule of grealer probabllity. The disability of William
Rhoades may have been due to & cause other than that alleged. The fall
upon ]
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LACK OF NOTICE—DISPUTED DEPENDENCY OF MOTHER—AWARD.

garsh Barton, Claimant,

VA
Ottumwa Rallway & Light Company, Employer,
The Fidelity & Casualty Company of New York, Insurer,
floyd L. Duke and Newton W. Roberts, for Claimant;
McNett & MeNett, for Defendants.

In Review Before the Iows Industrial Commissioner

in arbitration proceeding at Ottumwa, May 14, 1919, Delmar Green,
a4 the alleged son of Harley E. Green, deczased, contestad with Sarah
Barton the right to dependency in this comtroversy. At this hearing it
was decided thal Delmar Green was unable to establish dependency either
upon the basls of conclusive presumption or actual contribution from the
deceased. It wax mlso decided that Sarah Barton, mother of deceased,
was actually partially dependent upon the basis of contribution from the
deceased son to the extent of $364.00 a year.

Review proceeding was Instituted by the defendant on the ground
that Delmar Green nor po one duthorized to represent him had received
due and legal notice’ of the hearing, wherein his claim for compensation
wus denled.

Also that Barah Barton was not a dependent of d d, Harley E.
Groen, within the meaning of the statute, but if so, to any extent the
arbitration commitiee ls not supported in the mmount of its award by the
record In this case,

At a supplemental arbitration bearing at Ottumwa, August 2, 1921,
after due notice upon o legal répresentative of Delmar Green, the arbitra-
ten commiites reafMrmed its formal decision as to want of merit in the
calm of Delmar Green without disturbing its award to this clalmant,
Sarah Darton.

In this review proceeding as of date November 15, 1921, Delmar Green
Is sliminated trom the record because of non-appearance, explained, perhaps
by & eurrent report as to his® recenl demise

Therefore, the only issue involved herein is as to whether or not the
arbitration committee erred in its award of dependency to Sarah Bariom.

Harley Groen, son of this clalmant, lost his life under compensable
relationship {n the employ of this defendant March 4, 1915 For some

Ume prior to his death he had been an Inmats in the home of his mother,

 #xcapt four or five dollars to get his clothes.” On page 41 of the transeript
#he taeiifies that she recelved from him as support. sums ranging trom

twenty-two dollars per week during s conslderuble period
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The only evidence in support of this clalm is that of Mrs. Barton and
her husband, Frank Barton. Counsel dénies the establishment of any elalm
whatever hecause of inconsistencles of thelr testimony and in view of jgy
self serving charseter, No evidence is introduced in rebuttal; and h..'
It becomes necessary to reach a conclusion based wholly upon the state
ments of these interested witnesses. )

It Is always necessary to make a good deal of allowance for lack of
detalls in support of clalms for actual dependency because of the improl
abllity of existing evidence of a definite and absolute character. Bul for
this lenjent practice it would be difMeult, if not impossible, to establigh
& falr measure of contribution i{n the most favorable cases. Of cours,
there {8 no expectation of the calamitous event which creates the claim.
The average dependent is not given to methodical practice in accounting
and If he were, the elrcumstances do not suggest such record of eon
tribution as would be at all exact in statement. The demands of justics,
under the terms of the statute, makes It necessary to use all diligence
and exercise all posaible sources of Information In developing from as
involved situation conclusions just to all concerned.

Serutiny of this record suggests the imm!nent probability of contribe.
tion as support from Harley Groen to his mother. He had no other obligs.
tlon except ns to (e purchase of his own apparel and necessary incidentul
expenditures, The mother evidently needed the support. The defendant
falls in the effort to show the improbabllity of this conclusion. So it s
reasonable to assume that Mra, Barton appears in this controversy with &
rightful clalm to dependency. The question remains—to what extent?

The claim of Mrs, Barton, transeript page 4, that her son made regular
weokly eontributions of from nineteen to twenty-two dollars is wholly im-
probable and grossly Inconsistent. It ls clearly In evidence that he at
1o time earned more than $4.00 a day. He had no othér means of
support for himeelf or others. With maximum earnings, it is manifest he
did not contribute any such sums as claimed. For some time prior to
Bia death, the earnings of this workman were only $2756 & day, making
mmmmmmmummmmﬂu
have been contributed. S0 It becomes necessary lo abandon these unre
liable statements. When it becomes pecessary (o substantially dis
count conselous overstatement In sworn evidence, it is difcult, if not
mmmmmdmmmum

_ mmummmmmmﬁmw
June §, 1918, about three months subsequent to the death of the son. by
:-Mw.ammmanmmw In his petition it

months decedant furnished the
um.—-mmmmm

out whan this ww;
e T h it aboat 1720 % 3
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1t s only reasonable to assume that this petition was founded upon
detalled statements of the claimant, S8arah Barton. While counsal might
pave, indeed he moy have, made the figures of his instrument a 1.ttle
liberal, making allowance for shrinkage in the laundry of litigation,
it is hardly conceivable he would minimize the amounts contributed to the
average weekly sums of $6 25 If told by th's claimant only a few months
after the contributions were mades that they were considerably greater
In amount.

The arbitration committee found that contribution had been made
to the amount of §36400 a year, which means §7.00 a weok. This Is
higher than the elalm filed at the ineeption of this controversy, as shown
above.

It does not sppear elther in the Andings of the committee or In the
petition flied by Mr. Asbury that any account was taken of the fast
that during this peried of depindency the son regularly boarded with his
mother. In & number of eases Lhis department has walformly held that
from the contribution must be deducted such sum as would be repre-
santed by the cost of food stulfs actually consumed by the deceased. Surely,
it eould not be consintently held otherwise.

A eareful review of the very Indefinite testimony upon which eonelu-
plen must be based docs not create the impression that this workman
conld have contributed to his mother s sum in excess of 37.00 a week,
From thls sum a moet reasonnble deduction for the consumption of food,
purchased by this contribution, and consumed by the workman himself
could fiol wmount to less than $2,00 a week. Hence, the conclualon I
reschied that In paying to this dependent mother componsation upon this
buale, the obligation of the employer will be generously met,

It In therefore ordered that the award of the srbitration committes be
#0 modified as to reduce the sum of weekly payment from $3.50 to 32.50,
and sz »o modified, the arbitration deciston is affirmed.

Dated st Des Molnes, Iowa, this 23rd day of November, 1921,

A. B FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commisrioner.

No appeal.

LOSS OF EYE BY HOTEL CLERK ASSAULTED BY GUEST—AWARD.

E. J. 0'Callaban, Claimant,
The Grand Hotel, Employer —
ll!p Moatusl Liability Insurance Company, Insurer,

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

thWﬂ.mLHMIMWEmB
$10.84 & woek for a perfod of 100 weeks for loss of left
on Janusry 2, 1621, v
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The review petition s based upon many counts, the mors mater!y] of
which are: 4

"L That the alleged Injury did not arise out of, or in the courss af
the employment;

“2. That at the time of his injury, claimant was withoot the EDhere
of his employment;

“3. That the Injury was caused by the wilful set of a thirg
directed inst the employe for r personal to him and becanse of
his employment.”

For sixteen months prior to January 2, 1921, E J. O'Callahan hag
been in the employe of the Grand Hotel ss night clerk. According to tests
mony of clalmant he entered upon his shift as usoal at six o'clock In the
evening on the day of his injury. Just as he went to work fwo or thres
men came downstalrs and complalned of nolse and loud talk on an upper
floor. The offenders, as alleged, were Frank Moorehead, n registered ‘Tuest,
and two of his friends. This party woon afterward lefy the hotal,
returning at a quarter to twelve,

The clerk protested against Moorehead taking his friends with him
tc his room because of complaints as to nolse the part'es had been.
making and Inslsted that they do thelr visiting down in ths Iobby. With
much Indignation and abuse the party of three proceeded to the stair
way. The clerk hastened to head them off near the head of the stairs
Moorehead felled him to the floor by a blow on the left eye, and in so doing
exhibiting turlous Indignation and applylog vile epithets.

Claimant declares he was offer!ng no more reslstance than necessary In
order to meot the requirements of duty, and that he was not abusive to
Moorehood,

Frank Moorehsad's story In to the offect that he and bis friends had
been entirely orderly and had done no drinking or carousing; that
when he came In, nenr midnight with his friends, he was first refused his
key, which was later delivared, but he was told that his friends must not
accompany him to his room. He says near the head of the stalrway the
clerk offered reslstancs and called him a vile name. He thereupon deliv:
ered the blow which destroyed the left eye of clalmant.

Ernest Moorehead and Omar Tomlin, the friends allnded to, eorrob
orate the statements of Frank Moorehead, all insisting that none of them
had taken drink; Mwmmmmnnﬂf
Intent on the part of the clerk.

In case of such sericus conflict in evidence, it becomes necossary 19
‘consider the same aa to Inherent reasonableness aad in the light of any
measure of corroborntion, substantial or otherwise.
months. Mﬂ-ﬁ-h'hmﬂhmmﬁm
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dlsposed to adopt the usual attitude of a good hotel clerk toward guests
of bis employer. 1t would nol appear he was in any degree guarrelsome

pature, and there is manifest no motive for engaging in controversy
with Frank Moorehead other than that of h's obligation to maintain order
and to promote conditions consistent with good service to patrons of his
employer.

Frank Moorehead and kis friends would seem to protest too much as
to their strict sobriety and absolutely irreproschable conduct From the
testimony of Ermest Moorehead, Frank's brother, ths party had been at
a pool room near the hotel. Doesn't remember whether or not his brother
played pool. Doesn't remember whether or not there was sny whisky In
the room In the afterncon, but does know nome of the party had been
drinking and that all of them had been “very quiet™

Omar Tomlin eouldn’t say for sure whether he met the Moorehsads on
the streot or in the pool reom, but he was with them in the pool room.
Dog’t know how long they stayed, but should judge an hour or so.

Frank Moorehead says he hit O'Callahan “on the left side of the face,”
and “ordinarily I dont hit anybody with my left hand until 1 have to,
unlesy It s to guard, or something." It wasn't his_regular system. He
didn't ususlly knock ‘em that way, so to epeak. This would not seem
like the language or the attitude of a perfectly peaceable young man,
but more lke that of a sport or prize fighter,

All the testimony Just reviewed was from Interested sources. The
clalmant might not be disposed to make his side of the case any more
unfavorable than necessary In the recital of his story. The young men
would woem to have boen associated for purposes offensive and defensive
under such clreumstances. A young man Is no more likely to admit belng
drunk than a profiteer Is likely to admit extortion, as neither is considersd
good form In polite soclety, But there would appear to be substantial
corroboration to lestimony submitted from disinterested sources,

In the hotel lobby at the time of this fracas were Charles Strohm
snd Charles Kane, both at that time residents of Museatine,

Strobm testifies that when Moorehesd and party came into the hotel
Bear midnight, he was sitting in the office, some fifteen feet from the
clerk’s desk. Asked as lo the condition of these men “as to being Intox.cated
or otherwise by reason of thelr actions and talk™ he replied: “They were
#ltber drunk or erazy.” He sald when Moorehead wasnt aliowed to take
Lix pals 6p to h's roam with him “he cursed and swere and kept on going
karder all the time™ Asked If O'Callahan used any insalling langusge to
mnm'ﬂql&.umbm&nm‘

| NMIMMI!MW“RM“
Bdmitted to the arbitration reccrd.

mmm this aMdavit as follows:

“O'Callaban preceded Moorehead o the top of the stairs, or rather
the 8rat landing, the stairs being in two sectiom. ¢ &
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{t Is understood this provision at the time of its enactment was

gllar to the Jown statute and exlsted in no other jurisdiction. It has
::.m been dificult of construction and has been a matter of embarmass-
ment in administration.

“He told Moorehead he could go to his room but that his com.
penfons could not go up and confronted the crowd to keep them back
O'Callahan was not talking In a Joud tone of vo'ce nor was he using
profanity. Moorrhend was talking loudly and profanely. T got up from
the chalr In which 1 hod beon sitting and went near to the parties to ses
what occurred and hear what was ssld. O'Callnhan was holding out hig
foot toward them who stood below him. He was selzed by the foot snd
was struck (n the frce by Moorehead and knocked down in the corner of
the land ng and on hia trylng to arlse was again struck by Mocrehead.

“] am told Moorchead now is claiming that O'Callahan ealled him 5

son of a bitch and that was the reason he, Moorehead, made ths attack
on O'Callahan.

*l was close enough to hear all that was sald and 1 did not hear
0'Callahan make use of such language or call Moorehead any vils name
prior to the pesaull nor do anything to provoke the attack exeept his
refusal to permit Moorehead to take his companions up to his room.

“The only swearing 1 heard waa done by Moorehead.

“1 would say that in my op'nion Moorehead and his companions wery
under the influence of Intoxieants.™

Strohm and Kane, It will be observed, deny vile language or hostile
attitude on the part of ¢lalmant, as alleged.

in th's case what are we to do with the propesition which excludes as
compensable “Injury caused by the wilful act of a third person directed
against an employe for reasons personal to such employe or because of
bla m’]omllﬂ.r‘

After mature deliberation the conclusion is reached that legisiative
intent at this point should not be assumed to exclude injuries under
such elroumstances where animosity of sudden development, at the mo-
mest of assault, jed an assailant to Inflict personmal Injury. Rather, It
should be assumed that the legislature had in plation the exk
of cheriahed malice which inspired an angry third party to seek out
the employe for the purpose of adminlster.ng premeditated punishment.
An employer should not be penalized in a case where an employe Is sub-
jected to punishment and susiains Injury oot because of any Incident of
bis employment but because of personal rancor against a workman based
on previous personal antagonlsm.

1f Moorebead had come into the Grand Hotel the night of January 2nd
with revenge In his heart because of an existing resentment, and had
sd to castigate O'Callahan, surely nelther the employer nor his
{msurer could bo properly held in peyment for any injury sustained.
Put bockuss this injury arose out of loyal service to his employer and
the public on the part of the elerk, and the sudden resentment of Moore-
tead bocause of such loyal service, it would be gross injustice to deny
compensation for this serlious disability and the legislature certainly
pever Intendad any such unjust application of the statute In question.

Counsel protests agalnst the admission of certain afidavits In evi-
gones, Our Supreme Court has definitely justified this procedure in Reid
s, Automatie Electric Wesher Company, 179 N, W. 323,

AL the time of his Injury E. J. 0'Callahan was receiving as wages his
room and board at the hotel, together with cash payment of $50.00 a
moonth. ‘The arbitration commitiee estimated the vaice of meals and room
st $50.00 = month This estimate is hereby changed to $40.00, which
reduces earnings of clalmant to §90.00 a month, reducing compensation pay-
went from $13.54 to 31247 & week.

As 30 amended, the award of the arbitration committee Is affirmed.
Datod at Des Moines, lowa, this 6th day of May, 1822,

A. B FUNE,
Towa Industricl Commissioner,

Scrutiny of thia record would seem to support the conclusion that B
J. O'Callahan was well within the sphere of his employment in his dealing
with Frank Moorehead. As night clork he was assumed to exercise full
authority of the entire hotel situation during his hours of service, in pre
serving order and in promoting the comfort of guests of the hotel as well
an the Interests of his employer,

Thers Is evidence to justify the conclusion that Moorehead wnd his
party were under the influence of liguor and that they were inclined to be
more or leas disorderly. On the part of the clerk the apprehension was
Justified that this party of young men would further disturb patrons of the
hotel in the silent hours of the night If permitted to function soclally in s
room surrounded by guesta,

The record does not Impress us as justifying the conclusion that the
elerk was {nsolent or that in his exercise of authority he used sny sxireme
phyical or vocal means. Assuming, however, that he had, in the excis
ment of bis justifiable endeavor to maintain order, used means more hamb
than absolutely necessary, In view of his responsibiiity and evident
endeavor to perform a service loyal to his employer, he would not thersbyr
have deprived himself of compensation coverage.

This Injury certainly occurred In the course of employment, and In
view of all the circumstances Involved, it arose out of the employment.

mmmmmdmmmbmw'
of law contalned in subsect'on (f) of Section 2477-m16, Supplement 1o the
Code of 1813, which reads:

Pending in District Court.
Affirmed by District Court. Pending in Supreme Court.
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INJURY FROM ELECTRICAL SHOCK—AWARD,

Katherine McOourity, Claimant,

e
Standard Telephone Company, Employer,
London Guarantee & Accldent Company, Insarer.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

October 7, 1919, arbitration award was entered in favor of this claim.
ant In the sum of $5.00 a week for o period of 30 weeks, together wity
statutory medieal, surgieal and bospltal charges and costs of this metion,

On or about the 16th day of April, 1918, Katherine MecCourity sustalned
an exclslon of a portion of her left breast for the removal of a cystie
tumor, The proximate cause of th's tumor and need for this operstion
1a alleged to exist In an accldent occurring February 28, 1918, while this
elaimant was engaged as night opersior In the plant of defendant st
Wauk Sald secident is sald to be due to contact between s telephons
wire and & high tension clreuit. Medical evid in this d sustaine
this assumption.

At the arbitration hearing more than a year and a half after the
accident mnd operation, clalmant testified as to a weakened condition
of ber left arm which promoted a definite measure of permanent disability
in that she was unable to use this arm except to & limited extent
in switchboard service

Detendant denies relationship betwoen the Injury, as alleged, or any

other Injury arlsing out of the employment, as a basls of any messurs
of existing disabllity, If such there be. As an element of defense, it i

algo plead that since the defendant employer earried this elalmant on the

pay roll during the perlod she was Incapac.tated from labor that mo
insurance obligation remalns.

The committee finds a limited measure of permanent disabllity, Is
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The Commissioner is not disposed to reverse this decislon, and the
same s hereby afirmed.

Dated at Des Molnes, lowa, this 19th day of April, 1922

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Imdustrial Commissioner.
No appeal.

DEPENDENCY AWARD WHERE WORKMEN DIED OF CANCER WITH
TRAUMA AB PROXIMATE CAUSE.

Mra. James C. Joslin, Claimant,
vs.
C. L. Perclval Company, Employer,
Intagrity Mutual Casualty Company, Insursnce Carrier.
B. 0. Montg y. for Clal t:
H. W. Raymound, for Defendants,

In Review Before the Iowa Industrial Commissioner

Actlon is brought to reverse the decision of an arb’tration committee,
dated January 20, 1922, awarding this widow compensation in the sum
of §15.00 a week for a period of 300 weeks,

On the 218t day of January, 1821, James C. Joslin fell in an elevator
ALALE 1o & cement floor, a distance of 12 to 15 feet. In this fall he sus
uined fnjuries technieally described by his surgeon as “a very long
oblique fracture about the middle and upper third of the right femur and
what Is known as the os iliacum process.”

In the operating room the day of the accident it was found that “he
wan In a state of profound shock and in such physical condition that we
did not dare to give him anaesthetic for fear that he would die on the
table."

Three days later, on the 24th, It was decided “that he was In a con-
dition to make It safe to undertske the operat om, and yet,” says the physl:
m-:mmmumwun When the leg operation had

been performed, It was decided that the patient “ought not to be sub-
jectod to further anaesthetics at that time"” So he was put back to bed
and on the 26th, two days Iater, the operation on the arm was per-
formed. This information I8 from the testimony of Dr. Bund, the physl
clan In charge, called as a witness for the defense

For some time there seemed to be prom’se of normal recovery under
#uch eircumstances. Along in the second month, however, It would appoar
from the record that the workman conimenced to complain of “something
wrong with his stomach,” & condition the doctor seemed to Iay to “the
féaction trom the fall” g

This trouble seemed to Increase until about the middle of July when

Xoray examination disclosed the prewence of carcinoma of the stomash.
On August 5, 1821, Mr. Joslin died.
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The only question at issue in this case is an to whether or not the
death of this workman at the time it oceurred was due to the sccidegy
of January 21, 1921

Dr. R. Frederick Throckmorton was called In this case August lst, fiye
days before death occurred He describes in detall the symploms manifess
and treatment exercised. He also asslsted In the post-mortem examing.
tion, the finding of which he describea. He terms the malignant condition
developed ss fibrous cancer. As to the relation of the injury to the death,
Dr. Throckmorton testifies:

“Anything that would reduce his natural vitality to the extent of hay.
Ing to lay In bed for two or three months and bave to undergo twp
or three surgical operations under anaesthetic 1 would think that would
boh: r:n great aggravation to any condition that the man had, no matter
what It was"

Q. From the history givem you and the observation you mads of
the case while treating h.m, ls It your opinion that death was hastensd
by this accident?

"A. Materfally hastened.”

Dr. Daniel J. Glomset, called by claimant, assisted in the post-mortem
exnmination. He says:

*1 found that he had a eancer of the stomach, and a chronle peritonitia.

Q. Assume, doctor, that there had been a eancer there previous
to this time that bad given no trouble, would this fall aggravate the
condition and hasten the death of the patlent?

“A. In so far ns It would lower m person’s vitality it would hasten
the development of the cancer,"

Dr. Bond, called by the defense, testified that he could not ses any
connection “between the injury and the cause of the carcinoma.”

In reply to the question:

“Is It possible that tbis entire trouble could have come from this
injury,” Dr. Bond says:

“I don't think so, in my judgment.”
He says, however, that the ordeals suffered by workmen “might pos

latively, If it reduced his resisting power, m.mthn.ulw.iﬂ:
be pure speculation. I know of no suthority that would enaile me to
‘make & positive statement either one way or the other.”

Dr, J. F. Strawn, called by defendant had been called in consultation
In this case. Asked: “Would you say whether or not that accident bad
any connection with the carelnoma? Dr. Strawn replied: “In my opinlon
it did not have any relation to ft.*
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As to whether or not the conditions developed in this case would tend
to increase or agETavate the condition and cause the cancer to grow moare
rapldly, Dr. Strawn's ANSWer was:

#] do nmot think you have got any statistics whereby you can prove
{hat one way or the other™

He declined to answer either way as to this problem.

At the close of Dr. Strawn’s testimony, replying to questions by the
Deputy Commissioner, the record bas the following:

#Q. Can sovere Injury have anything to do with vitality?”

A, T suppose you would have to answer that if you have a real
gevere injury that it would affect the vitality to some extent.

“Q. Does vitality have anything to do with resistance of the
individual?

A, Yes [t does, 10 some extent,

“Q. Does resistance have anything to do with disease or the effect of
disegne”

»a. It might in such an individual increase just a little more

Dr. Jullus 8. Welngart, testifylng for the defensa:

»Q, Would you say that that fall had anything to do with Inoreasing
the rapidity with which this carcinoma developed?

A, of course, s problematical. There s this to be remem:
bered, that all of us may have pathological changes in the body wh.ch
give symptoms below the threshold of consclousness as long ns we feel
right, and then when worry or when we have an anccident or are feeling
poarly thess symptoms miy begin to arlse above the threshold of con-
sclonsness and we can foel the symptoms, and the question of the effect on
&nﬂ_ ity of the growth of careinoms nobody can say anything about

Dr. Welngart declined to say whether or not the results of a fall,
in shock, operations, ete, would be in any measure responsible for this
death.

The medieal testimony leaves much to be desired in the way of
definite Information. This is doubtless due in a m to the Ived
mysteries surrounding the cause and development of cancer,

Dr. Glomset and Dr. Throckmorton seem Armly establlshed in the
tonviction that lowered vilality and diminished resistance due lo this
Injury and it concomitant developments tended to basten the growth
of this malignaney which meant death at an earller time than It
would have been without such experience,

Doctors called by the defense are Inclined to feel this att!tude unjusti-
fied, but ure unwilling to go on record In denial of such possibility or
probability.
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In reaching a decision it becomes necessary to scan medical opinjan
and supplement the same by tha application of the ordinary rules of
common experience and commen knowledge

The accident was very serfous. To a man welghing around 159
pounds, & fall of 12 to 15 feet to a cement floor without sny premont
tion as to such perll would hardly fall to produce serious physical results.
The condition of Joslin after the fall was much more serious than the
breaking of an arm and & leg under ordinary eiroumstances would develop.

Tho rocord shows conclusively that the workman was In good physieal
condition, dolng a full day's work of an able bodled man without any loss
of time. He was In good physical form to resist fracturs Injuries such
a8 he sustained. Under such circumstances it ls not ordinarily necessary
to postpone the administering of an anaesthetlc for three days before
proceeding with operation, and It Is very wnusual In such a case when
it bocomes necessary to perform the surgical operations required with an
intervening périod of two days

Dr. Bond does not overstate the sltuation In referring to Joslin's con-
dition as that of “profound shock,” & shock even more serious !n Its
wllomlmwammdnsmandliuiummm
of events. Following these serlous Injuries and thia profound shock,
with the ordeal of anaesthetic and operations, oame the entire revolution
ﬂmhlblummmdw-muumd to steady manual labor,
There can be no question as to the definite tendency of this experience,
in the lowering of vitality and in the loss of resistance in lis effect upon
any physieal 111 that might fnfect the human system.

The element of Intoxication is rather ruthlessly injected into this
record. The employer and his manager, testifylng as to the drink habita
of Joslin, apeak chiefly a5 to evidence In 1913 and 1914, some seven or sight
r-npﬂaruthhmunl, The former did not testify ss to such habits

bad
had :
bospital. He sald, however, that he nover saw any evidence of the
af aleoholie stimulants, and he presumed that whether or not
had been nddicted to the use of aloohol, tn view of the history
tho nceldent he would have shown the same outward and inward appear-
ance and manifestation of shock. While not dlpowed to lgnore this part
‘of the record, it s not believed to be entitled to any welght whatsver in

“E!""t
EEE‘!!
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. He bas & very serfous accident, involving Impertant fractures and
wprofound shoek.” ‘Three days later the attending physiclan says he
weared the effect of ethor” on this recently rugged man. He was brought
g low In vitality as to make it pecessary to wait two days bLefore
eompleting the operation upon fractured members. Stomach Urouble
goon develops, increases. In a few months the cause Is found In
eancer. Shall we say this hasty dovelopment is merely a coincidence?
s It reasonsble to assume that this robust man of January 21st, without
{ptervening trauma, would within this brief perlod have gone down and
out?

That this malignant development had its origin In trauma soems
highly improbable. Dr. Bond would seem to be justified In saying he
goulid not see any connection “between the Injury and the cowse of
carcinoma” However, this may be, the accldent of January 21, 1921,
with its terrible strain of physical tribulation caused the death of this
workman st a time when It would not otherwise have oeccurred seems
to sueh a degree probable as to convines unbissed judgment. If Muils is
true, the case is won by the claimant widow under the rules lald down
generally In compensation jurlsdiction.

In order to hold for this clalmant it Is not ¥y to i4
ber claim established beyond doubt or eavil. It is only necessary that by
the rule of greater likelihood, by the law of inkerent probabllity, the
record shall support the contention of clalmant, and this s manifest
by the record.

Tha declsion of the arbitration commities {3 aMrmed.
Dated at Des Molnes, Iowa, this 4th day of May, 1922,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.

Pending In District Court,

NON-RESIDENT ALIEN DEPENDENCY—AWARD.

€. D. Royal, Consular Representative and Administrator of Mike Kolar,
Deccased, Claimant,
va.
Hawkeye Portland Cement Company, Employer,
“Ths Fidelity & Casualty Company of New York, Insurance Carrier.

0. D. Royal, for Clalmant;

1.0, Moutgomery, for Dofendants,
In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

In ihe employ umwwmw.m.m
was instantly killed on the 4th day of May, 1918.

No controversy has existed except s to the dependency of the nob-
qumcmm
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In arbitration wt the department October 31, 1921, such dependency
was established in the sum of §10.00 per week for a period of 300 weeks

The record in arbitration would seem to estahlish by a preporderancs
of evidence the marriage of the decessed workman to Sava Chalich, the
birth of threa childrem to this union and a ressonable presumption ag g
the existence of all these dependents at the time of this decision

A number of exhibita admitted to the record at the review hearing
April 6, 1022, would stern to substantially support this conclusion Addl
tional character and value s given to exhibits introduced herelr by the
deposition submitted at the review hear'ng of Dr. 8. Zelelitch, Consul of
the Kingdom of the Serbs, Croats and Slovenes, at Chicago, Illinols, to
which objectfon on the part of defendant is overruled.

In this deposition, from evidently substantial source, laws and customs
of the sald Kingdom are so defined and Interpreted as to make it extremaly

bahle that all readonable requirements of the law have been met by
ulll elatmant In support of her compensation claim.
Any unprejudiced ination of the complete record in this case will

justify tha concluslon that If the dependency of this widow and thess
children is not established to the satisfaction of our statute, them it Is
practically imposaible to make a caxe in successful support of any claim
for non-resident allen dependenocy.

Attention Is called to an omigslon in the eaption of the arbitration
declslon In that it falls to mention the name of the widow as claimant,
but merely glves ax the party plalntiff the name of the Consular repre-
gentative and adminlstrator of the eatate of Mike Kolar, deceased, Mr. C.
D. Royal, Thin omission (s held to be merely technical and in no degree
subversive of the just claim of Sava Kolar and her children.

As corrected In this respedt the declsion of the arbitration committee
is afMrmed.

Dated at Des Molnes, Tows, this Bth day of April, 1922
A. B. FUNK,

Jowa Industricl Commissioner.

Pending in Distriet Court.

DISABILITY HELD NOT DUE TO INJURY.
George W. Parkinson, Claimant,

Brown-Camp Hardware Company, Employer,

London Guarantes & Aecldent Company, Insurance Carrier.
James E. Goodwin, for Claimant;

Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrisl Commissioner

An nward of $13.29 & wouk for an indefinite period, based on total dis-
w—ﬁhmﬂm W. Parkinson in arbitration February

o

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE LE]

Reversal s nsked by defendants on the ground that there is not
sufficient competent eredible evidence to support the award.

The record (o this case is substantially as follows:

In the employ of the Brown-Camp Hardware Company, in March or
Aprll of 1518, It is alleged this incldent occurred: In company with
Alfred Lundgren, claimant was running a truck load of heavy hardware
across the floor.  Mr. Parkinson, who was pulling, fell down because of the
giving way of a stake on the truck. He arose without assistance and
proceeded with his usual duties. He lost no t'me and empioyad no doctor.
He continued his engagement with the defendant until August 2, 181§,
when he quit to take work with the Rock Island Raflway Company at
highor salary.

November 20, 1518, clalmant came down with the “fiu” and was so
slck that his [ife was in serious danger.

About December 15th he returned to his employment with the Rafl
way Company, working till about March 20, 1819, when he was operated
upon for gall bladder trouble, In the latter part of May, 1919, he returned
to work comtinulng till August 1, 1$19. A second operation was per-
formed August 16, 1918, Claimant r d work October 24, 1919, con-
tinuing his engagement with the Rallway Company until J ¥ 18, 1920,
when, by the development of what s known as Potts dizease, he wan dis-
abled to such an extent as to necessarily retire him from further labor,
& condition which has continued until the present time and is doubtless
permanent. i

The guestion at lssue is as to whether or not this disability s
chargeable to the incident of employment with the Brown-Camp Hard-
wiare Company, previously outlined

In his testimany before the arbitration committee elalmant gives his
allogod aceldent conslderable emphasls. He says he “fell full length on
the floor;" that he “felt an awful pa'n in his buck;™ that he “laid off two
or three half days;” that he would have taken a good deal more time off on
acsount of his distress but that his superintendeat, E. A. Rockholtz, would

2l “back bothered him all the thme™ Suys bhe went to the railway work
because his “condition was getting worse™

in the record of this cass appears defendant’s Exhibit 1, introduced
8t the arbitration hearing. This exhibit is a statement given to counsel
hhm-hnu-umw.mms. 1820,
sgnature ls ldentified by Parkinson end his statements therein
teatalned are admitted by him to be as he made them to counsel.

In response to questions as to what time he had worked for the

cumpany, he mentions no loss of time until from November 20,
1918. He says: "1 was off becaose 1 was slek;
dﬂtﬂnﬁ_-m‘?mﬂml

i )
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1s It al all possible that with continual backache and waning
o t:.jm::wum beginning with the Injury, claimant would have bnu:
gtterly unable to locate within weeks the date of the alleged accident!
while the employer bas no knowledge of the fact, claimant insists he sent
“ nim notiee of injury the day it occurred. This statement makes it the
more pecullar that npot even the month of the Injury can be fixed.

This department Is not disposed to deny any workman any sérvice
called for In the way of affording opportunity for trying out issues in
case compensation is denled. It is admitted, however, that long delay In
pringing sction without sufficlent cause for the same does not tesd to
{nsplre confidence

The theory of counsel is that this claimant was in continual distress
with the backache all through the months following the Incident at the
Erown-Camp Hardware. If this is true, the claimant surely had such
potice of injury as to move him to & demand for compensation, which,
it denled, should have been submitted to Ltigation.

It ls important to scrutinize with care an incident alleged to have
been the cause of compensable Injury. Sometimes such Incident ls of
decidedly munor chiaracter. Then iU becomes necessary to carafully follow
the sxperience of succeeding duys and weeks if in such case Injury In

alleged.

w what ha od at that time in March or April of 1918 aut the
hud:::ro alore? ?’i::lnion and Lundgren were wheeling the truck. The
former in the process fell but arose before Lundgren could reach him
from the othor end of the truck and the work proceeded without delay,
Lundgren says ho does not remember whether or not he asked him If
tie wus burt, but the work proceeded and the truck was immediately uo-
loaded. ‘This lond consinted of kegs of nails welghing 100 pounds each,
and bupdles of sheet iron welghing somewhat more. All these ware

was well after 1 had the flu In November, 1918. I never could stralghtey
up because my back always burt me” In response to the Qquestion:
“When did this pain between your shoulders begin?™ the answer way:
"It began during the time | had the flu™

Varlation In the medical testimony seems to be due almost wholly
tc various angles from which this ease is regarded. In every case we
belleve physicans testify to the belief that if the claimant was subjaet
to pain in his back from the time of the Brown-Camp incident on, thiy
incldent fs probably the Inception of the existing Potta disease.

The affidavit of Dr, Steindler submitted to the arbitration committes
aszumes {rom statements of Parkinson that following the alleged fall “the
patient shows a history of continuous backaches and if not abating up ta
the time of his admlsalon, it Is reasonable to assume that his injury hay
contr.buted o the development of the tuberculosis of the spine”

In & subsequent afMdavit submitted at the review proceeding as de
fendant's Exhibiy 5, Dr. Stelndler says that if the fall on the cement foor
“was not followed by Potts discase pain, nor by the lighting up of Potts
disease for a perfod of approximutely nine months, and the man con
tinued to work pract eally every day for nine months and was not come
pelled to consult a physielan, and at the expiration of approximataly
nine months such man suffered an attack of ‘Ou,’ and such an ittack was
shortly, or within a rensonable time, followed by the Potts disease paln
and by the active lighting up of Potts disease, then It i= reasonable
to mesume that the attack of ‘flu’ was tho cause of the Potts disease.”

This statement aeemn to reflect the general professional opinfon rela-
tivie to this case, The disease must be based upon history that will
Justify a conclusion on this basls. What in the way of history ls
developed In Lhis record?

This case came to the attentlon of this department through a visit
of the wife of the clafmant in the lutter part of September, 1920, two and
.u.irynunmrmnummam.umwddmum the rest of the day, and as
2 hereln. cmploy of the company; that he heard bim make no complaint the rest

A letter of inquiry, addressed to ihe employer, brings this reply from
mdmm:'lhwolumumwﬂhlumm.'
. nmam.mmmmamuuh
mmm was made necessary by lllness of claimant's

l
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. -ﬁiﬁ'm'!w'“-‘m“h;mumw;w;
thaa “elther in Mareh o Apell” an [aJury upon which claim for compense-
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necessary to do so. The first time 1 ever had, or obtained knowladge thyy
George Parkinson claimed any Injury ever occurred to him while he was
employed at the Brown-Camp Hardware Company was about Cetober 4
1520, when Mr, Camp advised me that Parkinson was so clalming; that
Parkinson worked every day until August, 1918, when he left the employ
of said bardware company.”

If this be true, this clalm necessarily fails, 1f it be not true, then
tbe clalmant s seriously at fault in concealing the fact at a time when
it would have been so easy Lo secure adjustment of his legitimate claim
to compensation.

1t therefore becomes neccssary to reverse the decislon of the arbitra-
tion commiltee on the ground that the exlsting disabllity of George W.
Parkinson did not arise out of his employment by the Erown.Camp
giardware Company.

Dated at Des Molnes, lowa, this 30th day of March, 1922

A. B FUNK,
ITowa Industrial Commissioner.

During the year [ollowing the inecldent at the hardware stors
Parkinson was In the hands of several doctors to whom he made no
mention whatsosver of the Brown-Camp Incident.

The first time in our record of this case where the fall fgures as
an incident, is in the testimony of Dr. H. C. Welpton, who says that late
in 1515 the time he had the “flu” Parkinson gave him the history of
such a fall. For many months later under serious treatment by other
doctors It is shown that no such mentlon was made.

At the review bheariog two men working with him in the rallway
employment testify in the behalf of claimant. There would seem to be
Httle welght In this testimony from the fact that their memcry s so
defective in the matter of the periods at which clalmant was In
service as a fellow workman. There was evidently no Intentional misstate
ments made by these witneases, but their testimony as to condition of
Parkinson upon his entering upon his engagement with them Is so much
at varlanee with all evidence as to physical econdition at the time
he left his former employment as to make It seem probable that they
were twisted in thelr dutes as to time when they observed the waning
physical capacity of Parkinson. Following the “flu,” after he had
returned to his raflway employment, such condition was probably appar-
ent but hardly before that date unless we discard much other direet
and wholly disinterested evidence.

A careful serutiny of the record in this case lends to the conclusion
that suffering with palns in his back and from any failing physieal
puwers during nine months succeeding this alleged accident s highly
improbable. It challenges eredulity to assume thatl such a condition could
have existed without the knowledge of men working with him every day
meanwhile; that he should have falled to mention the fact to doclors who
were diagnosing his case In the endeavor to locate physical ailment s

Revorsed by District Court. Pending in Supreme Court.

AWARD FOR ACCIDENTAL INJURY—DISEASE DEFENSE
DISCREDITED.

Mra Ads MeFarland, Claimant,
ALY
Green Squire, Employer,
The Travelers Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier.
Livingston & Elcher, for Clalmant;
Paul H. Marsden, for Defendants,

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

An award of $15.00 a week for s period of 300 weeks was glven
this olaimant In arbitration at Washington, Iows, May 13, 1921, on
sccount of Injurles sustained June 2, 1920, resulting in the death of
Edward G, MeFarland, husband of claimant.

The following statements of fact seem justified by the record sub-
On June 2, 1920, In the employ of the defendant, Squires, Edward G,
McFarland was assisting in & preparation for roofing when a scaffolding

i

more than & matter of mere oversight. In the statement of Parkinson gave way, cauking him to fall to the ground, a distance of some sixteen

in defendant's Exhibit 1, on page 2 thereof, he is asked: “When did this foet. Tt would appear from the record that the workman fell flat on his

pain between your shoulders bogin, the answer, “It began during the hack, striking his head on & small pile of two-by-fours. When approached

time | had the flu," positively corrcborates other substantial evidencs by fellow workmen he was found to be in & semi-unconsclous condition,

that the back trouble all came nine months or more after the trivial very pale, and with a scalp wound fwo and one-balf or three inches in

trok tncident. Jength, secording to the teatimony of Dr. Henry C. Hull, who was called
This alleged injury did not light up any Intent disease. The oo ' take charge of the case.

. MeParland remained in bed at home for two days, and In about

! & week returned to his work as a earpemter. After working five or six

reasonable to suppose that it had its inciplency in the Brown-Camp wouks ho waa forced to suspend work, soon became prostrate and died
i 18 no or disinterested evidenes in the wome ten days after his second eonBnement.

It seems established in evidence that the workman complained during
the woeks he was at labor, between injury and death, of pains in his
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head. When he took to his bed In his last (liness his headaches becama
violent and vomiting was more or less frequent.

Dr. C. W. Stewart, then {n charge of the case, testifies:

“l found him with apparently a gastro-intestinal trouble. He wag
complaining of more or less nansea; wes vomiting to a moderate degres
and he complained of quite severe headache.”

From lIater developments and later professional disgnosis, therg
would geemn to remain little ground for doubt but that the death of this
workman was due entirely to brain trouble. Dr. Stewart says: “He con.
tinuaily had the headache, though he did not continually have the
vomiting.”™ It would seem from his testimony that while he did pot
Al the time of death consider fatallty due to the accident of June 2,
1929, consideration of the matter at a later date pecmed to create the
impression in his mind that there was probably direet connection betwean
the blow on the head and the later death of McFarland,

Dr. Stewsrt, in the death certificate he filed In this case, Eave the
cause of decease as Intestinal Infection. At the arbitration hearing he
ht::t;mu to the conviction that the sald desth was due to sbscess of {he

n.

Dr. G. W. Hay, quallfying ns o practicing physician and surgeon of
twenty-five years experience and holding the position of county coroner,
in reply to & hypothetical questlon divgraming the circumstances and
conditions attending the injury snd death of McFarland gave it as hin
opinfon that the Injury of June 2nd was the “remote cause of death.”
In hle rather involved statement, Dr. Hay seemed to mean by the term
“remote cuuse” that trauma in this case woas a contributing cause of
death.

The medical testimony submitted at the arbitration hearing {indi-
cates on the part of the physiclans testifylng much confusion of mental
Kttitude and (nvolved expression.
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Jong, ot & location about the medial of the ears, and peeling off the skin
s0 A8 Lo require two or three stitches, knocking him unconselous for a
short time, but in a few minutes he was able, with some assistance, to get
gp and walk to an automoblile, was taken to & doctor's office, where three
stitches, two or thrée stitches are taken in the wound on hls head, and
is taken home, remains in bed for two days, returns to his work as a

nter in five or six weeks, but at frequent intervals complaining of
sovere headaches and pains in the side, and remarking on several ocos
glons he had mot feit right since his fall, and sbout eight weeks after
his inj.ry becomes attacked with vomiting spells, and continually Increas-
ing beadaches, becomes confined to his bed, and is treated with cleaning
out snd digestive medicine, and shows a slight response to treatment at
first, then becomes worse, headaches continue lo Increase In severity
for a period of nine days, after which he became confined to his bad,
then he becomes unconsclous and dies twenty-four to thirty hours later;
assuming these ¢conditions that | have named to be Lrue, stale whether or
not, doctor, in your opinion, the Injury that 1 have described contributed
directly or indirectly to h.s death’

“A. I couldn’t say that the injury had anything to do with his death.™

Questioned and cross-questioned Dr. Hall reiternted his opinlon that
there was no logical reason to regard the Injury of June 2, 1620, as the
cause of the death of Mr. McFarland on the 17th of August, He definitely
supports the later conclusion of Dr. Stewart, however, that the death of the
workman was due to brain affection.

In eroas-oxamination the doctor recognized Keen & White's Amerlcan
Text Book of Surgery as an accepted standard of medical nuthority. He
slso guve endorsement to Dr, William Osler's work on Modern Medicine
and to Pract.ee of Mediclne by the same author, From these authorities
counsel for clalmant read Into the record coplous extracts which bear
definitely upon the condltions and circumstances involved in the case
of McFarland,

Taking the testimony of several witnesses as to what happened In th
way of acc.dent, as to circumstances following the subseg me t
of the workman, as to conditions developed in the Intérim and particularly
near the hours immediately preceding decease, there would seem to be
little room for doubt as to the cause of the death of Edward MeFarland.
The testimony referred to could not have been made to Bt the medical
authorities in question for no such suthorit.es were submitted at the
arbitration hearing and their terms could not have been In the minds
of any witness testifying.

In reading from these authorities counsel repeatedly asked Dr. Hull
if be agreed with conclusions stated, to which he uniformly replied in the
affirmative. At the close of Lhis reading, however, he reasserted the
opinlon that the Injury of June 2nd was nol the proximate cause of the
death of this workman.

‘We do not have to reconclle this manifest Inconslstency, but it does
become necessary to recognize it and to apply the reasoning of these
#mineat medical authorities, together with their endorsement by Dr, Hull,
a8 having great weight in the formation of the logical conclusion as to
the relationa between the accident In question and the death of Edward
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MeFariand. The eireumstances of injury, the continuing headaches, the
recurring vomiting, the apparent hebetude, the indlcations of pulse and
temperature are all definitely significant In sympathetie analogy with the
dingram of brain abk its and devel as laid down in
the medical authorities gquoled.

Tho deceased hnd a record of many years of good health and
steady application to his mechanical trade. Standing out as jt
this record, the accldent referrod to almost makes it necessary
defendant to develop some ! t or logical Incid or
stance suggestive of some measure of probabllity, at least, as
cause of this death before Its relation with the accldent can be over
looked In final conclusion.

and of
does in
for the
eircum-
to the

This aceldent may not have been the proximate cause or a contributing
cause of the death of Edward MceFurland, but with the entire record under
cuns.deration the element of inherent probability Is so strongly suggestive
of traumatic origin as to make any other conclusion seem strained and
illoglcal.

Mr. McFarland may have dled from some cause of which medical
sclence can find no possible explanation. But such coneclusion s so
grossly lmprobable as to be unworthy of serlous conslderation. Unless it
Beema necessary to cast into the discard the conclusions of medical author-
ity, based upon generations of experience and research, we must apply the
reasoning of the learned doctors read into this record to the eircamstances
and conditions of this case, Bo doing, there |8 no loglcal means of escupe
from the conviction that the arbitration committee ls sustained in ite
findlng for the dependent widow,

The decislon of the arbitration committee Is afirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, lTowa, this 2nd day of March, 1922,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Inmdustricl Commissioner.
No appeal.

ALLEGED EYE INJURY—FAILURE OF PROOF.
Frank Hayes, Claimant,

VA,
Northwestern States Portiand Cement Company, Employer,
London Guarantee & Accldent Company, Insurer.
J. E. Williams, for Claimant;
Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrisl Commissioner

1n arbitration at Mason City, April 8, 1921, claimant was found to be
‘entitled to the sum of $15.00 & week for & period of 50 weeks for perms-
‘nent impairment or Injury to his left eys (o the extent of Afty per cest.
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Before the arbitration commitiee Frank Hayes describes the Incldent
of employment upon which his clalm is based. January 17, 1920, he was
\ifting oo & heavy tie when his foot stipped and he fell, striking the left
side of his head and brulsing his nose. He was sent to Dr, Weston,
who, he says, “took a little sticky cloth and put it across his eye and
when he went back he put lodlne on my finger” Says his “eye kept
fading away.”

Hayes' evidence differs considerably from & statement he signed
Mareh 25, 1520, in this record as Exhibit “A." He stoutly denled signing
thiis statement until confronted with the docament, when he reluctantly
admitted his signature, saying: “There are times when 1 remember things
and times 1 don’t”

Dr. Weston, whose ald was sought Immediately following the accldent,
s not Inclined to treat the Injury very seriously. Asked in evidence
what he found when applied to for treatment, he replios: “He had pinched
{he end of his finger and the skin above his left choek was cut Noth-
ing serious; maybe onefourth by one-half inch.” Did not consider the
injury “at all sorious” Asked as to the possibility of there being a skull
tracture, he sald: “None whatever.”

Called by oalmant, Dr. Frank C. Murphy qualifies as an eye, ear,
pose and throat specialist. He says examination on July 4, 1920, con-
vineed him that the left eye “had at least very little sight, if any at all"

Dr. F. €, Carlson, a specialist of the same practice, says he examined
left oye of clatmant in the spring of 1920, Doesn't know whether In April
or May. He says at that time there was vision In the sald member,
put in examination the day previous to the srbitration hearing he “was
unable to get any vision from the left eye.”

Dr. 8, A. O’Brien, oye, ear, nose and throat specialist, called by
defendant, testifies that he examined Frank Hayes on May 6, 1620, He
“He eould not localize definitely but could tell light from dark from
ovidently malingerizg from his asctions.” “He
sse at all, but at the time 1 was trying to get him
1o do this he would close that left eye. He was malingering at the time.
He wouldn't try to help me in sny way. He got s0 he would not read
for me at all” Claimant testified that the examination by Dr. O'Brien
was at the request of his own attorneys.

The deposition of Dr. James A. Downing, taken Ja y 21, 1921,
1a submitted in evidenes for review consideration. Dr. Downing explains
of thorough tests to which he subjected Frank Hayes on April
hmh“mﬂhmhmmmuuum-m
the right” though the patient denisd any sight at all in the
et The ovidence of Dr. Downing points specifically to n belief in
the Insincerity of the clafmant as to the condition of the left eye.
was

The deposition of Dr. W. W. Pearson, taken on February 16, 1623,
filed in this record February 21, 1922. He testifics to examination of
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pary examination. A little frall woman would scorn to display such
evidence of effeminacy evidently simulated to give an Impression of deep
{njury. The attitude of Frank Hayes on thls occasion was s0 Inconaist-
ent and unreasonable and so apparently Insincere as to Inapire confidence
in the opinion of the several doctors who declared him to be & malingerer,

Frank Hayes on January 23, 1922. In reply to Interrogatory 2, the dostor
says:

“I started to make an examination of his eyes and found that he
bad & prompt light reflex in the left eye which was the Injured sye He
complained about the d.scomfort and all in & way that 1 knew was aboo-
lutely wrong. It was so apparent that | would be unable to make any
examination so I dismissed him-—clearly a case of malingering.

“Int. 6. Did the eye of which Mr. Hayes complained react to lght
and accommodation? If so, to what extent?

“Ans. Absolutely and normally.

“Int. 7. State whether Mr. Hayes so conducted bimself as to render
you full assistance and cooperation in making an examination or Just
how did he conduet himself?

“Ana. One experienced in the examination of eyes cannot be misied
by the manner in which thils man performed,

“int, 8. State what the duct and dem indicated, in your
opin.on as an eye apeclalist, and from your experience, as to the
and lotegrity of his claim that he Is unable to see with this eye.

His ewn witness, Dr. Murphy, declares: “He doesn‘'t seem to appre
clate accurscy In the statements and | had quite a lttle diffienlty.”
His examination was after the thorough treatment he recelved from Dr,
Downing in which he became aware of the doubt east upon his veracity
as to the alleged conditiom of his eye. In the subsequent examination
pr. Murphy admits that bis test was not infallible "If they could get
on to what you were dolag.” Further:

Q. In the Snellen test or the red and green letter test If a man has
betn examined with that test once and gets on to It, Is It possible for him
to evade the test the second time?

A, Yea"

Dr. Thomas Burcham, X-ray speciallst of Des Moines, in an afdavit
filed with the departmont on August 25, 1921, testifies that he made

“Ans. His conduct was such as to Indicate that he was trying »
Impress me that the ey was In such shape that the least touch of the ll:: Xeray films of Frank Hayes which disclosed “that there has never been
saused him great suffering and he jumped around Iike one endeavoring (o any Iracture of the left alde of the skull of said Hayes or on any por-
straddle a mule, all of which 1 knew to have been affected, as we know tien of sald skull or orbit of the left eye* This testimony supports
::,:f i gl SUNE BEOVOe Wily wation: Wit Ui Gasaiet SVt svidence of weveral otber doctors in opposition to the clalm that In
i N the allegod accldent of January 17, 1920, Hayes had sustained a fracture
“Int, 9. State any other facts you deem necessary to a full and of the skull,
falr determination of the question us to whetlier Mr. Hayen has or has not
normal vis.on In this eye, Dr. W. W. Pearson has the entire confidence of this department,
“Ans, Aside from the light reflex, which convinced me that he had extablished throngh long service to the stats In the exam!ination of cases
vislon in this eye, | have nogmamrluum result of personal sent to him by the Commissloner. In the Hayes case, as In all other
murn, B:llhn;l::-:luummmma - of my assistant, such cases, he I pald by the state. He has a reputation as a doctor
.- ning, who exam -8 eyes completely absence from
the office April 28, 1520. His notes made following ::n,t examination of Integrity “.wm And of rare independents s the expivesion of hie
state that with the red and green Jettering test at n distance of ten feet profesalonal opinfons, based upon definite technloal knowledge, Dr. Down-
&nvﬂ:wﬂlwimn&ow&uﬂmmmhm llmnftj:nl: ing has beenn with him for ten yeara and besldes having the confidence of
world to mssume that Dr. Downing would make a mistake ln this t .
fully imad \ - ng his chief enjoys In his own right an excellent reputation
On January 23, 1922, Frank Hayes appeared at the department . It is evident that Frank Hayes had been deficlent In vis‘on for
Mminary to his examnation by Dr. Pearson for and on behalf of the Yoors. e wea veey nearsighied and: the dimioess and sauetn of which
Industrial Commisaioner. His conduct was far from reassuring &s {6 he compiains as an alleged result of this incldent of Jsnuary 17, 1920,
#ood faith and sincerity of purpose. He assumed to say he would nol was annoying him before this date. Dellberate scrutiny of this case
be examined in the presence of anyone nside from the examlinfng physk In all its phases not that the eondition now

to permit any party repressnting the defendant to .
he examination. This was not satisfactory, He insisted on entire privacy, conspicuous Insincerity and unrelisbility of this clalmant In his rela
‘contrary to the usual eustom on the part of examining physicians, & tions with this elalm o far discredits h's statements as to make It
Custom cstablished wholly In the {nterest of the best possible service, absolutely Impossible to any concluslon as to the extent of such

~ After his examination by Dr. Pearson, Hayes admittod he bad mot
o T e L
: 8 the room. He has the frame and generul appearance of a rugged
man which makes more ridleulous his squeamishness as to pain in ordh
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The arbitration commities erred In finding for claimant
because the record submitted In review was substantiaily stronger agafny
this elalm than was the evidence before the comm.ttes,

The arbitration decision Iz reversed.

Dated at Des Molnes, Iowa, this 28th day of February, 1923,

A. B FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner
No appeal.

DEATH IN HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION—AWARD TO WIDOW.

Mra. Susle Root, Clalmant,
VA,
Shadboldt & Middleton, Defendant,
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier.
Davidson & Bort, tor Clalmant;
Miller, Keily, Shuttleworth & Seeburger, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

Hauling gravel on a highway contract In Palo Alto county, Felirnary
26, 1921, Oscar Root, husband of this clalmant, sustained fatal injory by
u eave-In ot the gravel pit,

In arbitration st Emmetsburg September 16, 1921, the sald Oscar Root,
decensed, was found to be un employe of the firm of W, G. Middleton and
Shadboldt & Middleton, which finding entitled this elalmant to compenss.
tion In the sum of §15.00 a week for a poriod of 300 weeks. |

Defondants sppealed from the arbltration commitiee to the Indus
trial Commlssloner for review of this proceeding on statutory grounde

In accordance with stipulation on file, this case is submitted to (he
Commissioner In review without argument. In the meantime the deposl-
tions of Ed. Ault, Will Hogan, Wm. M. Twigg and W. G. Middleton had
been received in evidence. The motion of defendant to suppress is over
ruled, to which ruling exception is noted.

The tacts involved in this case are substantlally as follows:
uuummdmmmdmammmm
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trom W. G, Middleton 10 Wm. 'rwlu, which appears in thls record as
Exhibit “A™ Under th's arrang t Twigg pr ded to play farmers
fiving In the vicinity of the work to haul gravel from a pit supplied
by the county to a point on the highway under construction, as dlrected
by & representative of the eounty and of the contractors in accordance
with requirements of the gltuation. Oscar Root was one so employed, who
contributed to the performance of this contract the services of himself
and his team.

Manifestly, the defense chiefly relied upon by these defendanis is
pased upon the cialm that Wm. M. Twigg and not W. C. Middleton or
ghadbolt & Middletan was the employer of these haulers, and consequently
the one beholden (o this clalmant in compensation or in damage eon
tribution.

Under the arrangement between Middleton and Twigg, the latter was to
pave eatire lmmediste charge of the work and de all the hiring of haulers,
while payment of wages was Lo ba made entirely by the former.

Exhibit "A" referred to, contains very vague defin'tion of the relation-
ship between Middleton and Twigg It is simply & letter written, as It
stotes, to confirm arrangements made in conversation.

In Anderson vs. Foley Brothers, 124 N. W. 987, the Supreme Court
of Mipnesota makes this statement:

“Whether an employer was an Independent contractor does not noces-
sarily depend upon the contract he operates but may depend ent.rely upon
the conduct of the partles”

This judiotul declaration above quoted would seem to be of praetical
appliontion in this case. The "econduct of the parties” would seem to
Justify the conclusion that It was never the intent on either of Middleton
or of Twigg that the latter should be regarded in a legal sense as the
employer of the men hsullng gravel. Scrutiny of the evidenca dis-
closes the superior authority of Middietoa and the inferlor attitude of
Twigx In contractual relstionabip,

It wan the custom of workmen on the job to sppeal from Twigg to
Middietan as to matters of Middleton was regarded as the
obe higher up In actual control of the situation.

mmmmsmm"w.nmmmu.m
tractor, the caly contractor, the final authorlty in this relationship.
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to continue work unt']l any definite time In the evening, and that
might drop out for the day when It was for thelr interests so 1o do, Iy
more or less consistent with 1he elemrnta of independent employment

While this may be regarded as a border line case, however, thers
would scem to be basls for the conclusion that there was exercised enough
of control as to the manner in whch this work was performed, of the
method of employment and power to discharge as to bring the employ.
ment of Oscar Root within the relationship of an employe of the eon.
tractar,

At the gravel pit definite authority was exercised as to the order of
loading. the menner of loading and as to keeping the pit in ordér for sue
censful service. The right to discharge was exercised by Twigg when g
hauler named Gene Sherlock was dismissed from employment because hs
persistod Io disobedlence of pit rules. (Transcript p. 17.)

In Powly ve. Vivian 4 Company, as reported in Bradbury, on Work
men's Compensation, at page 133, Is found searching analysis in concrste
form as to underlying prineiples of contractual relationship applying te
the instant case,

Quoting:

“The true test of a contractor wonld seem to be that he rendory
the service lo the course of an Independent oeccupatlon, representing the
will of his employer only as to the result of his work, and not as to the
means by which it (8 nccomplished, The one Indispensable element to hix
eharacter ag en independent pontractor tw that he must have con! {
to do a speeified work and have the right to control the mode and man
ner of doing 1"

In the snme opinion, on page 134, appears this significant expression
“An Independent comtracior Is one who, exerclsing an independent
m:lomt, contracts to do a piece of work nccord ng to his own methods
and without being subject to the control of his employer except as to the
result of the work."

It cannot be assumed that In his relalions
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gver, though very sugxestive, nre not necessarily eontrolling. Generally
speaking, an “ndependent coniractor’ Is one who exerclses an independ-
ot smployment and contracts to do a plece of work according to his own
method, without being subject to the control of the employer, save as
10 the resulis of his work. Ons test, sometimes sald to be decisive, is
a8 to who has the right to direct what shall be done, and when and how
it shall be done, who has the right to the general control.”

As suggested, “the right to direet™ and “the right to general con-
trol” ia vital ln the establishment of employment relationship. As fre
quentiy held. the degree to which direction and control is exercised Is
pot so important as the manifest right to direct and control where con-
troversy may arise. Familiarity with this record develops the impres
slon that the controllnig factor in this road making proceeding was
the defendant hereln, as represented Ly himself or by his agent; that
ft was within this authority Lo direct as to means employed and man-
por of performance aAnd to discharge, peremptorily or otherwlse, any
workman on the job.

Trovis va. Hobds, Wall & Co, 2 Cal. Acc. Comm., Is singularly
aualogous with the case under consideration:

*While working as a shingle bolt maker applicant was Injured by a
jog rolling upon and over him. It appeared that he was put to work
eutting shingle bolts by defendant’s foreman, being paid st the rata
of lﬁl a cord, Although the work was on a plece basis applicant
rooelved his pay on defendant's regular pay day, when the men In defend-
ant's camp working on a monthly bass were also pald. He did not

slee of shingle bolts to be cut and Inspected his work from time to time.
The Industrinl Acoldent Commlgsion held that the fact that applicant
wis paid the cord or wns a plece worker did not necessarily deter
mine his statuts, and that it has been affirmatively held that these eoir
cumstanoes did not remove him the category of In re
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holding for this clalmant without In any degree doing violence to thes
decisions or the reasoning therein,

The decision of the arbitratlon committee Is aflirmed.
Dated at Des Molnes, lows, this 7ih day of February. 1922

A. B. FUNK,
Inwa Industriol Commissionsr

Affirmed by District Court. Pending In Supreme Court

KILLED AT BREAKFAST HOUR—AWARD TO WIDOW.

Karolyne Nester, Clalmant,
vE.
H. Korn Baking Company, Employer.
Henry Vollmer, for Clalmant;
Lane & Waterman, James E. Lamb, for Defendant.

In Review Before the Iowa Industrial Commissioner

In the course of his employment hy this defendant Baking Company,
Kansper Nester lost his lite &nrﬂ 25, 1818, under eclrcumstances sub-
stantially as follows:

For a period of about nine years, the deceased workman had been in
the service of thls corporation an teamster, ns his employer alleges, "tak-
ing care of the horses, hauling freight 1o and from the depot.” He was
roquired to begln work between three and four o'clock in the morning
and his serviee was practically continuous until noon, ot thereabouts,

On the morning of April 25, 1918, as was his usual custom, he drove
a horse, belongl to the ,',...mmptmatmmuum.

morning in question the horse was left untied, as he could from the
room where he was snatching his breakfast keep the animal In
of his vision., A rallway track runs in the sireet in which the
was standing. A belated traln unexpeciedly came along. Hearing the
same, Kasper Nestor rushed to the street to control the animal and in
this endeavor he was killed by the passing train

The question at lssue ls, Dig the death of this workman arise oul
of as well a8 In course of his employment?

WORKMEN'S COMPENBATION SERVICE o

2. That by failing to obey the employer's Instructions and the ordlh
pances of the eity of Davenport by tying his horse, Kasper Nester by
p's own conduct wilfully and needlessly exposed himself to s new and
added peril, and sald accldent and personal injuries and death of Kasper
Nester were due to sald new and added peril.

It appears In evience that it was the custom of the Baking Com-
pany to serve coffee and rolls st the plant to workmen required to enter
gorvice at an early hour. Defendant holds this to be evidence conclu-
sive that the deceased workman did mot need to go to his home for

preakfunt.

It fariber appears that before taking refreshment at home, Nestor
deposited & pro of axhes !nto a tub or some such recept=cle in the delivery
wagon. This fact Is plead by defrndent to prove that at the time of
the ace!dent the workman was not in the service of his employer, but
on & “private mission of his own.”

An ordinance of tha clty of Davenport, requiring horses to be hitched
while standing on the strects, waa read into the record. Upon polnted
Interrcgation, employer testified that his workmen had general lnstrue-
tion to tle thelr horses and to heed the ordinance of the city.

At the bakery plant and In the neighborhood of the Nester home, it
wa evidently a matter of common knowledge that for years It had been
the custom of Kasper Nester to come home for a hasty breakfast, driving
a horse of his employer.

W. H. Korn, secretary and manoger of the company, testifies as
follown:

“Iat. DId you know about bim golng home for breakfast?
“Ana. Yes.

“Int. And ihat be used the delivery wagon?

“Ans. Yes.

“Int. Was this with your consent?

“Ans. Yon"

He furthor testified;

*u-ummuwnmu and he asked
permission to use the horse and S

nwmu_uuummummmm
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The Workmens Compensation system glves no consideration whatever
to negligince as a bar to compensation recovery. Evidently, the work.
man was negligent in falling to tie his horse. Presumably, he might
bave found a safor place to leave him while at breakfast. Byt thegs
facts do not constitule an element of defenss In this ease. I Workmen
or their dependents were to be penalizd for acts more or less thoughtles
and Inconsiderate, a large share of clalms now recognized would he
denled. Nelther employer nor employe is held to account for aets of
negligence in compensation jurisdiction.

In going from the plant of the defendant company to his home far
breakfast, driving the horse of his employer, Kasper Nester was dls
tinctly within his righte. He lost his life in the endeavor to pravent the
destruction of the property of his employer, hence the widow is entitlsd
to the relief mcorded by the Jowa statute In such cases.

WHEREFORE, the decision of the arbitration committee ls affirmed,
Dated at Des Molnes, Iowa, this 31st day of October, 1921,

A. B. FUNE,
Towa Industrial Commiasioner.
Affirmed by District Court. Pending In Supreme Court,

ALCOHOLISM FAILS AS A DEFENSE.

Laura Mae Sparks, Clulmant,

Ve,
Consolidated Indlana Coal Company, Employer.
N. D. Shinn, for Claimant;
Sargent, Gamble & Read, for Defendant.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commsissioner

Award for elalmant was found in arbitration st Melcher, Iowa, Sep-
tember 14, 1821, in the sum of $£10.406 per week for a period of 300 wesks

Review proceeding was instituted by defendant on the ground that
statutory requirements In such cuses were not met by claimant in proof
submitted.

Riley Sparks, husband of the dlaimant, met his death in & Teom of

& mine operated by defendant, September 20, 1919, under circumstances

involving doubl as to the cause thereof.

Walter Sparks, son of the deceased, testifies to this effect: The Iathsr
Mumuuumn{lwwumlhnmludmm w
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whom he discovered to be crumpled up and in & dying condition lying
hack on a pile of coal.

The son at once observed freeh blood from wounds on the nose and
at the right temple of the deceased, who was Iying in such a position as
to indicate a blow from some solid substance or instrument. In his
frank statement he does not ussume to frame a theory. His back waa
turned to his fathor. He heard the fall of the body back on the pile of
goal, and testifies In this connection to a rattle suggestive of particles
falling from the roof of the mine, though he could not identily any fresh
chunks, Evidently the wounds did not resnlt from the fall, as the de
ceased did not fall on his fuce. In thiz the testimeny of the son Is com-
firmed at the review hearing by that of Steve Snyder, a fellow miner,
who evidently saw the bedy just as It lay after the (all.

The roof of the mine was evidently lined with what miners call kobo,
& substance similar In weight to stone or conl. Part of the roof had been
stripped the day before, but the kobo had not beem removed from that
portlon over the drilling operation,

Counsel states: "No one undertakes to say that kobo hit the deceased.
Indecd, the evidince is elearly to the contrary.® 1 do not so read
the record. While the son did not see the fall, nor {dentify any fresh
chunks, baxls for such inference is by no means destroyed.

Counsel further declares: "The position of the deceased as he worked
at the drill was such ns to cnuse his face to be turned downward.” Any
nolse at tho rool, ns suggested by the gon, would cause the workman to
turn his face in this directlon; then this fact might not “negatlve the
probability of his bhaving been hit by a rock or & plece of kobo fallng
fram the celling”

In the absence of any plausible theory account'ng for his death from
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inadequate couse, such as this accident is by defendant held to ba Suck
pre-sxisting cause would afford no bar to compensstion award, ang
Hability would Inevitably resuit

Certaln It is that intoxication played no part in this tragedy, as i{ iy
clear that deceased had not been drinking the day of his desth nor the
day previously.

In compens~tion jurisdiction It has been commonly held that wheps
a workman i» found dead from a cause unexplained, at a place where hiy
employment required him to be, dolng what he was expected to da
such clreumstonce affords substantial basis for inference that the death
arises out of and In course of the employment.

Honnold on Worgmen's Compensation, Volume 1, page 219, declarss:

“A prima facle case s made when it ls shown that an employe was
at his usual plree of employment, at the usual time of day when he
was expected and required to be there, and an Injury of any character ls
shown." ”

In Flucker va, Carnegie 8teel Co., C. L. J. Volume 3, page 783, the
Bupreme Court of Pennsylvanla gives this explanation:

“When the derd body of rn employe Is found on the premisss of kis
employer, at or near h s regular place of service, under circumstaness
fuirly Indicating an accidentr] death which probably occurred during the
usual working hours of the d d, the inf may fairly be dra
in the absence of evidence to the contrary, that the employe was lnjnm
in the course of his employment.”™

While the law of Pennsylvan'n daes not include arising out of employ-
ment as & condition precedent to esmpensation, it s clesr that this lan
fa not kened by this taet In its application to the case st bar,

In the Weaiman casa, Workmen's Compensation Law Journal, Volume
4, pago 218, the Supreme Court of Maine says, as to the burden of proof

“Even slender evidence may be sufMcient If it wonld sat'sfy a resson
able man, #nd that reasonable inferences may be drawn from the evidence.
But it is also true that In attempting to prove nccidental derth it fs nol
necessary to negative every other possibility of desth excepl that
socidental means.™

Reported In Broddury's Workmen's Compensation: Page 618:
“A cook on a ship lylng In harbor was resting in his bunk at {

P. M. when he was told by the e~ to prepare tea. At 5:30 the ehial
oficer, on going to seo why he did not bring the tea, could not find him.
His body waes found next day in the sea near the spot where the ship
had been lying In the horbor. Thers was evidence that he was subject to
sudden attucks of sickness. It was held that the aceldent arose out of the

“The chiof engineer of steamer, t Wi
peliee, which be "u"m%m"'whw He disap
entirely, ﬂﬁnhﬂu falien overtoard, and it was m
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gsed by accldent arising out of his employment. Proctor vs. 8. 8.
mnﬁ' (1915) 10 N. C. C. A. 818"

Pagr 618:

=A raflroad employe was found, after a train had gone out. lying
gome three or four fect from the a'ls, with bis feet toward the track,
having an injury in his head, rnd he died shortly thereafier from &
neck. It was held that an infersnce arcse that his injury was

caused by accldent arising out of his employment. Musik ve, Erie R. Co.
4N CC A TI2"

#A floatman on a pler in Brooklyn was ordered at night to go aboard
s flost lying at another slip. Some hours later hiz bady was recovered
from the water, it appear ng that he had been drowned. It was held that
the injury arose out of the employment. Tirre vs. Bush Terminal COo.,
12 N. C. C. A, 84"

Many decislons might be cited in support of a claim for compensation,
pesed on facts distinctly wimilar to these submitied herein. Death of
workmen during their hours of employment under clreumstances unex-
plained is by no means rare, and the rule has been to recognize such cosa-
séquence as aris.ng out of and in course of employment,

Honnold, “On Compensation,”™ at page 464, says:

“The burden is on the applleant to establish the fact of aceldent, If
sccident be essentin] under the act; that the Injury complalned of wes
proximately cauned thereby; and that the incapacity or death resuited from
such Injury. This burden may be sustained by elrcumstantial ev.dence or
islerences having a substantinl boasls In the evidence, A preponderance of
the evidence Is sufliclent. By a ‘preponderance of the evidenoe' ls meant
such evidence as, whon welghed with that opposed to I, has more con:
vine ng force and from which it results that the greater probabliity is in
favor of the party on whom the burden rests."

Squared by such standards this case is secure. Surely, “Inferences
baving substantial bosls In the evidence™ are juslified. The proof ls pre
ponderating in that there.is nothing to overcome. Who will not say
that “welghed with that opposed to it, it has ‘more convincing foree'™
Who will not belleve that the important element of “greater probabtlity™
distinetly supports this cialm?

The death of Rlley Sparks occurred in immediate vontact with his
employment. No evidence of bodily a'lment is in the record. A well
man one moment, & dead man the next Why?

1t is conclusively shown by the testimony of several witnesses that
on the right temple of the deceased, a very suzeeptible point In the human
anatomy, distinet Injury was evident—injury resulting from some Ineident
&t the instant of death, Clalmant's Exhibt “A™ {8 a photograph of the

dead body of this workman properly (dentified. No one will examine this

exhibit without at once hiving his attention attracted to the wounds st
on the nose. Mmm.utmnmh
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How and why these injuries caused denth we may not know, and in
the abeence of any otlier reasonable theory or presumption it is not neces
sary to determine. By the rule of greater likelihood, so often applied |y
compensation jurisdietion, the death of Riley Sparks was not dus to

. natural causes, but arore oul of and In course of his employment.

The declslon of the arbitration committes is affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 17th day of December, 1521

A. B. FUNE,
lowa Industrial Commiisioner

Affirmed by District Court. Reversed by Supreme Court.

TOWN MARSHAL WITHOUT COMPENSATION COVERAGE,

Mre. Ida A. Hanshaw, Claimant,

e
Town of Batavia, Town, Defendant,
Jaques, Tisdale & Jagues, for Clalmant;
Clyde E. Sparks, for Defendant.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

The evidencs in this case diecloses that on August 1, 1917, W. R
Hanshaw, as town marshal of the town of Batavia, wna killed by J. M,
Lewls, whom ho was nttempting to place under arrest,

In arbitration Junuary 7, 1920, declslon was for defendant on thesa
grounds:
1. That as town marshal of the town of Batavia, W. R. Hanshaw

was an appointive officer, and that he was rctlng in the capacity as an
appolintive officer at the tme he recolved his fatal injury;

2. That the fatal Injury suffered by W. R. Hanshaw was caused by
the wiltul act of a third person directid against him. .

There 18 no controversy as to the facts in this case. It s admitted
that W. R. Hanshaw was killed In the performance of his dulies by
J. M. Lowis,

The town of Datavia relles upon two defenses for the defest of this
claim:

1. That under the of wubsection of b,
Supimars o e ol 5 o e e, b s o B
i.il'gglx.ﬂngl..i.“
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copelusion that as town marshal. the case of W. R. Hanshaw comes within
the exoeptions aoted in subsection (b) of Section 2477-m16.

12 the position of town marshal is not included In this exception, It
s ¢!fMeult to understand why such exception finds place In the statute. In
towns such as Batavia the statute authorizes the appointment by the
msyor or by the eouncll of several definitely named officlals, Among these
sppointive officisls the town marshal is first in importance. If this offielal
s not In the excepted list. no such claim can be n:ade as applying to any
appaintive ofielal of incorporated towns, and therefore the language of the
statute must be considered not omly irrelevant but without meaning In

tact.

Counsel In argument emphasires his reliance upom this provision
found under the first section of the statute relating to Workmen's Com-
pensation:

“The provisions of this act shall not apply as betwesn a municipal
gorporation, city or town, rnd any person or persons recelving any benefit
under, or who may be entitled to, benefits from nny ‘fireman‘s pension fund,
or policeman's pension fund,’ or any municipal corporation, eity or town.”

It is urged by counsel that this provision justifles the conclusiom
that this statutory statement is tacit recognition of coverage afforded an
ofclal of the character of Hanshaw when injured in the performance
of ofelal duty. It in well understood this language la an amendment
sngrafted upon the orlginal compensation statute for the purpose of meet-
{ng a nituntion in the elty of Des Moines. The said pension fund ls ereated
tor the rellef of polleemen and does not apply to the chief of polles, except
as he shall have been promoted from the ranks to the head of the depart-
ment.

In lowa and In compensation jurisdiction generally, it Is bellaved,



106 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER WORKMEN'S COMPENBATION SERVICE 107

Defendants Institute this proceeding In review on the ground that
martiage between the deceased und this claimant is not establishad in
the record, or If established, nll rights accruing to such marriage are
extingulabed by an alleged divoree proceeding in murdanoe with a custom
of Mobammedismn to the tenets of which thess “parties respectively sub-
seribe.

Careful exmmination of the record would seem fairly conclusive as
to marriuge having been consummated between Aleck Hanoon and this
clatsmant; that they lived as man and wife until the deceased came to
ihls eountry some ninete¢én years prior to his death. Consequently, Lhe
enly way remalning In which to defeat compensation bepefits under the
law of this state 18 to estadblish proof of divorce, or that Fatima Hanoon
swilfully deserted deceased without fault upon the part of deceased.” In
the exercise of this process the burden shifts to the employer.

an employe for reasons personal to such employe or because of his employ.
ment.*

J. M. Lewis was known to be a drug addict, and it seems to be cap
eeded that at the time of his murderous assault he was not in a normgy
mental condition. Thers would scem to be in the evidence groung for
ecnclusion that Lewis was disposed to run amuck with any establighed
authority attempting to deprive him of his liberty or interfers wih
his deluslons.

The question would seem to turn upon the word “wilful” as applied
to this awful deed. There is basis for the conciusion that in his ments]
condition Lewis was not capable of forming a rational intent. If (he
evidence justifies this conclusion, It would seem necessary to hold that
the act of Lewis was not wilful within the meaning of the
deciaration. Since this question ls evidently not controlling as to the
{ssue Involved, the Commissloner does not assume to make definite hold
ing as to this dofense.

It is held, however, that W. R. Hanshaw, as an appointive officer within
the meaning of subsectlon (b) of Section 2477-m16, Supplement to the
Code of 1013, was not an employe within the meaning of said ssction, and
thrt this clalmant Is not entitled to an award of compensation as his
dependent widow,

The decision of the arbitration committes is afMirmed.
Dated at Dos Molnes, lowa, this 8rd day of February, 1922,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commisgioner.

It appears !n the record as a matter of hearsay only that Aleck
Hanoon mssumed to divorce his wife by simple declaration to this effect
in the presence of three witnessés, none of whom are produced in Lhis
proceeding.

Under date of July 18, 1821, there was filed with this department the
deposition of M. All, living at 92 Lenox avenus, New York City. This
witness qualifies as Chaplain of the Imperial Ottoman Embassy at Wash-
ington, D, €, He alleges familarity with Mokammedan laws snd customs
of marriage and divorce, The process relating to divorce which he
describes In definite denfal of the validity of the means alleged to have
boen omployed by the deceased In his mooted endeavor to effect legal
separation from his wife.

It Iy not nocessury to affirm nor deny the binding effect In this
jurisdietion of a divoree held to be valld under Mohammedan custom,
Sufee It to say that even Il such proceeding might constitute a valld
divoree, this record does not prove that legal separstion was ever
established under such custom.

Pending In District Court.

NON-RESIDENT ALIEN DEPENDENCY—MOHAMMEDAN DIVORCE—

e Chuplaln AlY advises us that at one and the sameé t'me a Mussul

Royal epresen: Dependents of Aleck Hanoon, man mey bave and hold in the bonds of wedlock four separate and distinet
nnmm:m:g?““m * persons of the female sex. Having strenuously asserted the validity of
Mohammedan law as to merriage and divoree, why should counsel plead

o as & bar o the claim of Fatima Hanoon the rumor that her husband

Compsny. Dafeadant. was disposed 1o take a second epouse in the person of » “Cedar Rapids

In arbitration at Sloux City, December 2. 1920, it was held _mmmammas who belleved hersell
Aleck Haonon lcat his life August 13, 1617, hmmﬁnﬁm wronged and aggrieved. And Mf It were desertion, it Is certalnly not
out of his employment by the Cudahy Packing Company; that he left “without fault on the part of the decenssd.”
mmumm.mmmmuhhm Since & widow is conclusively presumed to be dependent uponm her
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Manuel Ayala ms to the tranmmission of money from the deceased to
these parents. In these depositions each parent alleges contribution on
the part of their deceased son In the sum of $15.00 a week. Further
on in the depoxition eanch testifies that the contribution amounted to only
340,00 to $50.00 & month.” As to each interrogatory calling forth thess
statoments there would seem to be a degres of positiveness not usuxlly
manifest under such clreumstances.

The payment of a large sum as workmen's compensation—a gy
that means actual afMuence in forelgn couniries—to & widow who for
nineteen years malntalned the status of nonresident allien, neglecting tg
contribute in mny dr_gru_r to our domestle institutions, may to some Eeem
repugnent. He this as It may. This claimant has qualified es the depeng
ent spouse of Aleck Hanoon, and it therefore becomes necessary to permiy
the statute In such cases made and provided to freely exercise its humang *

; In the very nature of n case dependents careful of their veracity are

much perplexed In testifying to actual contribution becsuse of the fact
that they do not expeet Lo be called upon for such showing and because
record of any kind is rarely kept and direct support to statements they
may make as to contribation Is very diffieult to obtain  Under such elreum-
stanoes cock-sureness is pot at all reassuring as to good faith, particularly
where lgnorance abounds and contridutions are sald to have been

wausually large.
The witness Aysla testifies:

The decision of the arbitration commiites is affirmed.
Duted at Des Moines, lowa, this 16th day of Angust, 1921

A. B. FUNK,
Iows Industrial Commizsioner

Affirmed by District Court and Supreme Court.

NONRESIDENT ALIEN DEPENDENCY—FAILURE OF PROOF.

Guadalupe Serrano, et al, Clalmants,
va,
Cudahy Pucking Company, Defendant,
C. R. Jones, for Clatmant;
Snyder, Gleystcon, Purdy & Harper, tor Defendant,

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

In arbitration at Sloux City, Decomber 5, 1920, it was found that
Guadalupe Serrano and Natlvidad R de Serrnno, his wife, were entitled
to the sum of $4.125 a week for a period of 300 weeks as dependent par
ents of Manuel Serrano, who lost hils }fe In the course of and arising out
of his employment by the Cudahy Packing Company February 4, 1920,

In this review proceeding defendant denles:

L m:mmmmtmtmwmwumm
person; and

2. That dependency in 1o degres has been estabiished by the record
in this case.

] went mooey to his tamily—sometinses I bought money orders from
the postoffice for his father, and sometimes I sent that money through s
money changer in Kansas City,” Didn't remember how many timea. "It
would be about several times.” As o amounts—*“Sometimes $20.00, some-
times §26.00. 1 remember once—{rom twenty to thirty dollars, 1 don't
remamber, It Is & long time ago, see?”

Hold to more spocifio statement in cross-examination, Ayala could
reinember on one ocoaslon of sending a money order “and that was about
near Chrlstman,” Asked as to the amount, the answer wns—"[f I remem-
bor, $26.00.° Me testifies that the money order in question was bought at
the Sloux City postoffice.

Ayala further testifics that al o time he thinks, two or three weeks
later, *1 went money to Kansas Clty to lgnovolo Herrar, a Mexiean money
, Hiving at 606% Main Street.™

This Is the rocord upon which the arbitration committes evidently
based its awsrd. The award may have been justified on the basis of
dealing usuaily exercised toward workmen and their dependents.

:

g

the meantime, however, several depositions have been admitted to

It would appear that the provisions of Section 2477-ml3, Supplement this review proceeding. The first considered is that of H. M. Holt,

to the Code of 1913, are technlcally at variance with the record in this wha qualifies as money order casbler at the Sloux City postoffice and
case, but it is held that In recognizing the power of attorney gramted by testifies that he “had charge of the Issuance of foreign or international
these clalmants the spirit of the law Is vindicated and that this objection money orders and the Lransm’ssion of money through the Sious Clty
‘o8 the part of the defendants should be overruled. postoffice to forelgn countries” the records In his custody Mr,

;
£
:
:
I
E
A
§
4

~ Therefore, the only question at !ssue is as fo whether or not the
qu-.u:wmmunﬁhmmqm@_
At the arbitration hearing It s evident that the award was based
upen depositions of the

1=
!
:
§
E
|

In Mexfeo”
Next to be consldered are the depositions of Joe Wilson,

:
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other than the employer for the death of her husband, the employer was
roleased [rom all obligation as to compensation payment within statutory
Hmits.

Review proceeding was Instituted by each of the three parties in
futerest, on grounds as appears In the record.

Notary Publie. All these witnosses are Mexicans and residen Kan
ts
sas City. = .

Wilson testifics as to familiarity with Main Street thereof in the
nelghborhood of street numbers on said street from 500 to 800,
that at 505%% Maln Streot nor at any other place in this block in the monty
of January, 1820, was any such Mexican as Ignovo.o Herrer ar Ignacie
Herrera engaged In the money exchange business: that be was
scquainted with all Mexleans in Kansas City; that he had never heard
of a Mexlcan ged in that busi by either of those names.

Charles Roessler lost his life on the 29th day of June, 1918, in what
s known as the Ruff disaster at Sioux City, in which a number of lives
were destroyed by the collapse of a bullding undergoing changes and
repalrs. It I8 ded by the defendant that since the sald changes and
repairs wore entirely forelgn to ray purpose om the part of the Chain
Grocery & Meat Company, the death of thelr employe in the sald dis
aster did pot arise out of and in course of his employment.

Clalmant, Mary Roessler, conlends that the record shows Mrs. Butler
tn have been a deserter from her marriage relation with Charles
Roesaler, which ent'tles her, as the mother of Charles Roesaler, to
recovery of compensation on the basis of actual dependency because of
eoptributions from her som before his death.

Clatmant, Mre. Butler, married this deceased workman May 21, 1917,
A fow months later she went to Des Molnes, as she says, to visit a sleter,
and during the months Intervening between this time and the death of
per busband, marital relations would not appear to have been resumed.
The widow and a married daughter Insist no slienation existed. There
{s some rather vngue testimony to the contrary. While the conduct of
this clalmant during the life time of Roesslek seems more or less repre-
pensible, and her third marrisge less than fifteen weeks after the awful
death of her husbund is suggestive of grave moral obliquity, there Is
ground for conclusion of the arbitration committee as to the validity of
ner elaim for dependency upon the basis of conclusive presumption.

Elsle May Butler appeals from the decision of the arbitration com-
mittee on the ground that she was entitled to recelve (he net amount
of $2,000.00 as the dependent widow of Charles Roessler. That since
she had paid out a considerable share of the sum recoversd under subroga-
tion proceed'ng she ls entitled to an additional award to cover such
expenditure, together with other and further relief.

This clalmant was the mother of a son about eleven years old when
she married Roessler. It Is contended that in addition to the subroga-
tian recovery of this mother, her son, Lester C. Lewis, as the stepson ot
Charles Roessler is entitied to an award of 510.00 a week for & period of
300 weeks.

The decision of the arbitration eommittes will not be disturbed In its

1. That Elsle May Butler is entitled to recelve In compensation for
her husband, Charles Roessler, the sum of §10.00 a week for
300 weeks;

L. Leiva testifics as to twenty years reaidence in Kansas City ang

that ke never know of any, such man engaged in the money exchangs
business in said e.ty.

M. Morules was Mexican Consul at Kansas City In January, 19
He declares he pever knew a Mexican by the name of either Ignovoia
Herrer or ignacio Herrera

The none too substantial structure upon which award was founded
at the arbitration hearing seems to crumble under the influencs of dam.
aging evidence Just consldered.

Manuel Serrano may have made contribution to h's parents in months
previous to his death, but the record Is so vague and indefinite and dublous
that elulmants have utterly falled to meet the burden of proof in accord:
ance with legal requiremont,

The declalon of the arbitration committee s reversed.
Dated at Des Molnes, lowa, this 10th day of August, 1921,

A. B
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
Affirmed by Supreme Court,

INSURER RELIEVED BY SUBROGATION RECOVERY.

Elsle May Roessler, now Elsle May Butler, and Lester C. Lewis, snd
Mary Roessler, Clalmants,

In Review Before the Towa Industrial Commissioner

_ In arbitration st Sioux Clty, December 1, 1920, it was beld that
Eilsle May Roessler, now Elsle May Butler, was entitled 1o come

E

of
period of

sf
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2. That since she has recelved this amount In subrogaton
ander Section 2477-mé, Supplement to the Code of 1513, no furiher oo
pensation recovery is due.

111. That tbic action baving been brought after more than two
years bad elapsed from the date of both injuries as alleged, claimant l»
parred by the peseral staruts of lmliations from the eatablishment of

While the arbitration declslon is affirmed an to these findings, it 43 any right of PP Snk I e arieted.

ordered that an additional sum of $100.00 be paid to Elsle May Butler ™
matutory allowance for expenses of burial.

Al the time of these accidents as alleged, Miley Brothers were
engaged In the business of cutting timber for mine and other purposes In
Lucas county. For several months the claimant had been in their

It is further held that the arbitration committes did not err in deny. . or less as a day laborer.

ing reimbursement to Mrs. Roessler for sums alleged to have been pald omt
in eonnection with the suit for recovery of damages from the Westery
lows Company.

!till‘uruwrlnldLh-tlnvuwolthmoﬂnotEIuanum
from the Western lowa Company, all claim for compensation in thig case
Is extinguished and that the claim of the stepson, Lester C. Lewis, I
without foundation in law,

The record would seem to Justify defendants’ allegation that the
employers were without notice or knowledge of the accident sald to have
pecarred on or about January & 1917, within the 90 day period preseribed
by the compensation statute.

As to the accident ajleged to have occurred on or about January 186,
1817: Willlam Pitts and Frank Gardiner wera riding on the running goars
of & lumber wagon from one camp to another, at which these employera
were engaged In gett'ng out (imbers. Gardiner testifies only two were
on the wagon, and that he was driving. Pltts says. there were three men
along, and that the third man, whose name he could not remember, was
the driver. Oardiner says the team belonged to Miley Brothers. Further,
that so far as he was awure, Pitts was not accompanying him as an
employe of the defendants. Gardiner himself wss an independent con-
tractor, helplng the defendants’ upon this cccasion as m matter of mutusl
scoommodation. Pltte says he fell from the wagon because the team ran
away, Oardiner declares the team did not run away, but s'mply started
to “trot up” In this fall the clalwant sustained Injurles more or less
serfous, mithough only one visit from a doctor is recorded.

One of the Miley Brothers admits he was informed relative to this
sccldent, alleging, however, that it was of no legal coneern to his firm
because Willam Pitts was not at the time of the accident in its employ.

The claimant testifies he was on the wagon at the time of the aceident
because e had been sent to the other camp by the foreman, upon com-
sultation with the employer, Pearl Miley, The foreman, David Noah,
mmwmmmmmmdmu
‘AL about 11:00 o'elock on the day In question; that no such Interview rels.
Mammumummmumumnum.uw

Dated at Dea Moines, [owa, this 20th day of October, 1921,

A. B. FONK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner

Afirmed by Distriet Court. Pending in Supreme Court.

FAILURE OF PROOF OF ACCIDENT—INSUFFICIENT NOTICE,

Willlam Pitts, Clalmant,
va,
Miley Hrothers, Defendants,
United States Fidolity & Guaranty Company, Insurers.
J. F. Abegglen, for Clalmant;
Miiler, Kelly, Shuttleworth & Secburger, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

A petition filed with the department October 23, 1919, alleges that oy
or about the §th day of January, 1917, In the employ of this defendant,
cluimant sustalned n very serious Injury; that on or about the 16th dsy
of January, 1917, In the employment of the same employer, he received
a second serlous Injury; that because of these Injuries William Pitts was
totally incapacitated for his usunl work ms a laborer,

In arbitration November 34, 1620, plaintiff was held entitled to com-
‘pensation payment in the sum of $5.00 a week for a period of §2 weekn

On the part of defondant, obligation is denied, on these grounds:

That as to the first mccldent alleged no notics was given to or
m»mmm the lhnmq.

oy

mmummumnmmm

There Is no support In the record for the denial of Pitts relative to hia
'mnuuwmmumtmmmmunu
lh mhmmhdmw mwyuu-umum
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Noah, was at the time of the arbitration In other employment in another
community, and evidently withowt motive tending to shape his lestimaony,

The burden s upon the clalmant to establish in evidence facts Justigy.
ing a compensation award. He need not submit absolute proof 28 fp
detalls, but he must at least justify the Committee and the Commiy
efoner in the arsumption that the element of greater probability substyn.
tially supports his cla'm. In the attempt to discharge this oblizntien,
Willtam Plits has falled. The weight of evidence is against him.

As 1o the third count of the defonse: Consistent with previous bolg
ings of the Department and in accordance with present comviction this
case s not barred by the statule of limitation, for the reasor that the
general statute relled upon by defendants does not apply in compenss
tion cases

The ease under conslderntion might seem to suggest the propriety of
limiting the actionable period to two years. The accidents for which pay.
men? lr demunded, ocourred In Junuary, 1917. The record discloses po
endeavor on the part of Counsel to submit his case to the Department
until more thap two and onshalf years Iater. Upon the witness stand,
Counsel test!fled an to an appeal of the clalmant to him for legal assist-
ance n ahort time after the nocidents, an alleged, The fact that he did
not proceed In the endenvor to establish this claim for a period of two
and one-half years s quite unusuyal, No unworthy motive is suggested
but It may be assutned that he had lttle confidence in the case. Long
delay s very prejudicial to a good case. Too much must be left to con.
Jecture based upon hazy recollectlon. Witnesses almost invariably become
scattered. Soma evidence ls entirely lost, while other evidence ls m
to obtaln,

When substantinl reason Is not given for years of delay in submit-
ting a olaim for Department adjustment the defendant fs unduly prejudiced
and doubt as to the character of the case can hardly fail to exist.

Ithm;mdmm«-dmmwmw
with a workman who comes with clalms agalnst employment for ries
recelved, but the Integrity of the service requires that he does not siombe
indefinitely upon h's rights and rely upon s range of testimony involved
in mases of uncertalnty and Improbability.

hmmmmmmﬂmmu
in the baste necessarily exercised, the arbitration committes evidently
erred in Its fnding.

Henge, It becomes necessary to reverse the arbitration decision
Dated this {th dsy of February, 1921, at Des Moines, Tows.

e B
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LOANED EMPLOYE—~REGULAR EMPLOYER HELD,

Albert Upton, by his next friend, Anna Upton, Claimant,
vE,
Independent School District of Ogden,
Marey Telephone Company of Ogden. and
Town of Ogden, lowa,
fowa Mutual Lisbility Insurance Company,
Employers Mutual Casualty Association of lowa, Defendants
7. J. Mahoooy, for Claimant;
Miller, Kelly, Shuttleworth & Seeburger, Sampson & Dillon, for Defendants

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

At Ogden, May 23, 1922, it was held in arbitration that in the employ
of the Marey Mutua! Teleptione Company, Albert Upton sustained a per
sona) Ilnjury on the 15th day of September, 1521, resulting in temporary
total disabllity up to and inecluding May 15, 1922, end ffty per cent
partial disabil:ty from May 16th to October 1, 1832,

The arbitration commitiee sustained the motion of counsel to dismise
(e case as to the other two defendants named herein.

The lssues in this case are more or lesa involved.

The Marcy Telephone Company had In Its employ as Hineman C, W.
Bhaffer, who was chlef of such service, employed on a salary bas's and
pald by the month. Albert Uptan was his assistunt, working on a day

‘basis, He did not put in full time becanse the requirements of the sltun

tion did not demand it, but he would seem to have been given all the
line work not performed by the foreman, Shaffer, which usually amounted
to consldernbly more than balf his t'me during the month.

This arrangement as to Upton had been In effcct for about a year
prior to the Injury. The work In which the clalmant was engaged st the
hour of his Injury was upon n telephione line belonging to the Independent
Sehool Distriet of Ogden, In charge of an electrical employe of the town
of Ogden. Henoe, the question arises: Who is held in obligation for com-

‘penmation payment?

mmmummmnmmumma
Septamber 15th, the day of the sceldent, be was told by the manager of
mm:—m.um.mumumcwlr.ﬂ»
the Town of Ogden, on the school line job in the after

H
it
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Treloar gays that, prior to the accident, he told Percy Casserly thag
he woald furnish him a man when he took up this school line job, Says
he spoke 28 for the school board

Percy Camserly, in charge of the school job at the time of the injury,
testifies that Upton told him In the afiernoon to heip on the schog) Job;
that he had had no previous talk with Uptos about his eoming over and
doing the work. He says, relative to sppearance of Upton, I believe kg
sald Mr. Sheffer didn’t want him that day, and he could come over here.
don't know whether Mr. Shaffer sent him or nol."” He says, further, that
some time previously Den Treloar had told him whenever he was ready to
do this work he would send a man over to help him.

C. W, Bhaffer quallfies as lineman and wire chief of the Marey Tels
phone Company. He says on the morning of September 15th he told
claimant he would not be needéd in the afterncon; that in fact he did
not work for the Telephone Company on the afternoon of September 15t
Asked who Upton did work for, he answered, “I don't know.” Later he
qualified the statement that he would not be needed by the Telephone
Company in the afternoon by saying that be told him “he could help
Joe Casserly finish that Job," (Joe Casserly is the son of Percy Casseriy))
He says: “Mr, Treloar sald to iot him off, so I did.” Shaffer says Cassarly
“zame over to the fence in the forencon of the 15th and sald he would
ke to have Albert that afterncon. At first he sald he could not let him
80, but later changed his mind and sald he could go.

It appears from the record that om July 20th, less than four
prior to the mecident, C, W, Shaffer bhad taken Upton and put in &
day’s tima upon the school district oross-arm job. For this work
was pald by the Telephone Company. Shaffer says he himself recelve
stralght time from the Telephone Company. Treloar says that
the Talephone Company pa'd for the work, the school board was billed
with It but the bill hadn't been pald.

It wes to fnish this school job that the services of Uplon were
required by the Town of Ogden.

Shaffer says he couldn't tell for whom the work was done. He say
Casserly nsked him if be could change the crossarm for him, and that
“Jack (meaning Upton) was working with me and went along with me to
chango the cross-arm.” He kept the time book and had given clalmant
pay from the Telephone Compuny for this work on July 20th. He did set

T

§ive bim pay for the afterncon of September 15th. He gives as a reassn

some excuse as to one Job being exchange work, whiie the other was not

1t is held that that portlon of the arbitration decision dismissing this
ease as to two defendants in not avalling as to review action. All fssues
developed In arbitration are subject to review by the Commissioper and

Albert Upton would seem to have fallen upon
needs a friend® At the age of eighteen he went
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phone Company. For a year he held his job, evidently to the sat!sfaction
of bhis employer, since during all this time he seems to have had all its
ine work except that which the chief lineman was able to do alone,

The record justifies the conviction that on the 15th of September he
pelleved bimself assigned to duty under Casserly, doing a school Job, and
that this bellef was justified by circumstances. Less than a month previ
ously he bad been In at the beginning of this job, and for this work he
was pald by his regular esmployer. Why should be not expeet that in
taking bold to complete the job he should be pald in the same way by his

regular employer?

On the top of & telephone pole be came In contact with a high tension
wire and tumbled to the enrth. The wonder is he was not killed. Dead
te the world he was joaded on a truck and hauled to the hospltal. As to
his injuries, Dr. Ganoe says In evidence:

“We found some burns about his head and neck, and several burna
about the lower extremities, espec.ally below the knees. There was a
hurn on the middle of one shin bone that was charred, apparently, to the
bone. There were several burna on the same extremity of lesser extent
There was another burn on the ankle of the other extremity that was deep,

petrating to the besvy tendon at the back of the heel, and a similar

rn, 1 beileve, just over the ankle on the foot. There were saveral burns
about the peck, a burn back of the forehead and there we found Inter to
be two burns on the scalp.”

¥or ten days his doctor says he was not mentally normal and for
considerable time more In a highly nervous condition. The arbltrat.on
committoe found that for elght months he was wholly incapacitated, snd
for four months wlterward was disabled to the extent of fifty per cent.

Meanwhile, the luu! of support is acute, The partles beholden are

passing the buck. in such an involved situation an insurer may naturally
#ek avenue of escape (rom liabllity, An employer is in honor bound to
shield bis lnsurer from imposition, He should tote falr In settiement con-
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On the part of the Town of Ogdon und the Sohool District, it Is eog
tendod that Uplon was not in thelr employ at the time of the injury, 3
this defense Is not held good then the plea of casual employment must
avall to afford them rellef from obligation.

It s held that casunl employment is not Involved in this case Ay
these employers are within compensation jurisdiction. In compensation
pariance at the time of his Injury Albert Upton was a loaned employe
He might have been loaned either to the Town of Ogden, or to the Inde
pendent School District, depending upon cirecumstances involved Either
of these three codefendants might be charged with labllity as facts are
developed In evidence.

Schnelder's “Workmen's Compensation Law™ fs the latest reference
work avallable. Upon its merits it Is entlled to recognition as one of the
best of compensation author.ties that has appeared. In section 24 we find
the following:

“Loaned Ewmployees. The common-law principle that an empioyes
lent 10 & speclal employer, and who assents to the change, becomss 3
servant of the employer to whom he Is loaned, applies to cases arislng
under the workmen's compensation act.

“In a recent Wisconsin Case the Court sald: “When a workman la

exclugive control and managemen ™
recelved. But where the smploye had no knowledge of the fact that he
Had been loanad the original employer was liable,
“When a miner loaned to another company to assist in
# fire, ond while 8o engaged was subject to the control of the latter com-
pany, It became h.p employer, even though his wages were not fixed, so
thot & claim for compensation was properly awarded ngainst it i
“An employer cannot transfer his employe to the employ of
employer so as to constitute the employe a employe of th
without the consent of the one transferred, with the und
he is submitting himself to the control of a new master.”

that
As an glement of defense it Is plead that the work out of which grew
this injury was In the nature of exchange between Upton and Joe Casserly.

In sald Section 24, Schoelder saya:

sidered, It would seem to have been authorized.

The welght of compensation decislon sustains this claim. Clrcum-
stances might have identified elther of these defendants as ¢ :
under the law, but the facts developed {n arbitration po.nt to the Marey
Mutual Telephone Company as the employer liabie to stalutory paymest

The arbitration committes awarded & weekly compensation of $9.00.
mmnmmuhmmm:h-t&
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the statute Was not strictly followed. With the application of the
statutory three bundred day rule the award is increased to $2.09 & week.
The correcied figure Is arrived at by computing an average dafly wage of
§2628 from the carnings and period of employment as of record and
gmitiplying such average dally wage by 300 and dividing by 52, thus
anding an average weekly wage of $15,16. Sixty per cent of such average
woekly wage is §9.09, the weekly compensation found due the clalmant in
this proceeding.

The decision of the arbitration committee will be amended to conform
1o this revised award, and as 80 amended it {s affirmed.

Duted at Des Moloes, lowa, this 15th day of October, 1922

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissloner,
Pending in District Court,

LOSS OF VISION—AWARD.

W. K. Greene, Clalmant,
va.
Rownt Cut Stone Company, Employer,
towa Mutual Liabllity insurance Company, Insurance Carrier.
Sullivan & Sullivan, for Clalmant.
Sumpson & Dillon, for Defendants,

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

May 8, !:i!l. compensation In the sum of $12.98 a week for 100 weoks
was awarded W. K. Greene for Injury October 10, 1918, arlslug out of and
in course of his employment by the Rowat Cut Stone Company.

Defendants appealed from the arbitration award on the ground that
the Injury for which compensation is clalmed was not due to his employ-
ment by this defendant and that the findings of the arbitration committes
were in confl.ct with the evidence submitted.

Clatmant testifies that injury to his left eye was sustained in the
work of stone cutting. That while tapping tools with a steel hammer
something hit him in the eye—"a plece of hammer or tool, I don't know
which.*

Thers would seem to be no denial as to this (ncldent. Cla'mant
reported to his foreman who sent him for treatment a few moments
later to Dr. H. L. Rowat. the eompany doctor.

Dr, Rowst testifles that he treated the Injured member. Doesn't know
whether or not he found foreign bedy. Haa no report on file and testifies
from recollection only. Pronounces injury he found “slight abrasion.”

~ No further developments are in evidence until early In December
of 1620, when claimant declares he first noticed trouble with his eye. In
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1t #t shall appear from all facts subm'tied that the element of greater
fikelihood ls in favor of this case, award should be made. Our supreme
court effectively uses the term “Inherent probability.® Under such eir
cumstances as are involved in this case, It Is a comprebensive and satls
tactory term.

The testimony of clalmant appeals to Judic'al understanding and con
gdence. Manifestly, he Is not trying anything like a “frameup” When
be discovers the waning vislon of his left eye he does not at once recall
any contributory circumstance. Dollberate decoption makes no such admls
slon. When his memory reverts to & contributing cause he definitely fixes
an exact date and Incldent In which he Is abundantly corroborated, In
the Interim between this Injury and the discovery of loss of vislon In the
left eye be has another eye Injury, In evidince he can't recall which
eye sustnlned the second injury. It was qu'te lmportant that It should
aot be the left eye as this would weaken this claim for compensalion.
Defendant's expert witness who treated the second injury removes thila
passible weakness by Lestifying that the right eye was the one later injured.
Calculating deceil would have remembered it was the right eye, whether
it was or not This motive might also have alleged pain and knowledge
of failing vision In the months subsequent to the injury relied upon for
rellef. Clalmant frankly disclalms both, regardless of legal consequences.

Evidence of Greene {s reassuring. Deflaite Injury ls establ'shed as
& not uareasonable basis of clalm. Loss of vislon is evidently due to
trauma. No suggestion as (o cause other than the accident of October 10,
1818, Is submitted. The foct that X-ray more than two years after the
sceldent falls to disclose the presence of motal substance |s shown to be
not conclusive. All these developments in the record strongly point to the
fnherent probability that elalmant's loss of vision Is due to the aceldent
of October 10, 1915; that the clement of greater likalibood la in his favor.

WHEREFORE, the decision of the arbitration committes is afirmed.
Dated at Des Molines, Iowa, this 26th day of January, 1922

A. B. FUNK,
Iovwa Industrial Commissioner.

driving an automobile something happened to cover up the right eye which
seemed to shut off his vision from which accldent was narrowly averted

Doctors H. L. Rowat and C. C. Walker called by the defense are of fhe
opinion that the condition of this eye an ls disclosed by cXAMnation iy
December of 1920, was not due to the injury of October 10, 1918

Called for the claimant, Dr. G. A. May at the arbitration hearlag in
examination December 9, 1920, found lttle vision, and on Jsnuary 17,
1521, found no useful vislon remaining. The rusty colored pigment e
found “near the posterior capsule, the posterior portion of the lens” ha
attributed to “a retontlon of metallic substance” Dr, May belloves the
theory of the clalmant as to the cause of thin loss of vislon is not lneon
aistently based upon the injury of October 10, 1918,

Bubsequent to the arbitration hearing the depos'tion of Dr. W, W,
Pearson was taken by the claimant. He examined W. K. Greene, March
23, 1021, and again November 16, 1921. Those examinations Included
access to X-ray examination by Dr. Burcham, which disclosed the presence
of no metal in the injured member. Dr. Pearson found either rust pigment
or biood plgment in the left eye which he sald would be indicative of
one or two things. “Either had steel In the eye which had became
oxldized forming a deposit in the Irfs, or it might be the blood plgmant
deposited on the Iris” He was "inclined to think that It was the stesl
that ecuused the trouble”™ Axked “If he got a small plece of stoel or
metal in his eye, would that metal dissolve in the eye?™ The answer was—
“If It were steel, yea,” The opinlon of Dr, Pearson as to the cataractous
conditlon of claimant’s eye being due to the presence of stesl in the injured
member was with full knowledge ns to the dovelopment of the X-ray which
disclosed no existing presence of metal. He says: “In the case of Gresme
we were unable with the X-ray to demonstrate the particle of steel In the
eye. We have learned, however, from experience very small pleces of stesl
would oxidize and as a result disappear other than the lttle that

No sppeal.
AWARD FOR DEATH FROM INJURY ON RETURN OF DISCHARGED
Mrs. Carrle Mitchell, Clalmant,
va.
Consolldation Coal Company, Defendant.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant.
Mabry & Mabry, for Delendants.
In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

This case was arbitrated at Albis, November 2, 1921, befors Ralph
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been walved by stipulation. An award was made In the sum of §150¢
per week for a period of 300 weeks.

This proceed!ng i{n review ls based upon the allegation of defendamt
that the arbitrator erred In holding that Injury which caused the desty
of Wil lam H. Mitchell, deceassd husband of this claimant, arcse out of
and In course of ks employment by defendant; that the decislon in this
casé I8 not sustained by the facts involved and the law pertiining ta
such lssues,

Ip the fall of 1920, Willlam H. Mitchell was in the employ of thiy
defendant as a coal miner, in what s known us its Mine Number 1§,

For Infrnctlon of mine rules the deceased was discharged from the
employ of the company November 1, 1920, and reinstated a day or two
Ister. For continung to offend agsinst sald mine rules, he was again
glven notice of final discharge November 10, 1521

November 13, 1920, he sought and secured employment lo the Sherif
mine several miles away. On November 15, 1820, Mlichell came to Mins 1§
for the purpose of removing his tools preparatory to entering upon his
new employment. In thls proceeding while going down the manway
into the mine, he had & fall which caused h'm to inflict & wound upen
his band by catching it upon the hook of his pit lnmp.

The Incident of injury in the manner alleged, would not seem to be
questioned by defendant, and its connection with the death of the miner
from Infectlon some time later appears to be taken for granted. 'l'u
only question at issue 18 as to whether or not at the time of the sald
injury thls workman was under the protection of the compensation
statute.

A great deal of testimony was submitted to develop Incidents having
more or less to do with the movements of Mitehell on the morning of
the 16th, when he came to the mine to remove his tools. As will be seen,
& number of days had elapsed since he had performed his last serviee of
production In the mine of his employer.

Claimant's counsel Is disposed to make n good deal of certain shreds
of evidence tending to show, pertiaps, that it was the purpose of (he
miner to square up his room and load a considerable quantity of loose coal

taking final leave. This was not done for the reason, as counsel
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paist In the mine where & motor was to completa the work of
dellvery to the cage.

1t is presumed that the deceased reached the top by walking up the
manway. He there made final sottioment with the mine foreman, recelv-
ing & slip as evidence of amount remalning due from the employer.

There is evidence In the record to support the claim that without much
delny the tools were taken to the surface In the shaft cage. Foreman
Bucknell, however, testifies that at 10 o'clock or 10:30, Mitcholl naked
about the tools coming up and was told that they would be up soon.
It would appear that Mitchell for consliderable time remaloed In the
vicinity of this shaft, awaiting the delivery of the tools. It is lo evidence
that be manifested a good deal of anxiety nbout their appearance, ns the
time was approaching for him to take a train to Buxton whick left the
station, s mile to & mile and & half away, at 12:05.

Lea Carrett, a fellow miner, testifies that at from 11 o'clock to 11:30
fn hurriedly coming up the manway to take the siid traln. he met
Mitchell going down. As the two were near each other he heard Mitehell
tall, and asked him if he was hurt. He sald be bad caught his hand on bis
lamp hook, but thought he was not serlously hurt He told Garrett he
was going down to see about sending up his tools.

There would seem to be no escape from the conclusion that all move
ments of Mitchell down in the mine on the morning of the 16th
was under coverage of compensation. In argument there seemyed to be
practical admission of this fact on the part of defendant. Counsel placed
great emphasls upon the settlement on top, wherein Mitcholl recelved
evidence of final payment, which counsel contends finally terminated the

personal Injury that might be sustalned by Mitcheil So the lesue would
seemn to be narrowed to the point as to whether or not this contention of
defendant s good.

Defendant Insists not only that the engngement had definitely termi-

at the time of his injury the workman was performing
his employer, and therefore could not be consldered In

fand Cemont Company, 170 N, W. Rep. at 466, the Supreme Court of lowa

‘holds that n workman is entitled to sompensation protection even In the
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ESCAPED CONVICT KILLED IN SERVICE—AWARD GRANTED

act of lighting a cigarette, and this Is not Incons'stent with holding elss
WIDOW,

where under circumstances more or less analogous,

If the workman was under protection at any stage of his activity upan
the morning of the 15th, as he unquestionably was, this
would seem 1o be undisturbed while the purpose of his visit to the mine
was incomplete—that in to may, until his tools were delivered to him pg
top, If, Indeed he would bot have been covered till he left the premises
of the employer.

While it is alleged that these tools were delivered to the surfacs same
time before Mitchell went down the manway at the time of his tnfury,
It 1s definitely manifest that the workman had no notice or knowledge of

Hoss Anna Benton, Clalmant,
Vi

Rex Fuel Company, Employer,

Bituminous Casualty Exchange, Insurance Carrler.
Clarkson & Hueboer, for Claimanl

0. W. Bates, for Defendants

In Arbitration and Review Before the Iows Indusirial Commissioner
I this case It is stipulated that additional arbitrators be dispensed

this fact with and that the ¢ se ba submitted to the industrial Commissloner. It is

further agreed that the hearing of September 30, 1921, shall be consldered

Honnold, on Warkmen's Compensation, Volume 1 at pege 372, as covering both arbitration and review proceedings, all rights of appeal
declares:

to the dlstrict court belng reserved.

Jesse H. Benton, husband of this cla'mant, lost his lite on the 24th
day of December, 1820, In the employ of the defendant fuel company.

"An emp'ove Is under the protection of the Compensation Act evem
after his discharge, providing he be Injured upon the premises of the
employer while remnining there for reasons connected with his former
employment,”

This statement is substantially bottomed upon a fundamenta] of
workmen's compensation law and practice.

The Incident of final settlement was not controlling so long as o
reasonable eervice In severing his relations with his previous employment
remalned unperformed,

Mitcholl's appearance at the mine the morning of the 15th was defl-
nltely due to an Incident of his employment by this defendant. On his
employer's premises he was protected when he took his tools to his place
of employment, and the role specifically applies when he was taking his
tools from his previous working place, No incident of employment
could sever compensable relationship until all reasonable activity in this
connection was complete,

Stipulatlon on fle admits all facts material to the establishment
of a compensation claim. Controversy exists only as to a legal gquestion
involved.

The deceaned husband wae convieted of manslaughter in the state
of Alabama and sentenced to four years Imprisonment. Eluding custody
on hin way to the penitentinry he enme to lowa as a fugitive from justice
and securcd employment In the coal mine of the Rex Fuel Company
under the name of Andy West,

Payment of compensation is resisted by the defendants on the ground
that under sentence for felony the deceased was Incompetent “lo make
valid and binding contract of employment™ because he had been “deprived
of hin eivil rights as & citizen of the United States and not entitled to any
elvil rights under the law.”

The sole quostion is: Waa Jesse Benton while under sentence in
Alsbama deprived of the right of contracting his services and denied the
right to wark and recalve wages in the Siate of Iowa at the time of his
sceidental death?

Subject to all the conditions of the compensation statute, the decensed
workman was in the service of this defendant st the Lime of his death
under eircametances croating absolute labllity in compensation payment
o his dependents.

Pection 2477407, Supplement to the Code of 1913, provides:

“No econtraet, ‘regulation or deviee whatsoever shall operate to
m.ﬁmmwummm linbility croated by
this aet sxcept as hereln provided.” _

‘where In the nct

anxiety over the delay In getting hold of his tools at the mouth of the
shaft is apparent, Eagorness to get away is manifest. Hence, the fateful
wmmmu.muumme

The facts and the law support the decision of the arbitration commit-
tes. While the circumstances are to a degree usique, analogous casss
afford ample precedent in the authorities,

The decision of the arbitration committee is affirnsed.

m-:n-m-.muum.am_m'
A. B. FUNK,
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Bar to recovery Is pload on the ground thet fraud was precticed upoy Endiott on Contracts, Vol, + P 461:
the defendant in that the decensed workmsn not only had ne power 1o
contract but that he secured employment under falss representation a8ty

identity,

“In the absence of a statute declaring him to be such, a conviet is
ant olvilly dead. He may enler into contracts and sue and be sued
thereon.”

13 €. J. 06

“A statute suspending the clvil rights of convicts confined In state
prisons 1s highly penal and should not be extended by Implication or
construction.

As to the content’on of the defendant, the lowa statute Is mercifully
silent. The lowa conrts have lald no foundation and afford no justification
for imposing hardships upon widows and orphans econtrary to the general
spirit and purpose of the Compensalion stotute. C 1 for the defend
ants submit no cltation In support of his case.

Defendants would earry us back to the rigors of common law provi
slons for atia nder under which a felon was not only deprived of Hberty
and ordinary righta of citizenship, but was permitted to retaln no righis
entitled to the respect of mankind, and his helrs were penallzed for thelr
very oxistence. The Constitution of the Unlted States erectod a sufliclent
parrier against such imposition. Statutes here and abroad have tended to
ameliorate the severity of old English criminal law. Substantlal rights
are reserved to the felon as he pays the pemalty of erime Mors Impor
tant is the faet thot In law members of his famlly are not included In hls

Lockridge va, Minnecapolis & 5t. Louls Railiay Compony, 140 N. w.
develops these facts:

Action was brought to rreover damages arising from collision ai
the part of plalntllf with a train of defendant. On the grounds of resist.
&nce to recovery was that at the time of the injury plaintiff was driving
an unregistered sutomoblle, a fact constituting him a trespasser amg
voiding his claim.

At page 83§ the court through Justice Gaynor declared:

“Whatever the law may be In other jurisdletions, this court is
ecommitted to the doctrine that there must be some causal connsetion
between the act (nvolved In the violation of a statute, and the Injury
resulting. before the violation of the statuta wil preclude recovery,
The mére faet that the party, ot the tUme of the Injury compla'ned of,
was dolng an Illegal net, will not defeat his recovery, unless the illegal
act charged has some causul connaction with, and is in some way 3
concurrent eause of, the accldent.”

Bince no represcatation of Benton, fraudulent or otherwise, nor no
other incldent of his atanding befors the law of Alabama in any degres
contributed to his Injury snd death, this attitude of the court Is dis

concerting to the theory of defendant, i wentence. The offended state eatlefles ltself with proceeding aga nat him
nloue.
The following lown decisions distinetly diseredit the contention of
defendants: 1f Benton might not contrack he could not collect for services ren-

dored. If the insurer be not held in compensation payment, the employer
might bave taken, without consideratlon, the fruits of his toll In the
powels of the earth. Hls work was acceptable, His behavior above
eritdelam,. Who shall say that In digg'ng coal st scale prices under

Thompson ve. Niles & Watters, 115 Iowa, 67, 70;
Nichols & Shepard Co. ve, Marsholl, 108 lowa 518, 520;
Estes ve. Carter, 10 Town 400, 401;

Taglor, Farr 4 Co, va. Telegraph Co., 95 lowa 740, T44.

mmmmmmmamm_
cases clted.

The tendency of text books is Ind'eated In thess clear statements:

Page on the Law of Contracts, Vol. 3, p. 2850:

130.J. u%:

*“A contract a Its valldity P .
-h.ﬁﬁmmuhﬂ*mw governed by the

,?m-amvu.x.umz

the mhwmmmﬂs_m-:u capabls
liable zl”ltllﬂaﬁ & contract; but no such rule pre

_L
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trom his day's work, It would doubtless be nowhere denled that had this
workman fallen on a stairway In getting out of the bullding of his
gmployer, receiving injury, his claim would not be subject to contest.
It it had occurred that the Injured man had hurried in descending the
stalrway, his clalm would hardly have been impalred by this fact. Coun-
#al would probably admit that bad th!s man been proceeding in the usual
way from the bullding of his employment to eateh a street car when this
accident occurred he would have been under coverage. Observing a car
approaching. an increase of speed on his part to make sure of connection
would hardly afforded an excuse for denial of payment.

widsw and orphansg, Such an act would be repugnant to a common sense
of justiee, It would be evidently agrinst public policy to reduce these
dependents to want where legal provislon has been wisely and humanely
provided for thelr care and support. Men are not disposed to look kl.ndlr
dpon a proposal to visit the sins of the father upon the widow and
orpbana

The Rex Fuel Company ls ordered to make compepsation payment
to Rosa Anna Benton, surviving widow of Jesse H. Benton, deceased, to
the extent of $15.00 a week for a period of 300 weeks, together with the
sum of $100.00 as burial obligation imposed by statute, and to pay costs

of this action. This line of reasoning would seem clearly to establish the claim of

Warrington. He was leaving his work at the usual time and ln the usual
way, In fact by the only source of egress provided. In hurrying to board
the automoblie he may have been negligent In that he failed to exercise
due prudence in the manner of his going, but there was no difference
in & compensation sense In hurrylng down stairs, or running to take a
streot car, or (0 join his friend in the automobile.

Dated at Des Molnes, Town, this 6th day of October, 1821,

A. B.
Towa Industricl Commissioner.
No appeal.

The cases cited in gupport of defense would not seem to be in polnk
They chiefly involve accidents inflicted by instrumentality foreign to
the employment, or which had thelr origin in unauthorized eonduct or
unnecessary perll. There was no beam or trestle walking in this case.
Hud Warrington been injured by the actual use of the automobile after it
wis boarded, his ease would have been comparable with engine jump.ng,
resulting in aceldent, and he would, of course, have been denied relief,

Under all the circumstances of thls case, no reasonable doubt can
exist but that in the application of the compensation statute as commonly
exercieed In this and other states, M. B. Warrington Is entitied to recovery
for the injury he sustalned ns set out in the stipulation of facts.

The arbitration decislon is affirmed.
Dated at Deos Moines, Tows, this 28th day of September, 1922,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industriol Commissioner.

HURRYING TO LEAVE PREMISES NO BAR TO RECOVERY.

M. B. Warrington, Claimant,
Vi,
Des Molnes Saw Mill Company, Employer,
Integrity Mutual Casualty Company, Insurance Carrler.
James E. Goodwln, for Claimant.
H. W. Raymond, for Delendants,

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

This caze was nrbitrated August 4, 1922, upon stipulated facts,
appearing In the record hereln. The finding was for clalmant in the sum
of §15.00 a week for a period of nine weeks.

It appears In the stipulation that M, B, Warrington was injured upon
the premiscs of the Des Moines Saw Mill Company on the evening of
February 27, 1822,

For some time it had been the custom of this workman to ride
mIillwmkmhhhmowlmsmloy.whnmlhhmm
bile. Just after working hours on the day of injury claimant left his
work at one of the buildings of his employer and was hurrying to board
the automobile, which was moving slowly upon the grounds of the em-
ployer, when he slipped upen a plece of ice, sustaining Injury in the way
of & broken knee cap. ]

It Is the contention of the defendant that compensation coverage is
‘not afforded in this case for the reason that Warrington was Injured in
‘pirformance of no importance to his employer, sod ut a time when he
‘was without the scope of his employment.

1t Is well established ln compensation jurisdiction that & workman
bas covernge on the premises of the employer while golng to or returning

No appeal.

INDEPENDENT EMPLOYMENT—PAYMENT DENIED,
Olga Kirkeby, Claimant,
ve,

Sanitary Plumbing & Heating Company, and New Amsterdam Casually
Company, Defendants.
A. E. Brown, for Claimant.
Brockett, Btrauss & Blake, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner
On the 2nd day of September, 1821, Clarence Kirkeby lost his life
‘while engaged In sewer work at Osage.
]
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In arbitration May 3, 1922, it was held that the deceased workiman
was engaged at the time of h's death In the enpacity of an independent
contractor, wherefore compensation was denied clalmant herein.

Harry Johnaon of Osage, known In this record as in fact the Ssnitary
Plumbing & Heating Company, the defendant herein, in the year 193]
contracted for a number of jobs of plumbing installation in conzectlen
with sewer work In eourse of construction by the Cty of Osaze. It
appears thal he made an engagement with James Harper and Clarenes
Kirkeby to dig treoches for use In this connection. For this work of

the rule of employment. The work was doene in accordance with spicifica.
tions furnished by the city. The workmen furnished their ows tools
and made thelr own measurements, reporting same to Johnson whe mads
payment mecordingly.

Tn this record, as Defendant’s Exhibit “1" appears the affdavit of
James Harper, abova mentioned, dated October 4, 1921, about & month
after the aceldent. The body of this afMdavit follows:

“1 James Harper, bolog first duly sworn on oath state that I was per
sonnily acquainted with Clarence Kirkeby who was killed by the caving
in of a houne connection diteh In Osage. Town, on the 2nd day of Septem.
ber, 1021 that Mr, Kirkeby and myself made an agreement with
Johnson, doing business under the name and style of Ssnitary Pl ¥
Heating Co,, of Osame, Town: wherehy Mr, Kirkeby and myself
the ditches for such house connections ne Mr., Johnson m'ght L.
make, connecting houwe plumbing with the sewers in the City ;
Towa; that our agreement was to dlg the trenches or ditches for
nectiofs, and were to recolve poy therefor from the Sanitary
& Heating Co, at 30 cents per linear fool of trench. We were

i
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onr measurements each week and recolve payment; this we did. Mr
Kirkeby and I worked under this agreement from the $th day of August,
1921, to the date of his death. For four weeks we reported our work
;enum and recelved payment. The number of feet dug was multiplied
each.
would
stated
agreement
that we
pouse and

Mr,
death,
Mr, Kirkeby was
side of the ditch caved in
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Betore the committee James Horper testified thet Kirkeby and him-
self had had Afteon or twenty Jobs under thelr engagement with Johnson,
only ong of which, the Cleveland Hotel, being on an hour basis. All cthers
were paid for by the fool, as hereinbefore stated. M:. Johnson gave
general directions as to where to dig. Asked: “D'd Mr, Johnson eome
around mnd tell you how to dig those ditches™ The answer was: “No,
we knew ourselves. He told us where to go™

Harper testified that he signed. after reading same, the afidavit Intro-
duced am Defendant’s Exhibit 1" Harper further testified there was
no regularity as to hours worked a day: that as a matter of fact they
worked fraom tem to fourteen hours and split even upon the money they
recelved om the foot basis

Defendant’s Exhibit “2" is sn afidavit of Harry Johnaon, made
October 4, 1521, the body of which is as follows:

“1, Harry Johnson, being firrt duly sworn on oath state that I am
fn the heating and plumbing business In Osage, iows, and have
been 8o engaged for o number of yerrs; that on the §th day of August,
1921, Cilnrence Kirkeby and James Herper made an agreement with me
¥y they were to dig ditches for making house connections with
sewern In the clty of Osage: that under this agreement it was agreed to
that satd Kirkeby and Harper were to dig the trenches for these cons
neetlons and | was to pay them 30 cents per |'near foot for ditches dug
They were to work under my direction as to when and where to work,
gnd were to bo pnid for such work as they had done ot the end of wach
woek, At the end of ench weok they brought to me the measurements of
feat of diteh dug by both of them, Lhe t was puted and divided
by two and each recelved payment from me of onehalf; that said Kirkeby
worked for me under this ngrnament until his death, Sept. 2nd, 1921; that
1 pald him for work done me under this agreement rs follows: The
first weelke of such employment, $38.06, the second week $34.20, the third
weuk $36.45, the fourth week §82.30. That he was engnged at work under
t when he was killed by the caving In of a d'tehs which

re digging. Th
that they rgreed
ite n

E

o ent made was for no particalar tim
to E ditches for the conneciions which I woul

number of connections thead. 1 was at the plaece
vory soon after it occurred. He was kitled by the
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his statements contained In Exhibit No. 2
Honnold, on “Workmen's Compensation,” at Section 5l, rays:

constitule one w‘;mmmmuamn-
g‘cdwﬂu.uum of which is uma'ly provislon
’ 1 for Injury to him arising In the course of his employ-
ment. ® _ﬂum%mdmumﬂ-mmtw
merviess." The former relationship constitutes one an empioys a Ings
{in w.thin the Act, while the latier relationship makes one aa indepen lont
etntractor—that is, a self-serving employe—and excludes him (rown the

In Pace vs. Appanooss County, 916 (7), the lowa Supreme Court
declared, relative to the (dentification of independent employment:

M
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“The test oftencst resorted to, in determining whether one s ag
emplaye or an independent contraetor, Is to asvertain whather the
iepresents the mastor as to the result of the work or only as th the
means. 1f only as to the resalt and himeelf selects the means, by must
be regarded ss an independent contractor.

“(8) The mere Mot that the owner may have an oversesr or architect
to see that the work complies with the coniract or that the work I» to
be Lo the owner's satisfaction does not change the character of the com-
tract, If It meets the test stated.

“(10.11) Whatever the other conditions of the contract may be,
if In Its essential features it provides that the employer retains ro control
over the details of the work, but leaves to the other party the determina-
tion of the manner of doing It, withoat subjecting him to the contrel of
the employer, the party undertaking to do the work is a contraclor andg
not & mere employee”

The court abundantly justifies these declarations by reasoning and
citation submitted in Pace vo. Appanocose County.

In Norton ve. Day Coal Company, 180 N. W. 905, the Supreme Court
of lowa submits further expression in the identifiecation of independent
employment :

"{6) VI. The relationahip of master and servant does nol exist
unless there be the right 1o sxercise control over methods and detall—
to direct how the result is to be obtalned. The power Lo direct musi go
beyond telllng what Is to be done—to telling ‘how it ls Lo be done.

“fa. 1t Is elomentary doctrine, and it would fill many pages to eits
the support it has, that one is nol an employee if he may choose his own
mothod of working—the mode and manner of doing the work.

“it Is not enough that thers be power to see to (b that the work Is
done to the satisfaction of the one who glves it. The power ls contral
over ullanste results and not over methods, means and detalls

“The mere making of suggestions as to the methods of work to be
pursued will not establish the relationship of master and servani, even
though the suggestion be as to detalls or as to the co-operntion necessary
to bring about the larger general result”

All the reasoning upon this polnt, together with the citaiions mb-
mitted are of definite significance applied (o the case st bar.

Counsel declared In argument that this employer could not bave
assumed a larger measure of control. The record justifies tha statemont
that the employer could not bave exercised s smaller measurc of ontral
‘and given any Information at all as to when and where the work was o be
performed. Ha had to show the men where to work. He had to know
‘thelr work was properly done. This he did and nothing mote In the
‘way of supervision. No suggestions as to hours, no hints as to means for
k- Tesults appear in the record. )
ar ‘Wil & contract for services ratber than a contract of sefvice

Al material evidence submitted polnts In thia direction. These
‘shln to their amployer only for the results of their activity.

S
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Evidence relating to leaving open ditchos over Sunday Is merely
significant of general polley of Interest to employer mnd employe—to the
employer because of his responsibility 10 the c ty in the matter of protect-
fng it from personal injury obligation—to the employe because open ditches
too long unfilled might result In cavelns, particularly in case of heavy
ralna,

The Dact that the employer interchanged his contracting sewer men
between the barder to the easier jobs was In the interest of a square
deal all sround, and not to serve any Interest of his own.

The fact that he made voluntary contributions in excess of his
mmmmllnmunMmudlmulnmtmm"d
diggiag has 50 tendency to suggest any other relutionship than Independent
employment.

Whether Johnson did or did not tell any Interested party he had a
policy covering ployment of the d is not slgn flcant to the
extent of avoiding the plalnly established rule of defining com pensable
relationshlp.

Plaintift emphasizes the fact these workmen did not take out license
to make sewer connections under requirements of elty ordinance. This
fact In no degree tends to deny to these workmen the right of independent
contracting under the general direction of Harry Johneon, who carried

such liconse.

The record bheyond all question classifies Clarence Kirkeby os an
independent contraotor at the time of his accidental death.

WHEREFORE, the decision of the arbitration committee is afirmed.
Datod at Des Moines, Iowa, this 20th day of November, 1922, +

A. B. FUNK,
Jowa Industrial Commissioner.
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REOPENING

Exeept where lump sum settlement has been made, under the provi-
slons of Section 2477-ml4, Supplement to the Code of 1913, any com.
pensation settlement may be reopened, and readjustment oecurs if j¢ may
be shown that the full requirement of ‘the law bhas not been met. Cages
following were decided under this statutory provision:

TENDENCIES OF AGE NOT PERMITTED TO DEFEAT ACTUAL
DISABILITY.

Louie Raymie, Claimant,
v8,
Rex Fuel Company, Employer,
Bitum!nous Casualty Exchnnge, Insurance Carrler.
Clarkson & Huebper. for Claimant,
D. W. Bates, for Defendants.

Reopening Proceedings Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

Arising out of and [n course of his employment by this defendant,
December 24, 1020, Loule Raymie sustalned n personal injury in that
his rigbt leg was fractured below the knee by falling coal or alate.

January 18, 1921, temporary settlement was made between these
parties on the basis of §15.00 per week, under which payment was made
by the Insurer for a perlod of seventeen weeks, whereupon further
payment wns denled,

September 30, 1921, o hearlng was held before the Industrial Coms
missioner under the provislons of Sectlon 2477-m34, Supplement to the
Code of 1913,

The only question {nvolved la as to the extent of disabillty actually
and necessarily resulting from this injury of December 24, 1920. Sub
stantial importance, therefore, attaches to depositions of Doctors John M.
Griffin, T. E. Gutch and H. C. Eschbach, filed as exh!bits in this pro-
eeeding. In these depositions there ls uniform agreement as to excellent
results from the operation performed in this casze. From this evidence
and from the appearance of the Injured member at this hearing, there Is
basis for no clalm for permanent disabllity, Evidently the unfon was
perfect as a result of the surgleal operation, and no complications would
seem to have arisen and no circumstances ordinarily tending to extend
the period of disability are disclosed.

The clalmant resumed work in the coal mine September 10, 1621, His
conditicn may have justified no earller return, but the record indleates
‘dereliction on the part of the workman In the matter of proper exercise
w;mmurmwmm He would seem to have
been afrald to use the injured member because of apprebension as o
further Injury, and it seems reasonable to assume that his return to use
fulness might have been considerably hastened if he had not persisted In
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ignoring the commonly recognized need for exerclse of such Injured
members under such conditions. He seemed peculiarly susceptible to
pain at the time of the hearing. He would appear to lack the courage and
persistence 80 helpful at such tmes.

The clalmant is sixty-slx years old. Doubtless his perlod of disab'lity
would have been considerably shorter had he been years younger, Per-
paps the law should afford relief to industry by making provision for
graduste] payment in cases of injured workmen advanced in years. Per-
paps somé time it will, but at the present time it does not do so, Since
the employer in this state is assumed to tske the workman as he finds
pim without any qualification as to efficiency impaired by age or as teo
probability of extended period of recovery, there is no escape from liability
on this ground.

On the other hand, the claimant was not justified in Ignoring the
sdmaonitions of his physiclans as to exercige necessary to earlier restors
tion of usefulness. His employer must not be substantally penallzed
pecause of such negligence,

After several examinations where such advlce was given, Doclors
Eschbach and Griffin united In a report saying that Loule Raymie would
be able to return to work on July 18th. The depositions referred to Indl-
cate that with proper and conslstent self discipline, he would have been
able for more substantisl serviee at an earller date. This report was
mada on July 13th, five days before the date definltely fixed for his return
to work. There would seem to have been some reason for this considerable
deloy between the examination and the date so fixed.

The bearing of the workman at th's hearing indicates good falth and
eonselent.ous purpose. While In justice to the employer he cannot be
sustained in his neglect to exerclse as advised. he is entitled to the benefil
of doubt as to actual conditions.

This reasoning leads to the luslon that neation should be
patd from the perlod when payment was suspended, April 25, 1821, not
to Beptember 10th when he returned to work, but to July 18, 1921, the
Iatest date fixed by his physiclans and it is sccordingly so ordered.

Dated at Des Molnes, lows, this 3rd day of October, 1821,

A. B. FUNK,
Iows Imdustrial Commissloner.
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TEMPORARY DISABILITY DUE TO NEUROSIS, AGE AND
NEGLECT—AWARD.

Fred Sutter, Claimant,
v,
Carter Lake Club, Employer,
Maryland Casualty Compeny, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.
C, G. Hammond, for Claimant.
J. Ralph Dykes, for Defendants.

Reopening Proceedings Before the Iowa Industrial Commissioner

In this case the claimant sustained Injury arising out of and in
course of his employment by defendant employer October 2, 1920

Under settlement agreement entered into with the defendant’s insgrer
the clalmant recelved weekly compensation payment of $15.00 a wesk up
1o and Including January 3, 1921, when the claimant was reported able 1o
resume work. Later elalmant did attempt to work and on February Znd
he suffered a recurrence of his injury and was then paid compensation up
to and Including March Hth and has been tendered compensation op to
March 19th when he was again reported as recovered. Claimant did not
return lo work.

The question for determination in this proceed!ng is as to whether or
oot the elalmant hog suffored dlsability since March 19th as a result of
his fnjury, and It he has, whether or not he Is still disabled,

The hearing had July 6th was held in Omaha in compliance with
requeat and st'pulation of parties, The parties and thelr witnesses reside
In Omaha and hearing was held at that place to expedite proceeding and
curtall expense,

grew more severe In n day or so and the claimant was forced to give

up his employment. Upon returning to work weeks later he suffered a
recurrence of his Injury and has since been Idle.

It seems unnecessary to go into the history of the case extensively.
The record justifies the concluslon that due to his infury the claimast
has been disabled during the entire period from March 1Sth and that ke
is still disabled. The healing process has been slow due to the claimant's
ﬁmmumumhummmh-*'

‘nent and upon medieal estimates the claimant should recover s
nﬁu‘Mvﬂhum*Ml&uhﬂ:m

~ Binee neurctic conditlon contributes to the disabllity it
advisable to fix the paylng period definitely, and the clalmant

BE
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compensation from March Bth to date and continuing until November 1,
2L

Dafendants are ordered to make payments in accordance with such
sward, and are also ordered to pay the costs of the hearing except the
reporter’s charge which parties are ordered to share equally,

Dated at Des Molnes, Towa, this 22nd day of July, 1921

RALPH YOUNG.
Deputy Iowa Industrial Commissioner.

NEUROSIS RESULTING FROM TRAUMA HELD COMPENSABLE

Roy Hudson, Claimant,

vE.
Smoky Hellow Coal Company, Employer,
Bltaminous Casualty Exchange, Insurance Carrier.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Clal L

Reopening Praceedings Before the Iowa Industrial Commissioner

Memorandum of Settlement between these parties, dated December 24,
1820, indicate indefinite adjustment of the compensation clalm for injury
sustained November 24, 1020. Some weeks later weekly payment waa
suspended In the bellef on the part of the Insurer that further disabllity
as arislng out of and In course of the employment did not exist,

History more or less {nvolved In this action develops facts substan:
tHally an follows:
In November of 1818 Roy Hudson sustalned an Injury in mining coal

which so affected h's back as to confine him to his bed for two months and
to involve further disabllity whereln compensation obligation was fully

E

Almost a year later, In October of 1915, a fall of slate seriously
Injured his left foot from which recovery ensued in due time.
November 24, 1920, in the process of mining coal a mass of slate, estl
mated to wegh a ton, fell upon Huodson's back and Jeck-knifed hlm,
bending his body forward with his neck agalnst his knees, choking him
almost For some time afterward he was In & state of
semi-unconsciousness. While he wns soon ahle to stand with help he
bed for six weeks complaining of severe pain In his spine.
and | in Pebruary, 1921, Hudson worked a few dayn,
alleging severe pain as & result, finally 1o sach extent as to make further
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Examined by Dr, Fay, of Des Moines, February 21st and April 5th
of the present year, reports of same in evidence developed the opinion of
Dr. Fay that no evidenee of traumatle Injury was found, but that ela mant
was suffering from neurosis. The doctor testified that in his opinion
Hudson was able to perform manual labor. The examinations refsrred to
were attended by Dr. E. J. Harnagcl, of Des Moines, who practically ¢o-
incided with the conclusions of Dr. Fay.

Called as & witness at thia reopening hearing Dr, J, M. Griflln, of
Albla, expressed oplnions similar to those recorded by Doctors Fay and
Harnagel.

Introduced by claimant, Dr. Clarence Van Epps testified substan-
tially to this effect:

Ho I8 assistant praofessor of medicine at the State University. Since
1904 he has specialized (n neurology and Is the only member of the faculty
pursuing that branch of medical science. Prior to that time he had impor-
tant experience in eastern bospitals and had studied abroad in prepara-
tion for the special work he has pursued at the university.

Roy Hudson came (o the University Hospltal May 3, 1921, remalning
several days under the scrutiny.of Dr. Van Epps, who gave the case
thorough examination, After reciting at length historical data pertalning
to this onse, Dr. Van Epps outlined symptoms developed and conclusions
reached. Hudson's manner was decldedly nervous which the dootor
thought “was very definitely neurotle, In a monner a man could not pos-
sibly slmulate, It appeared to me to be the manner of a man decidedly
abnormal.” The lower spine “was very tender from the tenth down to
the sacrum, ‘There was stiffness in the lower gpine. There was also con-
#lderable tenderness of the several tissues along the spine.” Furthermore,
“the sensory test revealed thers was practioally complete loss of sensa-
tion following o line drawn through the navel—the lower part of his
body was complotely anesthetie. | could pot prove the existence of any
form of sensory perception below the navel level. * * * * I thought
we had & man with a history all formed, who had been nervous and
troubled with pain In his back since November, 1920, who gave practically
negative findings except for a very nervous manner; very marked tender-
ness over the back, and for the loss of sensation over the lower half of
his body.”

 The doctor was positive the patient was acting In entire good faith,
making no effort to decelve him by dissembling. He diagnosed the case
‘a8 traumstc neurosis, or traumatic hysterla, caused, as he believed, by
the fall of alate in November of 1920, He belioved disability to be tem-
mgmm-mmdmm:nnm

In crossaxamination Dr. Van Epps frankly admitted condition of
mwhluhhhnmdmﬂlumuwum}hhhnn
“any olher disease, pneumenis, or anything like that that is caused by
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The testimony of Dr, Van Epps, supporting a wide range of experience
and opinton developed In compensation jurisdlction, inclines the Commis-
sicner to the conclusion that the incapacity alleged by Roy Hudson s
sctual and definite, arising out of his employment and clearly entitling
him to the benefits provided by the compensation statutes

The testimony of other doctors is by no means ignored. Dr. 0. L
Fay, medical counsel for this department, is relled upon most substan-
tizlly in department endeavor to establish justice in case of industrial
disabitity. Dr. Harnagel is recognized as a surgeon of characier, Both
are lenders in their lines of surgery, superior in skill and uncompromis
ing in Integrity. Dut this case in Its present aspect is not one for surgical
dingnost Horeln t is merely Incidental as a basis of lncapacity.
Detelopments resulllng manifestly demand diagnosis on the part of men
highly tralned In nervous diseases, a specialty in whieh Doectors Fay and
Harpagel make no prelentions Such eases falling to their care are
promptly referred to physiclans skilled in neurology.

The equipment of Dr. Van Epps in this line of practice s unexcelled
by that of any physiclan In the State of Iowa. His deep Interest in this
situation {s manifest in thorough examination and dlagnosis skillful
and reasonable,

The bearing of the claimant on the wiiness stand was reassur-
ing as to good faith and existing disabliity. His exceedingly nervous
manifestation evidently was not shuulated. He told his story with
frapkness and eandor. Aslde from trazumatic afiiction his experience
on the 24th of November doubtless was a severe strain on his nerve forees.
Under a great welght of siate he was face to face with death. By offort
almost superbuman he wrenched his body from the crushing mass, say-
ing himeelf from dire fato almost (nevitable. It Is easlly assumable that
this experience contributed materially to his shattered moral equip-
ment. His two provious Injuries may have made claimant more suscop-
tible to meurotic impression.

Assuming that actual disabil'ty is established and that such disability
s substantially due 1o neuroals, based upon traumstie injury and Ineldental
sxperience, compensation, jurisdiction has aforded abundant justificat.on
for additional compensation payment in this case

“A workman bas been beld to have suffered an accldestal injury by
witnessing the effects of an accident to a fellow workman whereby nervous
shock resulted.” Yates we. South Kirby Featherstone &4 Homsworth Col-
liers, reported in Bradbury's Workanen's Compeneation, Third Editlon, at
page 410,

At pagoe 411 of the same volume in the case of Lata vi. American
Mutual Liability Ins. Co, It Is related:

“Neuroals followlng an titles an to com tion

mwumuﬁuﬁmmm el

On the following page of the same volume in the case of Eaves va.
Blaenclydach Colliery Co., we find:
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“Where a personal (njury Jn esused to a workman b
right to elalm compensation continues so long ae the :e#&
remain, If they produce total or partinl Ineapacity for work.™

Attention is ealled ta pages 414 and 415, Bradbury's Third Editlon,
where reference (s made to a ber of cases defini !ymppqnh.w
compensation award in the case of Roy Hudson.

It Is therein related that—

“Traumatic neurosis which follows a fall and imjury to spinal
column i such an injury as warrants a clalm for eomnegnﬁnu;.‘e'

“Traumatic nearosis which arises from an aceldental injury
allment and is to be dist'ngulshed from malingering and dﬂrlngi.l.t: ::
sistence foutllulu & disabdlity for which compensation should be

“Where after a severe burn from acld the employe suffered nervous
irritation from the scar compensation was allowed for a m:um
period for disability thereby resulting;”

* A ‘Dervous upset and peurotle condition which s purel functional’
cansing ‘a condition of hysterical blindness and mro:h.' ;olhrla‘ an
Murm t.:o h:mtn;m'- r:j: aftor thomn.zuml Injury had entirely healed,
was such an Injury as ent the kman to compensati
while the condition continued.” ) by - »

In Kingan & Co., Limited, ve, Ossam, roported in Volume 3, Compen-
sation Law Journal, In paragraph numbered 9, at page 281, the Appellate
Court of Indians portinently observes:

“(9) The fact that appellee wan suffering from a mental or nErvous
condition resulting from u physieal injury, rather than from the sl el
injury itself, cannot have the offect of rolleving appellant from lability,
This court {& committed to the doctrine that ﬁ:lon.ll injury* as that
term I used in the Workmen's Componsation Act, reference not merely
ummxlamnuﬂefm.hodr.wmwmunmwﬂn
like, but also to the comsequonco or disability that results f In

¥ (1817) 117 N, E. 268; Indian Creed, etc., Co. vs. Calvert
(1918) 119 N. E. 619, It |s npparent that certaln mental and
conditions may be effective in producing disabllity as a physical wound
or the loss of a member.” =

Bimilar citations might be continued indefinitely,
hmwlthh'mmmmmhllumﬂf

‘pensation jurisprudence generslly, it is hereby ordered that the Smoky
.mwwwummmmmamm
of compensation payment dus to the injury of November 24, 15
- January 1, 1022, st the rate of $15.00 per week as additional compensation
for disability ariaiug out of and in the course of empioyment of Roy

Dated at Des Motnos, lows, this 21st day of July, 1921

i
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REMARRIAGE OF WIDOW WITH CHILDREN NO BAR TO PAYMENT
UNDER ORIGINAL ACT.

Flora Davidson, Claimant,
e

Bidwell Conl Company, Defendant,

Thomas Edward Davidson, by John T. Clarkson, Trusiee under the lowa
Workmen's Compensation Law, Intervener.

Clarkson & Huebner, for Clalmant.

H. H. Stipp, for Defendsats.

In Reopening end Review Before the Iowa Industrial Commissioner

Ben Davidson was killed Septomber 6th, 1916, while working In
defendant’s mine as shot-firer. He left surviving him Flora Davidson,
his wife, clalmant herein, and two minor children, Manetia, now deceased,
and Thomas Edward, who appears as intervener in this action.

The Supremé Court of lIowa decreed liability under the Act on the
part of the defendant as d d's employcr and awarded compensation
to the widow. On December 10th, 1918, Flora Davidson married one
Charles P'. Bates, and the defendant secks in this action to have compensa:
tion payments to her discontinued as from the date of her remarriage.

Detendant contends that the provisions of the Act guoted Immediately
following glve the Commissioner suthority to investigate the condition
of the dependent within the paying perlod, at least in so far as to deters
mine the dependent’'s status with respect to the developmont of a rela-
tionuhip creating a logal obligation to support the dependent:

Baotion 247T-m3§ o), “Any payment required to be made under this
Act, which has not heen commuted, may be reviewed by the Industrial

misslonor at the request of the employer or of the smploye, and If on

such review the Commiesioner finds the condition of the employe war

rants such actlon, he may end, diminish or incremse the compensation,

subijoct to the maximum or minimum amounts provided for in this
. -

g
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“If death results from the Injury, the employer shall pay the depsng.
ents of the employe wholly dependent upon his earuings for support gy
the time of the imjury a weekly payment equal to 50 per cent of his
avernge weekly wages, but not more than §10.00 or less than $5.00 per
woek for a period of 300 wooks.*

The law as it existed at the time of Davidson's fatal injury shos.
ened this paying period of 300 weeks upon bui one contingenry.

Bection 2§7T-mi? (§) provided: “If the decensed employe leaves
dependent surviving spouse, the full compensation shall be pald to sugh
spouse, but if the dependent surviving spouse dies before peyment (s made
in full, the Palamce remaining shail dbe peid to the person or persoms
wholly dependent.™

Subsequent to Davidson's death, the Leglalature enacted the foligw.
lng provision in Section 2477-mi6 (1):

* * =+ Should the decessed employe loave no dependent ohil
dren and should the surviving spouse remarry, then all compensation pay,
able to her shall terminate on the date of such remarriage.”

Counsel for defendant argue that If the law prior to this amend.
ment was not such as to cut off the widow's compensation upon remar.
riage, sitdations would arise creating double dependency under the Ant
and double recovery. They cite as an example the Instant case where, i
compensation continued after the remarriage of the widow she would
recover compensation for two husbands in the event of the death of her
wocond husband under compensable circumstancos. Counsel argne fur
ther that & pernon may be partially dependent on several, but can not e
wholly dependent upon more than one, and this is true of dependency in
fact, but not of dependency under conclusive presumption of law.

The Courts of other States have passed on similar questions under
sinilar provisions of law.

In the Bols' cane, 119 N, E, 755, the Supreme Court of Massachusutl.

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 143

{o the case of Newton ve, Rhode Island Company, 106 Atl, 383, the
gupreme Court of Rhode Island held that the statute fixes the depend-
eney at the time of the injury which results in death, and that it is the
time of the injury alone that determines the period of payments, and
pot the subsequent remarriage nor other subsequent changes in the
condition of the dependent widow,

In the case of Hanson ve. Branm & Stowart Company. 108 Atl, 696,
the fatal injury suffered by the workman occurred prior to an amend-
ment te the Now Jersey law providing for discontinuation of compensa-
tion upon remarriage of the widow. In deciding the question as to whether
or not the widow's compensation would be cut off on her remarriage, the

Court satd:

*This case must be dealt with under the provisions of the Act of
1911. (Prior to amendment.}) 1f, under the Act, the petitioncr upon the
death of her husband was entitled to compensation during 300 weeks,
she acquired a vested right which could not be legally abridg'd by sub-
sequent legialution. The amendment of 1913, thercfors, which cuts off
the widow’'s right to compensation upon remarriage during the period
covered by weekly payments can bave no bearing upon the construction
1o be given to the Act of 1911, except as evidencing a change of the legis
lafive mind In respect to what shall bappen to an award of compensation
made sfter the passing of an amendment to a widow, who subsequently
remarried and pending the period of weeks for which compensation was
to run.”

The Bupreme Court of Iowa ham recognized the right of the Legis-
lature to crente o double dependency and observes that the Legislature has
exerclend this right in enncting cortnin provisions of the Compensation
Law, In the ease of Hoover ve. Uentral Towa Fuel Company, recently

decided, the Court sald:

“We may so nssume that In some circumstances our Compensation
laimant may have more than ohe recovery.
We may so assume for the appell e that double depandencies should not

wo muost be cantrolled by an (nterpretation of
On the it may refrain from entitling any one
p nsution for the death an‘ws injured employe. The sole question

n e~

defendant assume to find advantage In the fact that

N spouss” is conclusively presumed
to be dependent, whereas in the laws of the majority of States only the
widaw 1s favored by this presumption. This is lncking in significance

Statute both the widow and
widower are presumed to be dependent. The o
to designate

:
g
i
E
:
i

:

2

¢

g

i
:
i
B
i

are used both the widow and the widower, and not for
the purpose of attempting to limit the duration of the relationship,
as s contended by defendant’s counsel.

The holding of

the Supreme Court of New Jersey in the case of Han-
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and, moreover, In the general sense of mankind and in the legal sense,
though the widow remarrind, she did not cease thereby to be the widgw
of the deconsed workman.”

assumption as to abstract right or logical deduction can mot be wucooms
tully exercined.

WHEREFORE, termination of compensation December 10th, 1918, Ia
denled, and defendant is ordered to pay claimant compensation at the
rate of $8.22 a week for three hundrcd (300) weeka, starting with the
date of Ben Davideon's fatal injury. Defendant is alse ordered to pay
the costs of this hearing.

Having beld for the claimant, intervener's petition is dlamissed

Sigoned at Des Molnes this 13th day of April, 1820,

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Industrial Commissioner.

The interpretation by defendant of Seotion 2477-m3j (a) iz held to
be who'ly at fault. This provision Is common In compensation jarisdle
tion. “The condition of the employe™ as warranting review or rcopening
of & case hitherto adjudicated s held to apply only to the physical condi-
tion of a living workman and never to the flnancial needs of & surviving
dependent, except, of course, where spocific legislation changes the rule.
In many cases claimants beld to be dependent in whole or in part dne
to changing conditions in their personal fortunes, soon are amply pro-
vided for from other sources, but It has never been held that suck
changing conditiona relieve the employer of the obligation under the law
to continue payment to the limit provided, bused upon conditicns at the
time such obligation Is Imposed.

No appeal.

REMARRIAGE OF WIDOW WITH CHILDREN NO BAR TO PAYMENT
UNDER ACT AS AMENDED,

Mra. Vearl Davey (nee Nesbitt), Claimant,

Vi
Norwood-White Coal Company, Employer.
Bltuminous Casualty Exchange, Insurance Carrier.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Clalmant.
Bates & Dashlell, for Defendants,

Reopening Proceedings Before the Iowa Indusirial Commissioner

This case is submitted by stipulation on file hereln, wherein It Ia
agroed that John Neabitt, husband of this claimant, and father of her two
dependent children, lost his life in the employ of this defendant under
compensable cirecumstances.

On the part of defendants obligation was acceplted and weekly pay-
ments made from April 14, 1920, until her remarriage to one John R.
Davey, in October of 1921, Thereupon, further cbligation was denled.

The only issue submitted is as to whether or not defendant is justified
in such denlal upon the basis of the remarriage of the widow of John
Nesbitt.

On

Counsel for defendant assume that the attitude of this department in
Hoover va. Ceniral Iowa Fuel Company consistently foreshadows a decl
slon for the defondant (n this case. The analogy is by no means estab-
lished, In the former case the holding that upon remarriage a child of &
former unlon became tha dependent of the stepfather is bused wholly upon
the mandatory statute that “step-parents shall be regarded as parents—
that a stepchild shall be regarded the same as If lssue of the body.” The
legal effect of this changing condition (s specifically fixed by law, as is
always and everywhere the case where changing conditions on the part of
dependents lpgaully justify modifiention of an award hitherto made as of
the status existing at the tlme the lability was established.

This tribunal refuses to admit that the amendment of the Thirty.
sovonth. General Assembly declared that “should the surviving spouss
remarry, then all compensation payable to her shall terminate upen the
date of such remarringe” was an act of supererrogation. Such assumption
would be extromely presumptuous, not to say disrespectful to constituted
authority. . As a matter of fact, authorities cited hergin afford sbundant
suggestion as to the need of such amendment if remarrisge was to bar
= widow from further componsation. ;

‘Scrutiny of suthoritles abounding in compensation jurisdiction seems
to afford no logical escape from the conclusion that compensation pay-
-ment is unalterably established upon the basis of the status at the time of
-Injury or death, except only In cases where statutory provision specifically
provides for modification.

_ The contention of the defense Is by no means repugnant to the general
~ #pirit and purpose of workmen's compensation. Legislative recognition
~ of the principle contended for might be deemed consistent as well as

behalf of Gladys Eloise Nesbitt and Dorothy Allene Nesbitt, sur-
viving children of John Nesbitt, a petition was filed by the lows Loan &
Trust

Eéﬂﬂnl .F'-pn_._ compensation payable to
w
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In enacting the workmen's Compensation statute legislators were | In 2+ o jurisprud the. siabus 4t €0 e of dsath Is
exploring sones of jurisprudence new and strange. It was proposed to sybstantially controlling, except in cases where statutory limitation inter-
apply to the relations between employcr and emp'oye terms and condi- ! ¥enes to change the rule.
tions hitherto unknown, to Install a system subversive of ageold legal Sinee, In the Hoover case cited, our court recognized that “the legls-
principles. The text In ita construction was largely borrowed trom Inturs bas power to permit a double dependency” and that “our compensa-
statutes elscwhere In force adapted to needs and conditions of JTowa tion mct makes It possible that the claimant may have more than one
industry. Hence, it is not strange that incompatibility of expression is recovery.” It would be idle to —._3._ this i_&_:»q as _ the dependants af
sometimes manifest. Jolin Nesbilt as a bar to further d upon 4

But the provision upon which this defendant relies for relief from

Language could pot more definitely express legislative Jotent than

obligations to the widow of John Nesbitt was in the most deliberate man- it doow In defining in the lowa statute limitation In case of the remar-
per sngrafted upon the section periaining to dependency in such cases. riage of & widow drawing compensation for the loss of a hushand.
It would have been so easy to make the law say what counsel sssumes it
does say—that the remarriage of a widow shall terminate all payment It Is therefore held that the Norwood-White Coal Company s by
of compensation awarded for the death of a husband. But the kgislature statute bound to the full payment of 300 weeks of compensation for the
in Its careful action vo.._?!:w ._...-:Dzu this :-_ making it spply only use and binefit of the dependents of John Nesbitt, less payments already
1o cases in which “the ploye should leave no dependent chil- made.
dren.”

Dated at Des Molnes, Iowa, this 18%th day of January, 1828,

A. B, FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.

While pleadings do not dlagram the line of defense, It may be
assumcd that reliance is placed upon the terms of paragraph: 6 and 7
ot subsection () of Section 2477-m16, Supplement to the Code of 1918,
which reads: ik

“6. Stepparents shall be regarded In this act as parents,

“7. Adopted child or ehildren or stopehild or children shall be
regarded In this net the same un if {ssue of the body.”

It would be violent to assume that the leglslature was not familiar
with this text while the amendment alluded to was under consideration.
Plainly, this coverage afforded stopehildron was to apply in cascs where the
only source of support in in the head of a family killed in industrial
employment.

Hoover ve, Central Towa Puel Company, 176 N. W. 945, may, in the
minds of counsel, afford support to this defonse. In this case the father
and mother separated before the clalmant was born and were subssquently
divorced. Then the mother remarricd and the claimant becans an in-
mate of the stepfather’s bome and relied for support wholly vpon him,
and was so situsted when the atural father was killed. The father was
not supporting—had never for a day supported this child. Clearly,
paragrapha § and 7 coverdd his case and our Supreme Court so found.

‘The children of John Nesbitt lowt their only source of sapport inm

the death of their father. gg;gg&aﬁi
~ want by the oparation of the compensation law. While the law definltaly
l!ﬁliilg.nrlizi-!i!'

No appeal.

NERVE INVOLVEMENT AS DISABILITY FACTOR—AWARD.

Mauck H, Gantt, Claimant,

) V5.
| Hunt & Schuets Company, Employer,
Fidelity & Casunlty Company of New York, Insurance Carrier, Defondanta.
€. B, Gantt, for Clalmant.

Vall E. Purdy, for Defendants.

| Reopening Procecdings Before the lowe Imdusirial Commissioner

_ On Ooctober 31, 1917, Mack H. Gantt, the claimant herein, foll forty-five
feet trom the roof of a school bullding upon which he was working in hix
capacity as a sheet melal worker for Hunt & Schuets, defendant employer.
Gantt was Injared severcly and was Immedistely taken to the hoapital
where be remalned ten days. He was then confined to his bed at home
for & month and was then up and dows for the remaindor of the yoar,
About ¢be first of February, 1518, his condition was thought sufclently
fmproved for him to attempt to engage himsell and from that (lme
until the Arst of June, 1¥18, he managsd to get in sboul one hundred hours.

On May 25, 1918, Gantt entsred into settlement agreement with the
delendants and under this agreement be was to recelve, and has recaived
compensation for a perfod of 78 weeks. Memorandum of this agreement
wus duly filed and approved. The payment was for injury described as
“permancnt partial disability to left leg and nerves of right leg mnd
impairment of motion of arms.” The Injury was evidently considered as
constituting a permanent partial disabllity of approximately 20 per cent.

L
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On April 24, 1920, Gantt petitioned for reopening of hiz case, alleging
more extensive injury than was estimated at the time of the settlement
and claiming additional comprnsation. Hearing on this petition was kad
at Sloux City, November 30, 1920, and It doveloped that from June 1.
1918, to Decomber 21, 1918, claimant engaged himself fairly regularly at
the sheet metal trade, taking only the lighter work In that employment.
Along the latter part of December, 1818, he discontinued work on sccount
of complets exhaustion and he remained idle until in February, 1919, when
he again entered the abeet metal employment, taking only the Hghter work.
He continucd until in November, 1919, when he ngaln became incapucitated
due Lo the effects of Lhe Injury. This time he remained idle until August,
1920, and during the winter months was part of the time under a nurse's
eare. In the spring of 1920 he went to a ranch in the Dakotas for the
reason, 68 he says, that his doctor recommended that he be out of doors
a great deal and that he take light exercise, mentioning the country as
the batier place. In August, 1920, he wenl to Casper, Wyoming, where
be worked for about a month, and (n October, 1920, he put in about four
weeks at work In Denver. Bince then he has done no work.

Thers seams to be no question but what claimant's injury was more
extensive and more cffective than was estimated at the time of the
sotllement. He has not and will not recover to the extent that was
anticipated. The doctors who testified, some having treated the claimant
and others having connection through examination only, gave estimates of
permanont disability ranging from 20 per cont to 70 per cent. The doctors
differ some in thelr diagnosis but all weem to agree that there Is a hip
and also a spine injury capable of producing somo permanent functionsl
disabllity and weakness, They also Indloate nerve involvement paintul
and weakenlng In effect, especlully upon straln and exertion. ‘This
latter allment was evidently not taken Into mccount at the time of the
settlement as it was pot easily elicited upon examination but it now
bears evidence of existenca in the history of the case. This nerve condi-
tion adds to the disability and must be taken into sccount. It handicaps
the claimant in the work in which ho is trained and will probably keep him
from lighter employment as it will have a tendency to prohibit confine-
tell.

Upon the record It would seem reasonable that claimant should be
‘awardid compensstion for & 40 per cent disability, and such award is
made. Wherofore, defendants are ordered to pay clalmant compensation
‘ot the rate of §12.42 & week for a period of 160 weeks, including payments
-mmm Defendants are also ordered to pay the costs of this

Signed at Des Moines, Towa, this 17th day of January, 1921,

b Deputy Towa Industrial Commissioner.
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MEASURE OF DISABILITY AND LEG INJURY.

Jokp 0. Kridelbaugh, Clalmant,
v,

Bidwell Coal Company and Bituminous Casualty Exchange, Defendants.
Clarkson & Huebmer, for Claimant.
Bates & Dashiel, for Defendants.

Reopening and Review of Settlement Before the lowa Industrial
Commissioner

March 3rd, 1020, claimant in this ease sustained a fracture of the
right femur in the fall of slate in the defendant employer's mins. Under
Memorandum of Settlement agresment exccuted by the parties March
23rd, 1920, and approved by the Commissioner April 1st, 1920, claimasot
received compensation payment of $602.09 at the rate of §13.57 a week.
No further payment was tendered and Heopening Hearing was had at
Bidwell August 3rd, 1921

The question for determination is as to whether or not the claimant
has suffered a permanent partial disability of the right leg as a result
of this injury, and If he has, the extent of the same.

The record discloses that the claimant bad sustained Injury to this
log previously., In December, 1916, the femur was broken at the junctore
of the middie and third thirds, Reduction dld not result In direct apposi-
tlon of the fracture extremities and the overlapping shortened the leg two
foches. [Righteen months later the clalmant returned to work, and
sccordiug to his testimony and the testimony of two sons and of others
worked with him, ha has managed to make a livellhood in the mine.

The injury of March 3rd, 1820, the one for which recovery ls sought
in this proceeding, resulted In a fracture three or four Inches above the
knee. Good results were obtalned from the usual treatmont although the
ahiortening of the leg was increased an inch and there I some limitation
of motion In the knee.

Three medical witnesses making recent examination of the clalmant's
leg testify that the general usefulness of the limb Is impaired 76 per cout.
Two of these doctors attribute 50 per cent of this impairment to the first
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WHEREFORE, defendants are ordered to pay the claimanst compensa-
tion st the rate of $15.00 a week (It belng stipulated that this g the
proper weekly rate) for a period of 60 weeks, deducting previons pay-
ment. Defendants are also ordered o pay the costs of this bearing.

Dated at Des Malpes, lown, this 12th day of August, 1831,

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy lowas Induatrial Commissioner.

BURSITIS AS BASIS OF PERMANENT DISABILITY.

John Glerman, Claimant,
e

Pooples Gua & Electric Company, Defendant.
Marty & Butler, for Claimant.
Bmith & Fecney, for Defendant.

Reopening Proceedings Before the lowa Indusirial Commissioner

On April 10, 1915, compensation recovery, other than the statuiery
medical attention, was denled the claimant in this case by an arbitration
commitiee al Mason City, lowa, the decision belng in part as follows:

“First: That the clalmant uﬂlnd n pcuunll !nluﬂr December 4,
1016, which nrose out of and in of his ment by the Peoples
Gas & Eleotrio Company. 'I‘hubrnumell.hu Injnqdummmnu
incapacitated from earning full wagen for n period of two weeks or
and v therefors not entitled to compensation for temporary disability,

“Second: That the claimant's Injured arm has suffered, and fs still
suffering some 111 effects ns a result of the accident hut that the record
does not dlooln- that such condition Is permanent, for whleh reason he s
wnmbtmnmmmunymm 8 permanent

ury.”

On March §, 1521, the claimant petitioned for & reopening of the case
undey Bection 34 of the act, claiming that the condition of his arm as
affocted by his injury of December 4, 1915, had grown worse and that the
usefulness was impaired and that the Impairment was permanent. Hear-
ing on this petition was had April 7, 1921, at Muson City before the Deputy
Industrial Commissloner.

The preponderance of medical testimony introduced substantintes clatm
for a permanent partisl disabllity of the arm as & result of the injury ia

um'm-nm The condition of the arm partially disqualifies the
amm—dmmmnmumu

hmmduuﬂl the permanent {mpairment is estimated
AL 16 per cent, entitling the claimant to 16 por cont of the loas of the aray

‘
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or & compensation payment of 30 weeks at the rate of §10.00 a week, all

_of which Is now due. Defendants are ordered to make such payment and

also to pay the costs of this hearing.
gigned at Des Moines, lowa, this 13th day of April, 1821

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Jowas Indsatrial Commissioner,

BOARD AS FACTOR IN COMPENSATION BASIS.

George Walker, Clalmant,

V.
Clarke Construction Company, Employer,
Employers Mutual Casualty Association, Insurer.
Woife, Wolfe & Claussen, for Claimant.
John F. Hynes, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowo Industricl Commussioner

In the employ of this defendant George Walker lost an eye on the
10th day of July, 1919, under compensable circumstances. This lssue was
mettled by stipulation.

In arbitration February 18, 1020, the defendant company was held In
compensation payment to said claimast In the sum of $15.00 por week for
n period of 100 weeks, Defendant was also obligated to pay medical,
surgical and hospital charges within the statutory Hmits,

From this decision defendant appealed, alleging error on the prt
of the committee in that

“1, Board furnighed this workman by the aplnrn should mnot
pensation

been

e m:mmmmwmmmmmm
tevied against defendant because the record does mot contaln any refer-
once 1o such charge.”

1t in clearly in evidence and undisputed that the econtract of employ-
ment botween George Walker and the defendant company was upon the
basis of §100.00 & month, with a back pay bonus of $25.00 a month, If the
workman remained In service until the close of the season, together with
board and expenses while so engaged.

The employer testified the board of this workman to have been
reasonsbly worth $1.50 n day. Furthermore, that some of his help were
furnished board while others were not. Where board was not furnished
men were pald additionsl wages as an offset.

It is clearly in evidence that this workman's wageas were fixed at no
tmore than $100.00 a month because his board was considered as s sub-
stantial factor In wage payment,

In reaching a declsion the arbltration committee estimated the weekly
earnings of Walker to be $25.07. Strict comstruction of the contract
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might have secured for the workman a showing of larger tarnings and
consequently more weekly compensation but for the maximum statytory
limitation of $15.00 n week.

Error charged agninst the arbitration committee in the matter of
assesaing medical, surgical and hospital charges is merely technical and
not entitled to serious consideration. On the part of the defendant com-
pensable injury is admitted. By the operation of statute it aulomatically
devolved upon the defendant to moet these charges within legal limity, AN
such expenditure in this case was within such limitation,

The decislon of the arbitration committee Is affirmed.
Dated at Des Molnes, Iowa, this 21st day of May, 1521

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.

No appeal.
PERMANENT INJURY FROM CUT HANDLING MILK BOTTLES—
AWARD.
Louslla England, Claimant,
ALY

Y. W. C. A., Employer,

London Guarantee & Accident Co., Insurer, Defendants,
Roabert Roy Cerney, for Clalmant,

Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants,

Reopening Proceedings Before the lowas Industrial Commissioner

On April 25, 1§21, the clalmant in this case cut her left hand
severely upon a broken milk bottle while engaged In her dutles for the
defendant employer, In settloment agreement entered Into by the parties
May 27, 1921, the defondants conceded lHability and the weelly com-

claimant up to and including July 11, 1821,

Hearing, which was petitionsd for by the claimant, was had at Mason
City, May 9, 1622, and upon the record in such procesding, it Is held
that as & result of the Injury the general usefulness of the clalmant's loft
‘are ordered o pay the clalmant compensation at the rate of §12.99 a week
for fifty (50) weeks, payments to start as of the date of the injury and
1o include all payments already made. Defendants are also ordered to

the costs of the bearing.

d at Des Molnes, lows, this 13th day of May, 1833,
RALPH YOUNG,
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DEATH FROM ALLEGED DISOBEDIENCE OF ORDERS—AWARD.

Mrs Charles F, Longwell, Clalmant,
V8.
Linwood Stone & Cement Company, Employer,
Employers Mutual Casualty Association of Towa, Insurance Carrler.
A. O. Bush, for Clalmant.
John F. Hynes, for Defendants.

In Review Before the lowa Industrial Commissioner

This case was submitted at Davenport, April 27, 1922, to the Daputy
Industrial Commissioner, arbitrators having been walved by stipulation of
counsel. The flading was for clalmant iz the sum of $12.20 per week for
a period of 300 weeks, together with statutory burial benafit, costs belng

d to defendant

Charles F. Longwell, the husband of this claimant, was killed In the
employment of this defendant December 5, 1921, Hia occupation wos that
of ailer on the third floor of employer's cement and stone plant. He was
alone sl the time of the accident, and when tound in the gears he was #o
g%ifaf—lz!nn?i?—rpiﬁr

und
The arbitration decislon was resisted by the defondant on the gro
that the Injury resulting in the death of Charles Longwell did not arise
out of his employment because at the time of the accident he was olling
machinery while fn motion ln disobedlence of ordern.

In the srgument of counsel, it is alleged that the superintendent of
the plant, J. A, Thiessen, “actually forbade this operation, -3!3..5. be-
iﬂ%-ﬁ-ﬂlﬁiheggiig_&ﬂi

ii?igswéilngﬂgg
gﬁiﬁolﬂ!‘gs!niﬂlggggnﬂii
purpose of olling on the third floor. This fact is empbasized to prove
that oiling between these regular oiling periods was not necessary. It
t%isﬂbfgg.%!g%i
i.w!?i!%i%l%.

a‘i&%ﬂilii!&lil
somwhat equivoeal. Asked:

. Mr. Thicssen, warn Mr. Longwell at any time nol 1o
!ngggﬁo%igq

“A. They all get the same Instructions.

know of Mr. Longwell oiling those greass cups

“A. No such knowledge ever eame to me.”
Called by the defendant, Roy Quy was nsked:
What were the Instructions that you know given to Mr. Long-

well ofling the machinery while It was running?



RN

154 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

"A. Well, 1 heard Mr. Thiessen t
By St B ell bim to be careful with the ma-

“Q. Did you hear Mr. Thiessen tel
gears whilo they were running? e tell Mr. Longwell not to oil those

“A. Well, almost aimilar to that,

Did you hear Mr, Thieasen warn other men on oiling there?
There are not many oll, except him and I

. Have you been warned not to oll while it is running?

“A. Certain parts, if 1 could not handle them.”

In cross-examination this witness was aaked:

gré

The ]
o B B e b e
e 1 s s, m give that same warning at &
“A. Yes, slr.
“Q. That is the same warning he gave you?

“A. Just about.

“Q, When was it you say that he told you parts
the machinery when It was running? VIR 304 P09 et 7

"A. Whon I took the job he told mae to be careful about the machinery.

En..pm.nu Did he say anything specifically about not oiling when it was

“A. There are certnin things that could waw
running. He told us not to ofl ﬁ- n..Eus.s tnw..n wua h_-_-.x__ _.nﬂw_m".._ﬂ_.m

Olling the crushers was no part of the duties of the doceased.

“Q. You say you heard Mr. Thiesscn tell M Longwell
“nrjﬁr_.n“- .1-«-%!51!..51 ﬂt.ﬂﬂl ilammﬂhhnnn“
St ETIEEEUEESEEE
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The record shows that he wss on frequent occasions given the work of
olling on the third floor in the absence of Mr. Longwell. He testifies that
when he was olling it was hia custom to make a trip twice in the fore
noon and twice in the afternoon to see If anything was hot, and If the
bearings were hot he would ofl them. He never stopped the machinery to
do any of this olling, but olled it when it was running. He sayn he
never had any instructions to stop the machinery for ciling and never
knew of any employs being so instructed.

Charles Rogers has been in the employ of this defendant for a num-
ber of years. He testified that he did the work of oiling performed by
Mr. Longwell for a period of about two months and that during this
entire time the machinery was never shut down for the purpose of olling
the gears, and that he never had any instroctions to shut down, and
never heard any such (nstructions given to anyone. He says that the par-
ticular bearing at which Mr. Longwell was killed he had olled while
the machinery was running "about a dozen times, or something lke that”

Counsel for clalmant asserts the rule of compensation to be that dis
obedicnoe of orders in the performance of work never constilutes i
departure from his scope of employment. This Is true in cases where
such disobedlonce charged is part of a general program of disobedience us
to orders general or apecific wherein such orders are not enforced.

In the case under consideration the defendant falls to establish its
contention that the superintendent or anyone In authority had made a
hard and fast rule as to olling machinery while In motion. It rather
appears that the extent of these orders was that men should be careful
as to the dangers Involved, If, however, it were established that such
orders were given, the fact would not be controlling in this case for the
reason that the practice of oiling the machinery on the third floor while
in motion was common, persistent and continual, a fact which In itself
destroyn all force and affect if any such order had been given.

The deceased workman was evidently in the dicharge of his duties at
the time of his death. In his manglcd condition he could not explain his
nccident further than to say he “slipped.” He may not bave been olling at
all. 1o aoy event, it Is reasonsble to assume that he was about the busi-
ness of bis employer, belng where he had a right to be, and dolng what
be was expected to do.

In arbitration it was found that the claimant berein was entitled to .

compensation at the rate of §12.20 a week for & period of 300 wouks,
Upon closer scrutiny of the evidence, it would appear that upon the basia
of wages recolved at the time of the accident, weekly payment should be
made in the sum of §12.98 instead of §12.20.

The arbitration declsion fs so amended, and as amended it s duly
affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 3d day of October, 1921.

A. B. FUNK,

No appeal.

Towa Industrial Commissioner.

o
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